
Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph.D. 
President 

 AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN 

360 ORANGE STREET NEW HAVEN CT 06511 
TUESDAY, MAY 16TH, 2023 at 4:00 P.M. 
https://v.ringcentral.com/join/215683616 

Dial: 1-650-419-1505 
Access Code / Meeting ID: 215 683 616 

1. Roll Call
2. Approval of the Minutes from April 18th, 2023
3. Bills and Communications
4. Public Comments (3 Minutes per Individual /15 Minutes per Group)
5. President’s Report

ACTION ITEMS 

FINANCE COMMITTEE: 

1. Resolution 05-29/23-R; Approving the FYE 2022 Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the Housing
Authority of the City of New Haven, D/B/A Elm City Communities

2. Resolution 05-30/23-R; Resolution Authorizing the Write-Off of Accounts Receivable of Former ECC/HANH
Tenants of the Federal Public Housing Program Financial Statement Reporting Purposes

P&D COMMITTEE: 

3. Resolution 05-31/23-R; Resolution Authorizing Change Order #13 to A. Prete Construction Company, Inc. for 
Crawford Manor Health & Safety Contract Emergency Lighting Replacement in the Amount Not to Exceed $18,000 
bringing the adjusted contract value from $3,992,269.38 to $4,010,269.38

4. Resolution 05-32/23-R; Resolution Authorizing Contract Award to Advance Security Integration, LLC D/B/A 
Security 101 for Comprehensive Security Camera Upgrades at George Crawford Manor in an Amount Not to 
Exceed $272,586.92

5. Resolution 05-33/23-R; Resolution Authorizing Contract Award to Advance Security Integration, LLC D/B/A 
Security 101 for Comprehensive Security Camera Upgrades at Robert T. Wolfe in an Amount Not to Exceed
$166,921.44

6. Resolution 05-34/23-R; Resolution Authorizing A Predevelopment Loan Agreement Between The Housing 
Authority Of The City Of New Haven (The “Authority”) And The Glendower Group, Inc. Or An Affiliate Thereof 
For Certain Qualified Predevelopment Expenses For St. Luke’s Redevelopment In An Amount Not To Exceed
$1,237,610 For The Period Commencing June 1, 2023 And Ending December 31, 2024

https://v.ringcentral.com/join/215683616


SERVICES COMMITTEE: 

7. Resolution 05-35/23-R; Authorizing Contract with 22nd Century Technologies, Inc for Temporary Staffing for
several positions to include Administrative, Maintenance and Higher-Level Staffing services to HANH, Glendower
and 360 Management Group for 1 year with an option for 4 additional one-year extensions.  The amount of the
contract is not to exceed $1,102,894.00 beginning May 17, 2023 through May 16, 2024

8. Resolution 05-36/23-R; Authorizing Contract With Reitman Personnel for Temporary Staffing For Several
Positions To Include Administrative, Maintenance and Higher-Level Staffing Services To HANH, Glendower and
360 Management Group For 1 Year With An Option For 4 Additional One-Year Extensions.  The amount of the
contract is not to exceed $1,249,807.00 beginning May 17, 2023 through May 16, 2024

9. Resolution 05-37/23-R; Approval To Correct The Fiscal Impact On Resolution #09-81/20-R With Corporate
Benefits Consultants For Broker/Agent of Record /Consultant Services To Reflect $90,000

10. Resolution 05-38/23-R; Resolution Authorizing  The Memorandum Of Agreement With Leadership, Education
And Athletics In Partnership, Inc. (“LEAP”) To Establish A Use Agreement For 74 Wayfarer Street Beginning
June 5, 2023 And Ending August 5, 2023 To House LEAP, Inc. Summer Youth Counselors Providing Service To
ECC/HANH Youth Residing At Westville Manor

11. Resolution 05-39/23-R; Resolution Authorizing Change Order Number Four (4) in the amount of $25,000.00 for
Tyco Integrated Security for Agency Wide Preventive Maintenance, Replacement and Repair to Security Cameras
bringing the total not to exceed amount from $229,998.11 to $254,998.11

12. Resolution 05-40/23-R; Resolution Authorizing A Memorandum Of Agreement With Connecticut Balance Of
State And Its Member Agencies To Provide Stability Vouchers In An Effort To Prevent And End Homelessness

ADJOURNMENT 



MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN 
360 ORANGE STREET NEW HAVEN CT 06511 

TUESDAY, APRIL 18TH 2023 at 4:00 P.M. 

Those present included:  
William Kilpatrick, Chairman 
Alberta Witherspoon, Commissioner 
Danya Keene, Commissioner 
Karen DuBois-Walton, Secretary 
Shenae Draughn 
John Rafferty 
Rolan Joni Young, McCarter & English LLP 
Various staff and public attendees via RingCentral 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of New Haven was called to order 
at 4:00 p.m.  

At Roll Call, Karen DuBois-Walton was present in person in the boardroom along with Chairman Kilpatrick, 
Commissioner Keene and Commissioner Witherspoon. 

Approval of the Minutes from the Tuesday, April 18, 2023 Regular Meeting: 

Motion to approve the minutes was moved by Commissioner Keene and seconded by Commissioner Witherspoon. 

Bills and Communications:  

Aged Accounts Payable Report totaling $ 67,569.41 (listed on page 7), this excludes paid invoices on report). 
This list consists of invoices that have been received and entered in the system but may not be ready for 
payment. A register of the paid invoices may be provided at the April 18, 2023 Board of Commissioners meeting. 

Bank Book Check Register totaling $ 2,583,619.15 (listed on page 17). This list consists of invoices that have 
been paid from March 1 – March 31, 2023.  
Patterson & Associate Consulting, LLC ($ 45,800) for consulting services; Christopher Williams Architects, LLC 
($6,005) for Multiple sites; City of New Haven ($13,404) for Trash, Fuel and LCI; Home Services & More, LLC ($ 
49,811) for agency-wide plumbing;  
JLY Enterprises LLC ($ 75,970) for Scattered Sites; Banton Construction Company ($ 139,072) for Robert T 
Wolfe Ph 1 & 2); Fuss & O'Neill, Inc. ($ 40,655) for McConaughy Terrance 4% and 9% Environmental; Crosskey 
Architects, LLC ($ 42,202) for McConaughy Terrance 4% and 9% for Architectural Design & Roof Inspections;  
New Haven Village Suites ($ 169,399) for Relocation Services;  
HD Supply Facilities Maintenance, Ltd ($41,729) agency-wide supplies; United Illuminating ($ 211,096) for 
various sites; Southern Connecticut Gas ($ 133,701) for agency-wide gas service; Regional Water Authority ($ 
78,468) For agency-wide services;  

The total of both registers is $ 2,651,188.56 

Read into the record by Karen DuBois-Walton 
Accepted as stated 



Public Comments:  None 

President’s Report 
To: ECC/HANH Board of Commissioners 
From: Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph.D., President 
Date: April 18th, 2023 
RE:  President’s April 2023 Report 

I. Administrative

Happy Spring!  
Our team continues to work toward our strategic pillars: 

• House more families (more quickly) in the highest quality housing in communities of their choice
• Support residents’ ability to live their best life and achieve goals that move them toward greater

housing and life choices
• Cost effective and cost-efficient delivery of services in ways that maximize impact in our community

(jobs, contracting, economic development) and
• Spark policy change that creates growth in housing market especially for families in need of

affordable housing

In our continuing housing series, we hosted the 2nd session on March 30th where we focused on the 
relationships between housing, transit, energy, health and economic development.  Thank you to 
Commissioner Danya Keene who served as a panelist along with Keyri Ambrocio, Greater New Haven 
Chamber of Commerce, Lee Osorio, New Haven Coalition of Active Transportation, and Drew D’Alelio, CT 
Innovations. This was followed by our 3rd session held on April 13th  where we discussed how other cities and 
states are addressing housing affordability. We would also like to thank Erin Boggs, Executive Director of 
Open Communities Alliance, and Mike Kingsella, CEO of Up For Growth, for joining us in this much needed 
conversation.   
With the legislative session well underway, we along with our coalition partners at Growing Together CT 
have been engaging legislators and providing testimony on a range of bills including Expansion of Housing 
Authority Jurisdiction, tenant protections, Fair Share, Transit Oriented Development and the Housing 
Growth Fund.  Through a combination of zoning reforms, investment in housing development and a range 
of tenant protections, we have an opportunity to address the state’s housing affordability crisis.  Seeing a 
number of bills advance through the Housing committee, we remain hopeful that meaningful change may 
occur.   
We continue to track the CHRO case involving a former employee.  Legal counsel has been assigned by our 
insurer and the case is pending.  With regard to pending litigation involving the former store operator at 122 
Wilmot Road, we are pleased to have reached a settlement and can avoid further litigation and attorney fees. 



Time Extension Granted per Resolution #02-25/10-R 
• No Cost Time Extension with Consolidated Electric, LLC for electrical upgrade for St. 

Anthony I & II CCTV system from April 30, 2023 June 30, 2023 due to supply chain issues. 
(PO# 22275-13738) 
 

• No Cost Time Extension with Cohen Key & Lock Services set to expire on June 12 , 2023 for 
Key & Lock Services June 12, 2023 to July 31, 2023 in order to re-procure. 
(PO# 21540-13325) 
 

• No Cost Time Extension with AM PM Door Repair Services set to expire on April 28, 2023 
for Door Repair Services April 28, 2023 to May 31, 2023 in order to re-procure. 
(PO# 21154-13104) 
 

• No Cost Time Extension for Crawford Life Health and Safety Upgrades—Change Order #11, 
Extended contract time to November  17, 2023 to accommodate long lead time items from 
4/2/2023 to November 17, 2023. 
 

• No Cost Time Extension with Consolidated Electric, LLC for electrical upgrade for St. 
Anthony I & II CCTV system from December 31, 2023 April 30, 2023 due to supply chain 
issues. 
(PO# 22275-13738) 
 

• No Cost Time Extension with Ed the Tree Man off State of Ct. contract set to expire on April 
30, 2023 for Tree Removal Services January 31, 2023 to April 30, 2023. 
(PO# 22247-13731) 
 

• No Cost Time Extension with Hartford Truck & Equipment for Snow Removal Equipment 
off State of Ct. contract # 17PSX0118 March 31, 2023 to August 31, 2023. 
(PO# 21814-13464) 
 

• Contract extension with Stanley Convergent Solutions for Door Access Controls Cooperative 
Purchasing Agreement from February 22, 2023, to September 30, 2023. 
(PO# 22327-13769) 
 

• Contract extension of time with CSC for pay per use laundry services from February 28, 2023 
to September 30, 2023 (PO# 21814-13128) 
 

• Contract extension with Stanton Equipment for Snow Removal Equipment from April 1, 
2023 to June 1, 2023. (PO# 21183-13464) 
 

• Contract extension with F. W. Webb off State of Ct. contract # 15PSX0193 set to expire on 
December 31, 2023, for Plumbing and Heating Supplies December 31, 2022, to December 31, 
2023. 
(PO# 22219-13719) 
 

• No Cost Time Extension for Robert T. Wolfe PH1—Common Area Improvements: Change 
Order #9, contract extended to January 31, 2023 to accommodate long lead time items. 
 

• No Cost Time Extension for Robert T. Wolfe PH2: Life Health and Safety Upgrades-- 
contract extended to January 30, 2023 to complete unforeseen mold abatement and related 
construction. 



 
• No Cost Time Extension for Essex Fence and Basement Abatement to June 5, 2023 to replace 

fencing after Essex Envelope and Bathroom and Flooring Upgrades and maintain new 
warranty. 

 
• No Cost Time Extension for 546 Woodward Avenue Reroofing until December 30, 2022 for 

structural repairs; completion prior to winter weather. 
 

• No Cost Time Extension for Westville Manor Snow Removal Contract with 212 Exchange 
Street until March 31 2023 

 
• No Cost Time Extension for McConaughy Snow Removal Contract with Nobe Construction 

until March 31, 2023 
• No Cost time extension with AM PM Door & Installation for door repair services from 

December 31 to March 31, 2023 in order to re-procure services PO # 21154-13106 . 
 

• No Cost time extension with Off The Wall Graffiti Removal for graffiti removal services from 
December 19, 2022 to March 31, 2023 PO # 21864-13495. 

 
• New-Contract extension with Home Depot Pro Institution for inventory warehouse 

management December 31, 2022, to September 30, 2023 
(PO# 22329-13790) 
 

• No Cost time extension for the two (2) year option to renew with Hooker & Holcome Investment 
Advisors, Inc for Broker / Agent of Record / Consultant Services for HANH’s Pension plan 
services for a period beginning on October 14, 2023 and ending on October 13, 2025.    

 
• No Cost time extension for the two (2) year option to renew with Corporate Benefits Consultants 

for Broker / Agent of Record / Consultant Services for HANH’s Medical, Prescription Drug 
Coverage, Vision Care, and Dental Care, Life Insurance, STD, LTD and AD & D plan services 
for a period beginning on October 14, 2023 and ending on October 13, 2025.     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



II.  Finance  

February 2023 YTD Financials  
The financial report covers five months (October 1 through February  28) of data. Total Revenues are 
$53,124,808 and Total Expenses are $43,508,924 (including depreciation expense of $943,339). The excess of 
revenue over expenses is reduced by $(4,620,788) capitalized expenditures. Depreciation expense add-back 
is $943,339. The HANH Net Surplus of $5,938,435 was as follows: 
 
MTW Programs 
 Low Income Public Housing 

Net surplus is $1,567,410 versus a budget net deficit of $(363,830) for an overall favorable variance of 
$1,931,240 
 Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher 

Net surplus is $61,567 versus a budget deficit of $(321,730). The favorable variance is $383,297. 
Non-MTW Programs 
 Business Activities showed surplus of $1,931,750 compared with a budgeted deficit of $(337,110), 

resulting in a favorable variance of $2,268,860. 
 Central Office Cost Center shows a net surplus of $2,377,708 compared to a budgeted surplus of 

$1,022,669 resulting in a favorable variance of $1,355,039.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

February 2023

MTW Budget MTW  Actual Variance
NON-MTW 

Budget
NON-MTW 

Actual Variance
ELIMS 
Budget

ELIMS 
Actual Variance Total Budget Total Actual Total Variance

70500 TENANT REVENUE 520,583       866,286       345,704        40,000       -             (40,000)       -            -              -           560,583       866,286       305,704        
70600 HUD REVENUE 47,274,780   45,717,340   (1,557,441)    111,110      70,791       (40,319)       -            -              -           47,385,890   45,788,131   (1,597,759)    
70000 OTHER REVENUE 333,333       446,169       112,835        8,394,282   8,670,316   276,033      (4,351,761) (4,351,069)   (692)          4,375,855     4,765,416     389,561        
71600 GAIN/LOSS  ON SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS -              1,704,976     1,704,976     -             -             -             -            -              -           -              1,704,976     1,704,976     
70000 TOTAL REVENUE 48,128,696   48,734,770   606,074        8,545,392   8,741,107   195,715      (4,351,761) (4,351,069)   (692)          52,322,328   53,124,808   802,480        
91000 OPERATING ADMINISTRATIVE 6,066,975     5,900,949     166,026        3,495,455   2,881,592   613,863      (4,351,761) (4,351,069)   (692)          5,210,669     4,431,472     779,197        
92500 TENANTS SERVICES 95,932         11,411         84,521          1,057,793   685,660      372,133      -            -              -           1,153,724     697,071       456,654        
93000 UTILITIES 759,620       877,151       (117,531)       167,920      172,302      (4,383)         -            -              -           927,540       1,049,454     (121,914)       
94000 MAINTENANCE 1,599,511     2,106,875     (507,364)       340,291      207,917      132,374      -            -              -           1,939,802     2,314,792     (374,990)       
95000 PROTECTIVE SERVICES 81,923         56,935         24,987          12,069       4,951         7,118          -            -              -           93,992         61,887         32,105          
96000 GENERAL EXPENSE 641,116       -              641,116        178,258      177,941      316            -            -              -           819,374       177,941       641,433        
96100 INSURANCE PREMIUMS 328,804       381,570       (52,766)         2,016         -             2,016          -            -              -           330,820       381,570       (50,750)         
96200 OTHER 151,141       694,346       (543,205)       -             -             -             -            -              -           151,141       694,346       (543,205)       
96800 SEVERANCE EXPENSE -              -              -               3,552,084   3,605,806   (53,722)       3,552,084     3,605,806     (53,722)         
96900 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 9,725,022     10,029,238   (304,216)       8,805,885   7,736,169   1,069,716   (4,351,761) (4,351,069)   (692)          14,179,146   13,414,338   764,808        
97100 EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE 633,735       139,960       493,775        13,507       -             13,507        -            -              -           647,242       139,960       507,282        
97200 CASUALITY LOSSES - NON CAPITALIZED -              31,040         (31,040)         -             -             -             -            -              -           -              31,040         (31,040)         
97300 HAP EXPENSE 31,433,192   28,980,247   2,452,944     -             -             -             -            -              -           31,433,192   28,980,247   2,452,944     
97400 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 1,308,265     694,687       613,578        130,649      248,652      (118,003)     -            -              -           1,438,913     943,339       495,575        
90000 OTHER EXPENSES 33,375,191   29,845,934   3,529,257     144,155      248,652      (104,496)     -            -              -           33,519,346   30,094,586   3,424,761     
TOTAL  EXPENSES 43,100,213   39,875,172   3,225,041     8,950,040   7,984,821   965,219      (4,351,761) (4,351,069)   (692)          47,698,492   43,508,924   4,189,568     
RAD/DEV - MTW Fund Expenditures (3,131,594)    (3,843,084)    711,490        (2,931,155)  (777,704)     (2,153,452)  (6,062,749)    (4,620,788)    (1,441,961)    
Investment in the financing of affordable housing Dev -              -               -             -             -             -              -              -               
Reserve for interest on N/R -              -             -             -             -              -              -               
10010 Operating Transfer In 876,275       332,250       544,026        3,890,714   4,082,224   (191,510)     -            -              -           4,766,990     4,414,474     352,516        
10020 Operating Transfer Out (4,766,990)    (4,414,474)    (352,516)       -             -             -             (4,766,990)    (4,414,474)    (352,516)       

10000 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES (1,993,825)    934,290       (2,928,114)    554,911      4,060,807   (3,505,896)  -            -              -           (1,438,914)    4,995,096     (6,434,010)    

ADJ FOR DEPREICATION EXPENSE 1,308,265     694,687       613,578        130,649      248,652      (118,003)     -            -              -           1,438,913     943,339       495,575        

350 SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) (685,560)      1,628,977     (2,314,537)    685,560      4,309,458   (3,623,899)  -            -              -           (0)                5,938,435     (5,938,435)    



III.Operations

A. Vacancy Rate
HANH’s current occupancy rate for the month for March 2023 is 97.4%. The agency goal is
96.00%.  Attainment of this goal remains the primary objective for the Operations Department.
B. Rent Collection
Rent Collection – HANH’s rent collection for the year to date ending the month of March 2023 is
65.13%. The agency goal is 95%.  After many months of successfully reducing the TAR from a high
in 2014, HANH saw the TAR reduced by over 75% prior to the COVID-19 pandemic.  Rent collection
has been poor over the past year and a half, however, staff is working with residents to get into
compliance and to obtain rent relief resources through the city and state.

Total Collected 
CY 2022 CY 2023 Variance 

January 65.57% 64.54% -1.03
February 65.59% 69.55% 3.96
March 63.10% 65.13% 2.03
April 53.41% 
May 67.34% 
June 60.22% 
July 59.09% 
August 58.41% 
September 59.0% 
October 59.0% 
November 60.0% 
December 61.77% 
Average 61.04% 66.40% 

IV.Community and Economic Development (CED) Monthly Report
CARES/FSS Program Highlights

• L. V:  has green light to move forward with homeownership goal as she has a personal savings of 10k.  She
is currently working two (2) part-time jobs as a bus/shuttle driver.

• K. C: has green light to move forward with homeownership goal as she is currently earning high wages at
CT Transit and she is no longer eligible for the HAP subsidy.

• Self-sufficient families (# of families moved to zero subsidy or EOP’d to market rate rent or HO) (1)
• Upcoming CARES Graduates- 9 are scheduled to graduate- pending lease signings
• 2 Participants who were not employed – are working now part time
• 3 Participants received pay increases
• Assisted 1 CARES participant with registration- GED night classes
• 3 Participants referred to Utopia Health for job placement- PCA/C.N. A
• 2 Participants saved $1,000 as an emergency fund- newly to the program



• 1 Participant – registered with Security Guard Training school  
 

ECC Believes Program Highlights                          
• Recruiting for Summer Programming, including Youth @ Work, Parks and Recreation, and 

YRSVP Program 
• 43 families received diapers through Diaper Bank  
• 117 ECC/HANH youth currently participating in on site programming. 

 
 

V.Planning and Modernization 

HAI Loss Prevention Grants:  
P&M applied for funding 5/31/2022, from HAI, our insurance company, for two reimbursement grants, Fire 
Loss Prevention, $78,680, for installation of Fire Suppression Cannisters at each stovetop in our LIPH 
portfolio, and Storm Damage Prevention, $770,760, for Tree and Shrub management and removal.  ECC 
was awarded the Fire Loss Prevention Grant, September 19, 2022. This is a cooperative venture with the 
Planning and Modernization, Finance, and Operations Departments.  Work has begun reducing ECC 
liability risk and making our communities safer. 
HUD Emergency Safety and Security Grant: 
P&M also applied to HUD for funding to address security upgrades at Robert T. Wolfe and George 
Crawford Manor. The grant would enable our high-rise Elderly and Disabled communities to have the extra 
layer of security necessary to exclude the influx of an uninvited element. The maximum award per HA 
annually is $250,000. Application was submitted June 15, 2022, and the full amount was awarded, October 
3, 2022. 
Lead-Based Paint Capital Fund Program—Lead Grant Funding Years 2017 and 2020 
HUD Housing Related Hazards 2020  

• P&M responded to the HUD NOFA for the Housing Related Hazards for Fiscal Year 2020, due May 
25, 2021.  On September 29, 2021, ECC was awarded $3,999,993., the highest amount to a Housing 
Authority, in the nation, to address the following Hazards at Scattered Sites, Essex, Crawford Manor, 
Wolfe:  Smoke and Carbon monoxide, Radon, Mold and Vermin (high-rise buildings).  Work will 
include inspections, testing, installation of equipment, treatments and post-abatement testing, as 
required. The grant covers abatements in buildings encompassing 402 units. Scheduling/testing has 
begun with CO & smoke detectors (HUD stated priority), Radon testing and mitigation. Mold is being 
addressed in conjunction with Lead abatement projects as well as separately. Inspections for the 
Vermin (Bedbugs, rodents and cockroaches) portion of the grant has begun. A 3rd Quarterly 
benchmark report has been sent to the HUD Washington and our Regional offices. We worked 
directly with the HUD Washington LBP and Housing Related Hazards Team and the our Regional 
Office regarding applicability of coverage for the grants as we progress through the construction and 
ongoing abatement design and procurement of contractors. 

ECC Lead-Based Paint Capital Fund Projects 
HUD Lead Grant 2017--ECC applied for and awarded $986,260 in Sept 5, 2018:   
HUD national office understood the need was greater and put out an additional NOFA.  
HUD Lead Grant 2020--ECC applied and was awarded an additional $3,700,000, in May 2021. 
What we have completed to date: 

• Obligated and expended all $986,260 of the 2017 LBP Grant funding. 
• Tested all (299) LIPH family property units at risk for Lead Based Paint (Built before 1978).  
• Units testing positive for lead were organized by priority in order of importance to address-- 

Amalgamated Prioritization Chart. Highest priority, units with children under the age of 6 years and 
actionable levels of lead. 



• We are addressing units even if there are no children, now, as these could be rented in the future to a 
family with young children. 

• ECC met with State of Connecticut and HUD Washington Lead Teams to align goals and verify plan 
of action. 

• Applied for six month extension for obligation deadline on the HUD LBP 2020 Grant; pending 
response from HUD. 

• Immediate action--Completed:  
 Trained in-house staff to perform Interim Controls and to Follow Lead Safe Renovating 

practices  
 Interim Controls: Targeted highest priority units, temporarily removing lead dust while 

design and solicitation process was in progress  
 Highest priority Scattered site properties (10 houses-17 units) 
 McConaughy Terrace exterior source of lead dust--our largest Family development 

(201 units). 
 Removed Lead painted doors and friction components at McConaughy Terrace…no lead 

painted doors left at McConaughy Terrace (201 units). 
• Design, Abatement and Construction Complete for Lead Abatement in the following properties: 

o 10 houses (17 units lead safe) in our Scattered Sites West Portfolio.  Lead, encapsulated, 
including replacement of peeling porch components and encapsulation of some siding. These 
came first as they were highest on our Amalgamated Prioritization Chart. 

o Essex Townhouses (32 units lead safe) …all known lead components have been removed from 
32 units, not just encapsulated. Of the remaining 3 units (total of 35 units at Essex), all have 
encapsulated lead, to be removed in the new Essex Envelope Scope of work, in the process of 
window replacement. 

o McConaughy (201 units moved to redevelopment effort…however, units all had Interim 
Controls performed; More permanent Abatement to accompany redevelopment. 

• Redesign: Upon receipt of the 2nd Lead Based Paint grant, design of remaining units were upgraded 
to remove instead of just encapsulate certain components, keeping to the priorities established by the 
testing. This was made possible due to the additional HUD funding and provides residents and ECC 
a more permanent and lasting solution to the Lead.  

• Other Housing Related Hazards:  ECC added elimination of other Housing Related Hazards upon 
receipt of a 3rd HUD grant $3,999,993, where inspections identified significant mold, CO and Smoke 
detectors, vermin and Radon to mitigate or remove.  Work on the multiple hazards started, and units 
with identified Radon, throughout the LIPH portfolio have been mitigated with installed piping and 
exhaust fan systems and confirmation testing. All properties have been inspected for needed CO and 
Smoke detectors and designs for more reliable hardwired systems is in process. Vermin are being 
addressed in conjunction with other construction projects. Mold is being addressed largely in the 
scattered sites AMPs, some properties with Lead Abatement work, others, separately. 

Solicitations Awarded in 2022: 
• Group B: 3 Single-Family Houses in the Scattered Site West portfolio (Construction ongoing; on site 

start, September 2, 2022, completion anticipated April 14, 2023) 
• Group C: 8 Units in 4 houses in the Scattered Site East portfolio--Solicitations went out for Bid, July 

2022 for Construction Completion June 23, 2023: 
• Group A: 1 house, Scattered Sites East portfolio, Lead, mold and asbestos abatement with site safety 

and historic preservation requirements; Solicitation out for Bid September 2022, originally going to 
the October Board, for construction start in Spring, 2023; 2 Bids were received. Contractor with 
lowest responsible Bid was awarded the contract in December, 2022. The Contractor withdrew and 
the project is currently being resolicited, bids due March 17, 2023. 



• Group D: 21 houses in the Scattered Sites East portfolio (houses currently without children under the 
age of 6 years but needing lead abatement for future family rentals). 3 bids received, for solicitation 
in February, 2023, including some mold abatement, bids due March 20, 2023. Rebid solicited with 3 
bids received.   

Testing has also been performed by the Operations Department in our Elderly and Disabled community 
high-rise buildings, and Lead was addressed in the areas where children under 6 years were living (common 
areas). Not part of the Lead Grant work.; In Robert T. Wolfe Apartments, a resident reported a child with 
an elevated blood level (EBL), which ultimately resulted in medical testing which did not confirm evidence 
of an actual elevated blood level, 5 micrograms/deciliter.  ECC proactively retested the building common 
areas and the child’s unit and determined that an elevator floor contained lead dust above the allowable 
threshold. ECC’s trained Lead Interim Controls team has cleaned the area and received environmental 
clearance by an accredited Environmental consultant.  The local Department of Public Health is responsible 
for investigating the likely source of lead for the child. ECC remains committed to the health of our residents, 
especially the most vulnerable, young children.  We did not wait for the official confirmation of an Elevated 
blood level to ensure the site was safe.  Children’s elevated blood levels should not be the tests which trigger 
safety measures. 
In addition, ECC is not required to test for Lead in Water as part of the grant, however, ECC in its 
commitment to Residents, tested for lead in water and has abated any identified lead in water concerns, 
throughout the portfolio, not using the Lead Grant monies. 
Testing results are shared with residents and explained, if needed. State of CT Lead education packet is 
shared and consultants are available for any technical clarification.  Prior to Covid, Lead education packets 
were available in our lobby.  We will be starting to make these available, again. Ongoing Lead Management 
Plans are being developed for completed Construction projects, as required by the HUD regulations.  
P&M Projects 2020-2023 

o Crawford Manor:  ADA Entrance and Access Improvements and Fire Panel and Fire Pump 
Replacement:  ECC rescinded previously awarded contract due to COVID considerations. 
Project was repackaged to perform PH1- ADA entry and fire pump renovations.  PH 2, Fire 
Panel replacement work which requires entry into resident units in an Elderly development, 
was postponed until deemed safe to proceed, due to COVID.  Seven (7) bids were received for 
Phase 1 vestibule and fire pump replacement.  In March 2021, Board approved contract 
award. ADA entry vestibule is completed, and in use. The fire pump is installed.  Fire Marshal 
required a change in electrical panels, a change order which added time.  A portion of the 
work has been paid for by CARES funding. Work extended to March 31, 2022, to 
accommodate the Fire Department Fire Watch schedule.  PH 2, was re-bid, for the Fire Panel 
and addressable fire alarm system and Life Health and Safety Upgrades. Resolution was 
brought to the Board of Commissioners, in April, 2022. Time extended due to long lead times 
on equipment. Installation of Fire Alarm Panel 75% complete 

o Robert T. Wolfe Renovations: A team of architects, engineers, environmental consultants, 
Operations and Planning and Modernization staff completed a survey of critical needs, health, 
life and safety considerations. Cost estimates were evaluated, and prioritized projects selected 
for design; bids were solicited, and 2 non-responsive bids submitted. Project resolicited. An 
elevator consultant was procured to design for elevator repairs, which were procured 
separately; ECC Indefinite Quantities Architect assisted in approaching repairs in a novel way 
saving ECC almost $500,000 on the repairs. Due to COVID, Wolfe Phase 1 excludes work 
requiring entry into resident units or requiring relocation of residents in an elderly and 
disabled population; Construction on the community room, laundry room and corridors is 
completed. The Lobby and ADA entry work is largely completed pending delivery of a long 
lead-time item., Substantial completion, January, 2023. The project was rebid. A contract for 
Phase 2, for resident interior improvements was awarded, and preconstruction surveys were 



completed in March, 2020. 10-unit bathrooms will be replaced and miscellaneous other life 
health and safety improvements throughout the majority of the residential units. Work began 
on the 8th and 7th floors in February, 2022, and has progressed through the 1st floor. Additional 
life health and safety items have been identified, and are being addressed concurrently.  These 
additional conditions are the result of new and worse conditions from over the two year period 
while Covid restrictions on entering units were in place. Phase II contract work reached 
Substantial completion in January 3, 2023, time extended due to unforeseen conditions. All 
work 98% complete, save one long lead time item and closeout.  

o Essex Envelope and Site Fencing: Project design completed. Scope of project included roof, 
gutter, siding, window, AC sleeve, asbestos pipe insulation abatement and fencing 
replacement. Project scope revised to include only Site fencing and asbestos pipe insulation, as 
these portions could be addressed without unit entry during COVID. Bids solicited in March 
for fencing and basement pipe abatement. Six bids received.  Scope of work was rebid.  Project 
awarded and pipe insulation abatement is 100% completed. Re-insulation, 100% complete.   
Site fencing installation was 100% complete, July 22, 2022; Contract was extended to allow for 
new fencing to be temporarily removed under warranty to make room for siding replacement. 
Contract end date will align with Essex Envelope project. 

o Essex Envelope and Bathroom and Flooring Upgrades: This project will replace Roofs, Siding, 
Windows, Gutters and downspouts, provide code required AC sleeves, replace all bathrooms, 
and some flooring which is all beyond their Estimated Useful Life.  This is a major 
improvement for residents of Essex Townhouses. Due to procurement issues the solicitation 
was cancelled, and the project put out to bid, again. Project awarded. Construction on site has 
begun on the roofs and windows. Work will proceed on the envelope (roof, siding, windows) 
and follow up with interior work, only when all materials have been received. In response to 
long lead time item schedules some exterior work will begin which does not require resident 
relocation.  Scheduled for construction completion, October 31, 2023.  

o 437M&N Eastern Street:  P&M solicited A&E and environmental design services for a 
vacancy rehabilitation project. 437 M&N Eastern Street sustained significant structural and 
cosmetic damage due to a fire. Solicitation received several bids; contract awarded. ECC’s 
insurance company was contacted. Roofing condition requires corrective structural 
fortification.  Project was out for bid with bids due before Thanksgiving. Due to receiving only 
one bid, ECC resolicited the project and bids were due January 4, 2023. Contract awarded 
and NOA provided. Building closed in and interior work begun. 

o 57 Mountaintop:  Scattered Sites East single-family home with extensive mold, requiring 
relocation of the household residents. Joint project between Operations Department and 
Planning & Modernization (P&M). Operations to address immediate mold abatement and 
miscellaneous housing upgrades to allow resident to return to the house.  P&M has contracted 
with an Architect and Environmental consultant to design a remedy for long term remediation 
of the moisture source(s) which fed the mold and miscellaneous building and site upgrades. 
Operations has performed much of the needed immediate work, and the design for 
remediation is under review. 

o George Crawford Structural Evaluation:  ECC is conducting a structural evaluation of 90 
Park Street, which is on the National Register of Historic Places.  This structural evaluation 
will not only provide information on the condition of the structure of the building for current 
life safety,  but will also provide information valuable to any future plans for the building. A 
contract was finalized with a structural engineering firm, and a final report has been 
submitted. 



o 546 Woodward Avenue:  ECC Contractor with Notice To Proceed has completed the roof work
and is currently in closeout.

VI.The Glendower Group
• Farnam Courts Phase II

o For the purpose of Financing Glendower bifurcated the redevelopment of Phase II into two
phases – 4% and 9%.

o Glendower Farnam Courts 4%, LLC (closest to Farnam 1), consists of 45 units and Glendower
Farnam Courts 9%, LLC consists of 66 units including 52 affordable, a community building,
and a park.

o 100% drawing completed on January 24, 2020.
o Haynes Construction has been selected to be the General Contractor for Phase II.

 Farnam Courts Phase II 4%
o Successfully closed on July 7, 2020.
o Notice to proceed issued to begin work on July 13, 2020.
o Construction completed and keys turned over on 10/13/21.
o Closeout process ongoing. Waiting on Environmental closeout reports and updated O&M

Manuals with survey.
o Conversion to permanent completed on February 28, 2023.

 Farnam Courts Phase II 9%
o Successfully closed on December 17, 2020
o Notice to proceed issued to begin vertical and demolition work on December 18, 2020.
o Demolition of former Farnam buildings completed.
o Phase 2b building construction was completed in May 2022. Fencing and the playground

installation began 9-12-22.
o HTCC application submitted on June 1, 2021, for additional funding in the amount of $500,000

due to offset the cost of the sharp increase in lumber pricing across construction nationally
caused by the Covid pandemic.  Awarded the full amount on October 8, 2021.

o Conversion targeted for the 1st quarter of 2023.

 Westville Manor
o The Authority submitted a 9% LIHTC application in November 2016 to complete the offsite

component on the Rockview Phase II site and was awarded. - Contract closing for Rockview
Phase 2 occurred on June 20, 2019.

o The Authority issued an RFQ for a Master Planner for Westville Manor and selected a team
composed of Ken Boroson Architects and Torti Gallas Planners.

o The planning team has begun scheduling the necessary steps to prepare for the first application
for on-site redevelopment with a target of January 2022.  This application will address the first
phase of Westville Manor consisting of 50 total units and will include the 21 unit 3-story main
building.

o It is anticipated that funding for the final Westville Manor on-site phase consisting of 59 units
will be submitted under the 9% LIHTC CHFA round in 2022 or 2023.

o The master Planning Team held a series of meetings and charrettes in September 2018 and
will completed a final recommendation to stakeholders in January 2019. The Authority
submitted a RAD application for Westville Manor and was awarded.

o It was determined that a Planned Development District (PDD) was the best approach to the
redevelopment of the site.  A PDD application was submitted to the City of New Haven in



January 2019 that will include the redevelopment of 109 units on site of which 80% will be 
RAD replacement units and 20% unrestricted. The Board of Alders approved the PDD in 
April 2019. 

o Submitted a 9% LIHTC application for on-site Phase 1 on January 12, 2022.  This application
was not awarded.  The application will be resubmitted under the CHFA 2023 9% LIHTC
round (due January 11, 2023).

o Anticipated closing in 4th quarter of 2023.

 RAD Portfolio Award
o The Authority received a portfolio award, inclusive of 13 developments, detailed herein.  They

have been grouped as follows:
• Group I: Motley, Bush, Harvey and Newhall Garden

o Development completed and leased.
• Group IIA: Waverly and Stanley Justice and Fulton Park

o Development completed and leased.
• Group IIB: Valley Townhomes

o Submitted financing template to the Resource desk on November 2, 2021
o HUD concept call completed on October 7, 2021.
o Closing anticipated to be the December 2022.  Targeting October 2022

CHFA board approval.
o Closing completed on December 23,2022.
o Demolition began on January 6, 2023.
o Demolition of all buildings was completed in March 2023
o Final construction completion March 2024

• Group III:  McQueeney, and Celentano
o Closed February 27, 2020.
o Construction began on March 9, 2020.
o Construction activities are COVID delay of 8 weeks.  State and

nationwide slowdowns and shutdowns are being monitored for possible
schedule overruns.

o Final completion for McQueeney October 31, 2021
o Final completion for Celentano October 31, 2021
o Conversion to permanent financing anticipated to be completed by June

1, 2022.
• Group IV: Ruoppolo and Fairmont,

o Closed on March 11, 2021.
o Construction began March 15, 2021
o Final completion for Fairmont Heights May 31, 2022
o Final completion for Ruoppolo Manor May 31, 2022.
o Glendower is working on adding elevator code upgrades to Fairmont

scope.
o Conversion targeted for second quarter 2023.

 McConaughy Terrace
o For the purpose of Financing Glendower bifurcated the redevelopment into two phases – 4%

and 9% Low Income Housing Tax Credit applications.



o Glendower McConaughy Terrace 4%, LLC will consist of 92 affordable units and Glendower 
McConaughy Terrace 9%, LLC will consist of 104 affordable and 26 market rate units. 

o 90% drawing completed on October 31, 2021 for the 9% phase. 
o LaRosa Building Group, LLC has been selected to be the General Contractor for the 

Development. 
 McConaughy Terrace 4% 

o Submitted a LIHTC application to CHFA on November 12, 2021.  Application awarded in 
conjunction with the 9% award identified below. 

o Closing anticipated to be in 1st quarter of 2022. 
o 92 total units, 66 rehab 26 new construction. 
o Closing targeted for the 3rd quarter of 2023 

 
 McConaughy Terrace 9% 

o Submitted a LIHTC application to CHFA on November 12, 2021. 
o Application was awarded under the 2021 competitive LIHTC round.  The 9% LIHTC award 

also included approval of the 4% award. 
o Closing anticipated to be on the 1st quarter of 2023. 
o Phase includes the rehab of 130 units, 104 RAD units, and 26 to be market rate. 
o Closing targeted for the 3rd quarter of 2023 

 
 

 Scattered Sites  
o Scattered site is multifamily redevelopment which includes 88 units located in various part of 

the city.  The developments are: 23 Chamberlain Street, 54 Kingswood Drive, 63 Fulton Street, 
425 Eastern Street, 437 Easter Street, 1361 Quinnipiac Ave, 1368 Quinnipiac Ave, 1370 
Quinnipiac Ave, 1376 Quinnipiac Ave, 1378 Quinnipiac Ave,1381 Quinnipiac Ave, and 1435 
Quinnipiac Ave.   

o Submitted a 9% LIHTC application on January 12, 2022.  Project was not awarded. 
o Application will be resubmitted under the DOH DEP round. 
o Anticipated closing in 1st quarter of 2024. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Commissioners 

DATE:  April 18, 2023 

FROM: Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph.D., President 

RE: Resolution Authorizing Change Order #12 to A. Prete Construction Company, Inc. for Crawford 
Manor Health & Safety Contract in the Amount Not to Exceed $145,515 for Extended General 
Conditions 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ACTION: Recommend that the Board of Commissioners adopt Resolution # 04-23/23-R 

TIMING:  Immediately 

DISCUSSION: At Crawford Manor, 90 Park Street, ECC/HANH determined a need to perform 
building and unit health and safety upgrades.  As Phase 1, due to COVID safety 
concerns, ECC/HANH solicited bids and awarded a contract to renovate the vestibule 
entrance for improved security and accessibility and replace the building fire pump 
since this work did not require contractors to work in residents’ apartments.  Phase 1 
work was completed in 2022. 

As a second phase, ECC/HANH publicly issued Invitation for Bids #PM-22-IFB-593 
Crawford Manor Fire Alarm, Life, Health and Safety Upgrades Rebid including fire 
alarm system replacement, electrical work, plumbing, painting and other work in 
occupied apartments.  At the April 2022 Board meeting, the Commissioners authorized 
award of contract to A. Prete Construction Company, Inc. in the amount of 
$3,317,703.00 for completion in 240 calendar days from Notice to Proceed. 

As work progressed, conditions arose that required contract modifications.  On 
September 15, 2022, ECC/HANH executed Change Order #1 in the amount of 
$166,588.04 for unit heater/split system adjustment and water booster pump 
replacement bringing the adjusted contract value from $3,317,703.00 to $3,484,291.04.   

ECC/HANH has also authorized: 

• CO #2 for door modifications required by the Fire Marshall in the amount of
$27,430.29

• CO #3 for shower and bathroom exploratory repairs in the amount of $64,922.33
• CO #4 for isolation valve replacement in the amount of $23,524.01
• CO #5 for existing boiler exhaust repairs, community room abatement, main

building shut-off valve replacement in the amount of $33,267.03
• CO #6 extending time until March 3, 2023 for long lead time for various fire

alarm system components.



• CO #7 extending time until April 2, 2023 for supply chain delays for the lead
time for booster pump components

The combined value of Change Orders 1 through 7, $315,731.70, is less than 10% of the 
contract value and did not require Board authorization.  The adjusted contract value 
through Change Order #7 is $3,633,434.70. 
On March 21, 2023, the Board authorized: 

• CO #8 in the amount not to exceed $194,398.13 to install a new Bi-Directional
Amplification System (BDA) to meet the new City of New Haven Fire
Department standards.

• CO #9 for nine (9) additional range hood circuits in the amount of $5,400.
• CO #10 for Replacement of additional Main water shutoff bypass to main water

line and meter not to exceed $13,521.55

Following authorization of Change Orders #8 through #10, the adjusted contract value 
increased from $3,633,434.70 to $3,846,754.38. 

ECC/HANH also authorized Change Order #11 extending time until November 17, 
2023 due to supply chain issues related to fire alarm system components and change 
order items.   

ECC/HANH is now recommending authorization of Change Order #12 in the amount 
of $145,515 for negotiated extended contract general conditions due to five months of 
extended work time due to the following, construction delay at start of project due to 
fire in the building halting elevator use in a 15 story building, and subsequent Fire 
Department review of plans, supply chain delays on major project components, 
including the main distribution panel, fire alarm panel components, and additional life 
health and safety change order items, including Change Orders 1-10 with the longest 
lead time item being the booster pump skid replacement. 

In accordance with resolution #10-129/18-R for the Revised Procurement Policy 
approved by the Board of Commissioners on October 16, 2018, all Contracts greater 
than $150,000.00 inclusive of all optional years and all Change Orders and amendments 
in excess of 10% or $50,000.00 (whichever is higher) and which result in a total contract 
greater than $150,000.00 must be approved by the Board of Commissioners prior to 
execution.  We request Board of Commissioners authorization to execute Change 
Order #12 in the amount not to exceed $145,515 increasing contract value from 
$3,846,754.38 to $3,992,269.38. 

FISCAL IMPACT: $145,515 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: CFP 2023 funds 

STAFF:    Hannah Sokal-Holmes, Vice-President, Planning & Modernization 



ELM CITY COMMUNITIES 
Housing Authority of the City of New Haven 

 
Resolution # 04-23/23-R 

 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER #12 TO A. PRETE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 
FOR CRAWFORD MANOR HEALTH & SAFETY CONTRACT FOR EXTENDED GENERAL 

CONDITIONS IN THE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $145,515 
 

WHEREAS, at Crawford Manor, 90 Park Street, ECC/HANH determined a need to perform building and 
unit health and safety upgrades; and 
 
WHEREAS, as Phase 1, due to COVID safety concerns, ECC/HANH solicited bids and awarded a contract 
to renovate the vestibule entrance for improved security and accessibility and replace the building fire pump 
since this work did not require contractors to work in residents’ apartments; and 
 
WHEREAS, Phase 1 work was completed in 2022; and 
 
WHEREAS, as a second phase, on October 25, 2021, ECC/HANH publicly issued Invitation for Bids #PM-
21-IFB-546 for Crawford Manor Fire Alarm, Life, Health and Safety Upgrades including fire alarm system 
replacement, electrical work, plumbing, painting and other work in occupied apartments; and 
 
WHEREAS, on September 15, 2022, ECC/HANH executed Change Order #1 in the amount of $166,588.04 
for unit heater/split system adjustment and water booster pump replacement bringing the adjusted contract 
value from $3,317,703.00 to $3,484,291.04; and 
 
WHEREAS, ECC/HANH also authorized: 

• CO #2 for door modifications required by the Fire Marshall in the amount of $27,430.29 
• CO #3 for shower and bathroom exploratory repairs in the amount of $64,922.33 
• CO #4 for isolation valve replacement in the amount of $23,524.01 
• CO #5 for existing boiler exhaust repairs, community room abatement, main building shut-off valve 

replacement in the amount of $33,267.03 
• CO #6 extending time until March 3, 2023 for long lead time for various fire alarm system components; 

and CO #7 extending time until April 2, 2023 for supply chain delays for the lead time for booster pump 
components; and 

 
WHEREAS, the combined value of Change Orders 1 through 7, $315,731.70, is less than 10% of the contract 
value and did not require Board authorization; and 

 

WHEREAS, the adjusted contract value through Change Order #7 is $3,633,434.70; and 
 

WHEREAS, on March 21, 2023, the Board authorized: 

• CO #8 in the amount not to exceed $194,398.13 to install a new Bi-Directional Amplification System 
(BDA) to meet the new City of New Haven Fire Department standards.   

• CO #9 for nine (9) additional range hood circuits in the amount of $5,400. 
• CO #10 for Replacement of additional Main water shutoff bypass to main water line and meter not to 

exceed $13,521.55; and 
 



WHEREAS, ECC/HANH also authorized Change Order #11 extending time until November 17, 2023 due to 
supply chain issues related to fire alarm system components and change order items; and   
 
WHEREAS, ECC/HANH is recommending authorization of: 
Change Order #12 in the amount of $145,515 for negotiated extended contract general conditions due to five 
months of extended work time due to the following, construction delay at start of project due to fire in the 
building halting elevator use in a 15 story building, and subsequent Fire Department review of plans, supply 
chain delays on major project components, including the main distribution panel, fire alarm panel 
components, and additional life health and safety change order items, including Change Orders 1-10 with 
the longest lead time item being the booster pump skid replacement.; and 
 

WHEREAS, following authorization of Change Order #12, the adjusted contract value will increase from 
$3,846,754.38 to $3,992,269.38; and 

 

WHEREAS, in accordance with resolution #10-129/18-R for the Revised Procurement Policy approved by 
the Board of Commissioners on October 16, 2018, all Contracts greater than $150,000.00 inclusive of all 
optional years and all Change Orders and amendments in excess of 10% or $50,000.00 (whichever is higher) 
and which result in a total contract greater than $150,000.00 must be approved by the Board of 
Commissioners prior to execution. We request Board of Commissioners authorization to execute Change 
Order #12 in the amount not to exceed $145,515 for negotiated extended general conditions bringing the 
adjusted contract value from $3,846,754.38 to $3,992,269.38. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN THAT: 

1) Change Order #12 to contract #PM-22-C-593 with A. Prete Construction Company, Inc. in the 
amount of $145,515 for negotiated extended general conditions bringing the adjusted contract value 
from $3,846,754.38 to $3,992,269.38 is hereby authorized. 

2) The Executive Director-President be and hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to execute 
and deliver an agreement and expend the authorized funds. 

3) The Executive Director-President be and hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to take any 
and all such ancillary action necessary and appropriate to fulfill the intent of the foregoing. 

4) The resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted by a majority of the Commissioners present at a meeting 

duly called at which a quorum was present, on April 18, 2023. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph. D. 
Secretary/President   

 
_________________________ 
Date 

REVIEWED: 
MCCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

  

By:_________________________________ 
       Rolan Joni Young, Esq. 
        A Partner 

Motion to approve resolution was moved by Commissioner Witherspoon and by Commissioner Keene second. Motion 
passed unanimously. 



 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Board of Commissioners 
 
DATE:  April 18, 2023 
 
FROM: Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph.D., President 
 
RE: Resolution Authorizing Contract Award to VASE Management, LLC for Scattered Site Home 

Exterior and Interior Renovations-Group D in the Amount Not to Exceed $3,675,509.54 for 
Completion in 673 Calendar Days from Notice to Proceed 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ACTION: Recommend that the Board of Commissioners adopt Resolution #04-24/23-R 
TIMING:  Immediately 
 
DISCUSSION: ECC/HANH received three HUD competitive capital fund grants to address lead-based paint 

and housing-related hazards in public housing properties.  Under prior contracts, lead hazards 
were addressed at Essex Townhouses and at 17 units in Scattered Sites West properties.  
Receipt of the second lead-based paint grant permitted ECC/HANH to enhance the abatement 
scope to remove and replace some of the lead-containing components instead of pursuing an 
encapsulation approach. 

 
Working with design and environmental consultants, Scattered Sites East and Scattered Sites 
West properties were grouped into four bid packages addressing lead, asbestos, and other 
housing-related hazards such as mold. At the July meeting, the Board authorized contract 
awards for Groups B and C.  Those contracts are in progress.  Group A was re-solicited.  Group 
D includes 24 Scattered Sites East and Scattered Sites West units in 21 properties.   
 

On February 22, 2023, ECC/HANH publicly issued Invitation for Bids #PM-23-IFB-727 for 
Scattered Site Home Exterior and Interior Renovations-Group D.  Bids were due March 31, 
2023.  ECC/HANH received and reviewed three bids. 

 

ECC/HANH is recommending contract award to VASE Management, LLC who submitted the 
most responsive and responsible bid in the amount of $3,675,509.54  for completion in 673 
calendar days from Notice to Proceed. 

 

In accordance with resolution #10-129/18-R for the Revised Procurement Policy approved by 
the Board of Commissioners on October 16, 2018, all Contracts greater than $150,000.00 
inclusive of all optional years and all Change Orders and amendments in excess of 10% or 
$50,000.00 (whichever is higher) and which result in a total contract greater than $150,000.00 
must be approved by the Board of Commissioners prior to execution.  We request Board of 
Commissioners authorization to execute a contract with VASE Management, LLC in the amount 
not to exceed $3,675,509.54 for Scattered Site Home Exterior and Interior Renovations-Group 
D for completion in 673 calendar days from Notice to Proceed. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: $3,675,509.54 

 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: CFP Lead Based Paint Grant 2020, $2,756,632.15; CFP Housing-Related Hazards Grant 
2020, $735,101.91; CFP Annual Grant 2022, $183,775.48 



STAFF: Hannah Sokal-Holmes, Vice-President, Planning & Modernization 

ELM CITY COMMUNITIES 
Housing Authority of the City of New Haven 

Resolution #04-24/23-R 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONTRACT AWARD TO VASE Management, LLC FOR SCATTERED 
SITE HOME EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR RENOVATIONS-GROUP D IN THE AMOUNT NOT TO 

EXCEED $3,675,509.54 FOR COMPLETION IN 673 CALENDAR DAYS FROM NOTICE TO PROCEED 

WHEREAS, ECC/HANH received three HUD competitive capital fund grants to address lead-based paint 
and housing-related hazards in public housing properties; and 

WHEREAS, under prior contracts, lead hazards were addressed at Essex Townhouses and at 17 units in 
Scattered Sites West properties; and 

WHEREAS, receipt of the second lead-based paint grant permitted ECC/HANH to enhance the abatement 
scope to remove and replace some of the lead-containing components instead of pursuing an encapsulation 
approach; and 

WHEREAS, working with design and environmental consultants, Scattered Sites East and Scattered Sites 
West properties were grouped into four bid packages addressing lead, asbestos, and other housing-related 
hazards such as mold; and 

WHEREAS, at the July meeting, the Board authorized contract awards for Groups B and C; and 

WHEREAS, those contracts are in progress; Group A was re-solicited; and 

WHEREAS, Group D includes 24 Scattered Sites East and Scattered Sites West units in 21 properties; and 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2023, ECC/HANH publicly issued Invitation for Bids #PM-23-IFB-727 for 
Scattered Site Home Exterior and Interior Renovations-Group D; and 

WHEREAS, bids were due March 31, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, ECC/HANH received and reviewed three bids; and 

WHEREAS, ECC/HANH is recommending contract award to VASE Management, LLC who submitted the 
most responsive and responsible bid in the amount not to exceed $3,675,509.54 for completion in 673 calendar 
days from Notice to Proceed; and  

WHEREAS, in accordance with resolution #10-129/18-R for the Revised Procurement Policy approved by 
the Board of Commissioners on October 16, 2018, all Contracts greater than $150,000.00 inclusive of all 
optional years and all Change Orders and amendments in excess of 10% or $50,000.00 (whichever is higher) 
and which result in a total contract greater than $150,000.00 must be approved by the Board of 
Commissioners prior to execution. We request Board of Commissioners authorization to execute a contract 
with VASE Management, LLC in the amount not to exceed $3,675,509.54  for Scattered Site Home Exterior 
and Interior Renovations-Group D be completed in 673 calendar days from Notice to Proceed. 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN THAT: 

1) The award of contract #PM-23-C-727 to VASE Management, LLC in the amount not to exceed
$3,675,509.54 for Scattered Site Home Exterior and Interior Renovations-Group D to be completed
in 673 calendar days from Notice to Proceed is hereby authorized.

2) The Executive Director-President be and hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to execute
and deliver an agreement and expend the authorized funds.

3) The Executive Director-President be and hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to take any
and all such ancillary action necessary and appropriate to fulfill the intent of the foregoing.

4) The resolution shall take effect immediately.

I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted by a majority of the Commissioners present at a meeting 
duly called at which a quorum was present, on April 18, 2023. 

______________________________________ 
Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph. D. 
Secretary/President   

_________________________ 
Date 

REVIEWED: 
MCCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

By:_________________________________ 
   Rolan Joni Young, Esq.
    A Partner 

Motion to approve resolution was moved by Commissioner Witherspoon and by Commissioner Keene second. Motion 
passed with a nay from Commissioner Rivera. 



MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Board of Commissioners 
 
DATE:   April 18th, 2023 
 
FROM:  Karen DuBois-Walton, President 
 
RE:                               RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT AWARD TO CWPM, LLC TO  
                                      PROVIDE CARTING, RUBBISH & RECYCLING REMOVAL SERVICES  
                                     AT LIPH SITES AGENCY WIDE, FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED  
                                     $716,932.52 FOR A PERIOD BEGINNING APRIL 19TH, 2023 AND ENDING  
                                     APRIL 18TH, 2026 FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR WITH THE OPTION TO  
                                     RENEW FOR (2) ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR PERIODS 
              
 
ACTION:  Recommend that the Board of Commissioners adopt Resolution #04-25/23-R 
 
TIMING:  Immediately 
 
DISCUSSION: Elm City Communities/The Housing Authority of the City of New Haven (ECC/HANH) has 

determined a need for a Carting, Rubbish & Recycling Removal Contactor for LIPH sites 
agency wide. 

 
 ECC/HANH conducted a competitive procurement to identify a contractor to provide these 

needed services.  On March 8th, 2023 ECC released an Invitation for Bid via solicitation #OP-
23-IFB-734. Responses were due on April 10th, 2023.  ECC received three (3) responses, ABC 
Carting, American Waste, and CWPM, LLC. 

 
 ECC/HANH is now seeking approval to enter into a contract with CWPM, LLC has submitted the 

most responsive bid for Carting, Rubbish & Recycling Removal Services at LIPH sites agency wide 
for a period beginning April 19th, 2023 and ending April 18th, 2026 for a period of one  (1) year with 
the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year periods in an amount not to exceed 
$716,932.52.  

 
In accordance with resolution 10-129/18-R for the Revised Procurement Policy, approved by 
the Board of Commissioners on October 16, 2018, all Contracts greater than $150,000,00 
inclusive of all optional years and all Change Orders and amendments in excess of 10% or 
$50,000.00 (whichever is higher) and which results in a total contract greater than $150,000.00 
must be approved by the Board of Commissioners prior to execution.  ECC/HANH is now 
seeking  approval to enter into a contract with CWPM for carting, rubbish & recycling removal 
services at LIPH sites agency wide for a period beginning April 19th, 2023 and ending April 
18th, 2026 for a period of one (1) year with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) 
year periods in an amount not to exceed $716,932.52. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:        $231,949.44  Year One     (1) 
                                       $238,907.92  Year Two    (2)  
                                       $246,075.16  Year Three  (3) 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS: Budgeted Operating Funds 
 
STAFF:  Karen Coleman, Housing Manager 
  



ELM CITY COMMUNITIES 
Housing Authority of the City of New Haven 

 
RESOLUTION #04-25/23-R 

 
Resolution authorizing a contract award to CWPM to provide carting, rubbish & recycling removal services to LIPH 
sites agency wide, for an amount not to exceed $716,932.52 for a period beginning April 19th, 2023 and ending April 
18, 2026 for a period of one (1) year with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year period 
 
WHEREAS, Elm City Communities/the Housing Authority of the City of New Haven (HANH) has a recurring a need for 
carting rubbish & recycling removal services to LIPH sites agency wide; and  
WHEREAS, ECC/HANH conducted a competitive procurement to identify a contractor to provide these needed 
services on March 8th, 2023 ECC released an invitation for bid via solicitation #OP-23-IFB-734, response was due back 
on April 10th ; and 
 

WHEREAS, ECC/HANH received three (3) responses, ABC Carting, All American Waste, and CWPM, LLC; and  
 
WHEREAS, ECC/HANH is now seeking approval to enter into a contract with CWPM for carting, rubbish & 
recycling removal services LIPH sites agency wide for a period beginning April 19, 2023 and ending April 18th, 2026 
for a period of one (1) year with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year periods in the amount not to 
exceed $716,932.52, 2023; and   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN THAT: 
 

1. The award of the contract in an amount not to exceed $716,932.52 to CWPM for carting, rubbish 
& recycling removal at LIPH agency wide for the period beginning April 19, 2023 and ending April 
18th, 2026 for one year with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1)year periods for a total 
not to exceed contract amount of $716,932.52 is hereby authorized. 
 

  2. The Executive Director be and hereby is authorized, empowered, and directed to take any and all  
  such action ancillary, related and or/necessary action to fulfill the foregoing purposes and the purposes of  
  this resolution. 
 
  3. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 

I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted by a majority of the Commissioners present at a meeting 
duly  

called at which a quorum was present, on April 18th, 2023. 
  
 

                                                _____________________________ 
Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph. D. 
Secretary/Executive Director   
 
_________________________ 
Date 

 
REVIEWED: 
MCCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP 
GENERAL COUNSEL 
  
By: ___________________________________________ 
       Rolan Joni Young, Esq. 
       A Partner 
Motion to approve resolution was moved by Commissioner Witherspoon and by Commissioner Keene second. Motion 
passed unanimously. 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Commissioners 

DATE: April 18, 2023 

FROM: Karen DuBois-Walton, President 

RE: Resolution Authorizing The Disposal of Assets To The McConaughy Terrace RAD Group 
LLC Property 

ACTION: Recommend that the Board of Commissioners adopt Resolution # 04-26/23-R 

TIMING: Immediately 

BACKGROUND: ECC/HANH is in the process of converting the LIPH property known as 
McConaughy Terrace to a RAD property. ECC/HANH will no longer be the owner of 
these properties and will need to dispose of the assets currently on the books at this 
property and transfer them to the new owners.  A physical inventory was performed 
to confirm the existence of these assets and a listing is attached.   

We are submitting this listing of assets to the Board of Commissioners for approval to 
dispose. 

Fiscal Impact:   None 

Staff: Gary B. Hogan, Vice President Operations  
John Rafferty, Senior Vice President Finance, Administration, and IT 



ELM CITY COMMUNITIES 
Housing Authority of the City of New Haven 

Resolution #04-26/23-R 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL OF ASSETS TO THE MCCONAUGHY TERRACE 
RAD GROUP LLC PROPERTY 

WHEREAS, ECC/HANH is converting the LIPH property known to McConaughy Terrace RAD Group LLC; and 

WHEREAS, ECC/HANH will no longer be the owner of these properties; and   

WHEREAS, HANH needs to dispose of the fixed assets and inventory currently on the books at these 
locations; and 

WHEREAS, a fixed asset inventory was performed to confirm the existence of the fixed assets at these 
locations; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN that the disposal of the attached fixed assets are 
approved.  

I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted by a majority of the Commissioners present at a meeting 
duly called at which a quorum was present, on April 18. 2023. 

__________________________ 
Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph. D. 
Secretary/President   

_________________________ 
Date 

REVIEWED: 
McCarter & English, LLP 
GENERAL COUNSEL 

By:_______________________ 
   Rolan Joni Young, Esq. 

A Partner 

Motion to approve resolution was moved by Commissioner Keene and by Commissioner Witherspoon second. Motion 
passed unanimously. 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Commissioners 

DATE:  April 18, 2023 

FROM: Karen DuBois-Walton, Executive Director 

RE: Resolution ratifying Change Order #1 adding 20 months to the Verizon Wireless 
contract under the NASPO Agreement for the period beginning January 1, 2023, and 
ending August 31, 2024, and Change Order # 2 authorizing adding $150,000.00 to the 
contract for a total contract amount of $440,000.00  

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

ACTION: Recommend that the Board of Commissioners adopt Resolution #04-27/23-R 

TIMING: Immediately 

DISCUSSION: On December 1, 2020, the Board of Commissioners approved Resolution Number 12-
109/20-S authorizing a two-year contract for cellular services and devices in the amount 
of $290,000 beginning January 1, 2021, through December 31, 2022.  ECC is seeking 
the following changes to the contract:  

1. Change Order # 1- Ratifying the extension of the contract starting January 1, 2023,
until August 31, 2024

2. Change Order # 2 – Authorizing the additional funds in the amount of
$150,000.00 for a contract value not to exceed $440,000.00.

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners ratify Change Order #1 extending 
the term of the contract from January 1, 2023, until August 31, 2024, and authorize the 
additional funds to be added to the contract for Wireless Voice and Data Services 
through Verizon Wireless in an amount of $ 150,000.00 for a total not to exceed 
$440,000.00. Services are to be purchased from the NASPO Master Services Contract 
(#MA 152). NASPO is an acronym for the National Association of State Procurement 
Officials.  NASPO is a consortium of states that engage in multi-state cooperative 
purchasing of common products to achieve maximum discounts for their members.  

FISCAL IMPACT:  $150,000.00 ____________________ 

SOURCE OF FUNDS:  Operating Budget____________________ 

STAFF:  Donna Piccirilli______________ 
 VP Information Technology/CIO 



ELM CITY COMMUNITIES 
Housing Authority of the City of New Haven 

RESOLUTION #04-27/23-R 

Resolution Number 
Resolution ratifying Change Order #1 adding 20 months to the Verizon Wireless contract under the 

NASPO Agreement for the period beginning January 1, 2023, and ending August 31, 2024, and Change 
Order # 2 authorizing adding $150,000.00 to the contract for a total contract amount of $440,000.00 

WHEREAS, On December 1, 2020, the Board of Commissioners approved Resolution Number 12-109/20-S 
authorizing a two-year contract for cellular services and devices in the amount of $240,000 beginning 
January 1, 2021, through December 31, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, This resolution is seeking ratification of Change Order # 1 extending the contract term from 
January 1, 2023, until August 31, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, _ This resolution is seeking authorization of Change Order # 2 to increase the contract amount 
by an additional $150,000.00 bringing the total contract value not to exceed amount to $440,000.00;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN THAT: 

1. Change orders adding $150,000 to Verizon contract and extending the date of the contract
to August 31, 2024 are hereby ratified.

2. The Executive Director be and hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to take any and all
such action ancillary, related and or/necessary action to fulfill the foregoing purposes and the purposes of
this resolution.

3. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted by a majority of the Commissioners present at a meeting 
duly called at which a quorum was present, on April 18, 2023. 

    _____________________________ 
Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph. D. 
Secretary/Executive Director  

_________________________ 
Date 

REVIEWED: 
MCCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP 
GENERAL COUNSEL 

By: ___________________________________________ 
   Rolan Joni Young, Esq. 
   A Partner 

Motion to approve resolution was moved by Commissioner Keene and by Commissioner Witherspoon second. Motion 
passed unanimously. 



 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Board of Commissioners 
 
DATE:   April 18, 2023 
 
FROM:  Karen DuBois-Walton, Executive Director 
 
RE:   Resolution approving data sharing agreement with Yale University 
              
 
ACTION:  Recommend that the Board of Commissioners adopt Resolution #04-28/23-R 
 
TIMING:  Immediately 
 
DISCUSSION: Data covered by this Agreement includes: 

• Housing choice voucher (HCV) holder and low income public housing (LIPH) tenant 
identifying information 

• HCV holder and LIPH tenant demographic information and residence, employment, 
and payments-related information 

• HCV waitlist and LIPH lottery applicant identifying information 
• HCV waitlist and LIPH lottery applicant demographic information and submitted 

application information related to earnings, employment, and current residence 
 
This Agreement and transfer of Data pursuant to this Agreement constitute a license 
to use the Data for research on the effects of housing assistance on academic and labor 
market outcomes, including but not limited to the impact of housing assistance on child 
academic achievement and school performance and adult employment and income. 
 
The obligations of the parties under this Article shall continue until five (5) years from 
the date of disclosure. 
 

 
 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: None 
 

SOURCE OF FUNDS:  N/A 
 
STAFF:              LaToya Mills, Director of CED  
    
  



ELM CITY COMMUNITIES 
Housing Authority of the City of New Haven 

RESOLUTION #04-28/23-R 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL FOR A DATA SHARING AGREEMTN WITH YALE 
UNIVERSITY  

WHEREAS, Data covered by this Agreement includes: *Housing choice voucher (HCV) holder and low-
income 

 public housing (LIPH) tenant identifying information *HCV holder and LIPH tenant demographic 
information and residence, employment, and payments-related information 

*HCV waitlist and LIPH lottery applicant identifying information *HCV waitlist and LIPH lottery applicant
demographic information and submitted application information related to earnings, employment, and
current residence; and

WHEREAS, This Agreement and transfer of Data pursuant to this Agreement constitute a license to use the 
Data for research on the effects of housing assistance on academic and labor market outcomes, including but 
not limited to the impact of housing assistance on child academic achievement and school performance and 
adult employment &income ;and  

WHEREAS, The obligations of the parties under this Article shall continue until five (5) years from the date 
of disclosure. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN THAT: 

1. The award of the contract in an amount not to exceed $_0____ for __5__ years to
Yale University for shared data is hereby authorized.

2. The Executive Director be and hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to take any and all
such action ancillary, related and or/necessary action to fulfill the foregoing purposes and the purposes of
this resolution.

3. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted by a majority of the Commissioners present at a meeting 
duly called at which a quorum was present, on April 18, 2023 

    _____________________________ 
Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph. D. 
Secretary/Executive Director  

_________________________ 
Date 

REVIEWED: 
MCCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP 
GENERAL COUNSEL 

By: ___________________________________________ 
   Rolan Joni Young, Esq. 
   A Partner 

Motion to approve resolution was moved by Commissioner Keene and by Commissioner Witherspoon second. Motion 
passed unanimously. 



 
 

Motion to adjourn was made at 4:31 p.m. by Chairman Witherspoon and seconded by Commissioner Keene. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 



TO:     All Board of Commissioners 

FROM:    John Rafferty, CFO 

RE:     Bills and Communications 

DATE:     May 16, 2023 
_____________________________________________________ 

Attached please find the following Two (2) lists: 

Aged Accounts Payable Report totaling $ 20,102.82 (listed on page 1), this excludes 
paid invoices on report). This list consists of invoices that have been received and 
entered in the system but may not be ready for payment. A register of the paid invoices 
may be provided at the May 16, 2023 Board of Commissioners meeting.  

Bank Book Check Register totaling $ 4,140,641 (listed on page 13). This list consists 
of invoices that have been paid from April 1 – April 30, 2023.  
A. Prete Construction Company, Inc ($ 503,141) for Crawford Health & Safety #7; AVT
Construction Inc ($ 32,272) for various sites improvements; City of New Haven
($71,596) for Trash, Fuel and two months of LCI; Home Services & More, LLC ($
38,632) for agency-wide plumbing; Montagno Construction, Inc ($ 1,000,096) for RAD ll
A Valley; Marcum LLP ($ 104,540) Agency-wide audits; Home Depot ($ 88,942) for
agency-wide materials; JLY Enterprises LLC ($ 65,111) for Scattered Sites;
HD Supply Facilities Maintenance, Ltd ($16,468) agency-wide supplies; United
Illuminating ($ 157,968) for various sites; Southern Connecticut Gas ($ 99,970) for
agency-wide gas service; Regional Water Authority ($ 67,431) For agency-wide
services.

The total of both registers is $ 4,160,743.82 
Attachments 



Vendor Name Inv. Date Due Date

Home Depot 03/17/2023 04/16/2023
Angel Cox 03/24/2023 04/23/2023
MajorWorks LLC 04/14/2023 05/14/2023
MajorWorks LLC 04/20/2023 05/20/2023
Jerris Luncheonette Inc 04/27/2023 05/27/2023
Juanita Halepas 03/30/2023 04/29/2023
Tarin Evans 04/27/2023 05/27/2023
Tarin Evans 04/27/2023 05/27/2023

United Illuminating 04/07/2023 05/07/2023
United Illuminating 04/07/2023 05/07/2023
Water Pollution Control 04/19/2023 05/19/2023
Water Pollution Control 04/19/2023 05/19/2023
Al Mccoy Langston 04/30/2023 05/30/2023
Donna Santiago 04/30/2023 05/30/2023
Holly A Bryk 04/04/2023 05/04/2023
Judy Cosby 04/30/2023 05/30/2023
Lagreta Riles 04/30/2023 05/30/2023
Lee C Moore 04/30/2023 05/30/2023
Perry Lamar Gary 04/30/2023 05/30/2023
United Illuminating 04/07/2023 05/07/2023
Alberta W Golden 04/30/2023 05/30/2023
Alicia M Spencer 04/30/2023 05/30/2023
Eric D Jowers 04/30/2023 05/30/2023
Linda Cross 04/30/2023 05/30/2023
United Illuminating 04/07/2023 05/07/2023
OTC Brands, INC 04/25/2023 05/25/2023
Postmaster 04/17/2023 05/17/2023
Tyler Da-Ron Cook 04/26/2023 05/26/2023

Total Amount Due 20,102.82

STIPEND MARCH & APRI 50.00

281-A08 CCF 466 13.67
PARADE APRIL 2023 99.95
276305 3,000.00

RSVP'23 200.00
RSVP'23 200.00
RSVP'23 200.00

RSVP'23 200.00
281-A08 CCF 466 16.03
RSVP'23 200.00

RSVP'23 200.00
RSVP'23 200.00
RSVP'23 200.00

RSVP'23 200.00
RSVP'23 200.00
23-0569 40.00

281-A08 CCF 466 29.56
214-035 CCF 1755 8,845.65
214-035 CCF 104 549.24

MOTHERS DAY EVENT 300.00

281-A08 CCF 466 13.09

MOTHER'S DAY 660.00
0149 513.10
PAINT EVENT APRIL 23 300.00

FOOD VOUCHER $75 75.00
1038 1,170.00
1040 2,405.00

Aged Accounts Payables

Invoice # Amount Due

6970870 22.53



Type Check No. DD No. Date Amount Status Void Date Recorded Payee

Check 180656 0 04/01/2023 (19.00)$                     Posted Sor Perez

Check 180590 0 04/01/2023 (16.00)$                     Posted Evelyn Santiago

Check 180642 0 04/01/2023 (169.00)$                   Posted Rosa Santiago

Check 180620 0 04/01/2023 (16.00)$                     Posted Mayra Quiles

Check 180630 0 04/01/2023 (160.00)$                   Posted Olga Mojica

Check 180645 0 04/01/2023 (123.00)$                   Posted Sarah M Kendrick

Check 180680 0 04/01/2023 (47.00)$                     Posted Yvette Gray

Check 180662 0 04/01/2023 (245.00)$                   Posted Tamika Bratton

Check 180625 0 04/01/2023 (102.00)$                   Posted Natalie Rodriguez

Check 180616 0 04/01/2023 (59.00)$                     Posted Maria L Correa

Check 180601 0 04/01/2023 (49.00)$                     Posted Jada Nyla Burnett

Check 180640 0 04/01/2023 (47.00)$                     Posted Reneta Mitchell

Check 180665 0 04/01/2023 (234.00)$                   Posted Tanya Carmon

Check 180600 0 04/01/2023 (120.00)$                   Posted Jacqueline Banks

Check 180596 0 04/01/2023 (99.00)$                     Posted Iniara Allen

Check 180619 0 04/01/2023 (4.00)$                       Posted Maryann Jones

Check 180612 0 04/01/2023 (49.00)$                     Posted Leslie Mckiver

Check 180668 0 04/01/2023 (99.00)$                     Posted Terese Edwina Stevenson

Check 180617 0 04/01/2023 (159.00)$                   Posted Maria R Langston

Check 180677 0 04/01/2023 (112.00)$                   Posted Vanessa Myers

Check 180611 0 04/01/2023 (169.00)$                   Posted Latoya D Garrett

Check 180667 0 04/01/2023 (88.00)$                     Posted Teneshia Monique Harrington

Check 180581 0 04/01/2023 (169.00)$                   Posted Cassandra Moore

Check 180633 0 04/01/2023 (48.00)$                     Posted Patty Burruss

Check 180658 0 04/01/2023 (154.00)$                   Posted Stephanie Sumler

Check 180644 0 04/01/2023 (16.00)$                     Posted Sandy M Gaskin

Check 180591 0 04/01/2023 (169.00)$                   Posted Faith H Thompson

Check 180664 0 04/01/2023 (25.00)$                     Posted Tanya A. Solomon

Check 180674 0 04/01/2023 (52.00)$                     Posted Tyrell J Pearson

Check 180641 0 04/01/2023 (18.00)$                     Posted Robyn Louise Green

Check 180639 0 04/01/2023 (82.00)$                     Posted Rehossem Djirangaye

Check 180647 0 04/01/2023 (52.00)$                     Posted Shalanda Rena Wiggins

Check 180678 0 04/01/2023 (112.00)$                   Posted Victoria C Allen

Check 180582 0 04/01/2023 (132.00)$                   Posted Cetyma V Watson

Check 180576 0 04/01/2023 (132.00)$                   Posted Brenda Sparks

Check 180672 0 04/01/2023 (128.00)$                   Posted Trenna Soares

Check 180634 0 04/01/2023 (16.00)$                     Posted Paula A Barnes

Check 180594 0 04/01/2023 (130.00)$                   Posted Helen Suggs

Check 180593 0 04/01/2023 (169.00)$                   Posted Gianakos Jenkins

Check 180607 0 04/01/2023 (206.00)$                   Posted Joshua C Martin

Check 180583 0 04/01/2023 (137.00)$                   Posted Chevonne Boone

Check 180670 0 04/01/2023 (112.00)$                   Posted Tina McDonald

Check 180574 0 04/01/2023 (107.00)$                   Posted Brandi R Burgess

Check 180655 0 04/01/2023 (52.00)$                     Posted Sherita Tucker

Check 180592 0 04/01/2023 (132.00)$                   Posted Gerardo Flores

Check 180579 0 04/01/2023 (52.00)$                     Posted Carmen  Lozada

Check 180580 0 04/01/2023 (52.00)$                     Posted Caroline  Contreras

Check 180624 0 04/01/2023 (128.00)$                   Posted Nancy Marilyn Estrada

Check 180649 0 04/01/2023 (52.00)$                     Posted Shana Johnson

Check 180636 0 04/01/2023 (82.00)$                     Posted Preziosa Flores

Check 180586 0 04/01/2023 (132.00)$                   Posted Connie Mills

Check 180673 0 04/01/2023 (128.00)$                   Posted Trevon Highsmith

Check 180584 0 04/01/2023 (106.00)$                   Posted Ciera S Lewis

Check 180626 0 04/01/2023 (52.00)$                     Posted Natasha  White



Check 180605 0 04/01/2023 (56.00)$                     Posted Jessica S Johnson

Check 180638 0 04/01/2023 (317.00)$                   Posted Raven Taylor

Check 180589 0 04/01/2023 (52.00)$                     Posted Ericka Alis Cannon

Check 180609 0 04/01/2023 (47.00)$                     Posted Kiara Carmichael

Check 180666 0 04/01/2023 (49.00)$                     Posted Tatiana Bojka

Check 180602 0 04/01/2023 (85.00)$                     Posted Jamie Marie Devlin

Check 180660 0 04/01/2023 (49.00)$                     Posted Synitra  Culbreath

Check 180595 0 04/01/2023 (156.00)$                   Posted Hope  Brodie

Check 180653 0 04/01/2023 (59.00)$                     Posted Shatora McCotter

Check 180569 0 04/01/2023 (59.00)$                     Posted Alice J. Foskey

Check 180606 0 04/01/2023 (56.00)$                     Posted Jonte Sykes

Check 180622 0 04/01/2023 (56.00)$                     Posted Migdalia Flores

Check 180651 0 04/01/2023 (52.00)$                     Posted Shaquonda Rashaya Hunte

Check 180627 0 04/01/2023 (56.00)$                     Posted Natasha C Clay

Check 180577 0 04/01/2023 (52.00)$                     Posted Candi Foley

Check 180628 0 04/01/2023 (99.00)$                     Posted Natasha Laureano

Check 180597 0 04/01/2023 (52.00)$                     Posted Iris Hernandez-Cepeda

Check 180567 0 04/01/2023 (78.00)$                     Posted Adrienne Simpson

Check 180652 0 04/01/2023 (59.00)$                     Posted Sharron E Fogle

Check 180610 0 04/01/2023 (158.00)$                   Posted Lakeisha Massey

Check 180604 0 04/01/2023 (56.00)$                     Posted Jessica Gentile

Check 180615 0 04/01/2023 (47.00)$                     Posted Margie Roman

Check 180608 0 04/01/2023 (132.00)$                   Posted Joslyn Lockwood

Check 180635 0 04/01/2023 (159.00)$                   Posted Perry Flowers

Check 180572 0 04/01/2023 (52.00)$                     Posted Artavia Boone

Check 180578 0 04/01/2023 (169.00)$                   Posted Carle  Washington

Check 180629 0 04/01/2023 (56.00)$                     Posted Nykia Lashelle Wilder

Check 180650 0 04/01/2023 (56.00)$                     Posted Shanice M. Calloway

Check 180675 0 04/01/2023 (56.00)$                     Posted Tyshonna Hobby

Check 180603 0 04/01/2023 (23.00)$                     Posted Jasmine Mcghee

Check 180648 0 04/01/2023 (52.00)$                     Posted Shamira White

Check 180573 0 04/01/2023 (52.00)$                     Posted Ayshnee Butler

Check 180671 0 04/01/2023 (69.00)$                     Posted Tonya Perkins

Check 180661 0 04/01/2023 (104.00)$                   Posted Taccarra Smith

Check 180571 0 04/01/2023 (19.00)$                     Posted Arriana Santana

Check 180621 0 04/01/2023 (156.00)$                   Posted Mecca Malia Anderson

Check 180613 0 04/01/2023 (43.00)$                     Posted Lindsay Derubis

Check 180623 0 04/01/2023 (59.00)$                     Posted Mikalla Davis

Check 180588 0 04/01/2023 (56.00)$                     Posted Donna Willett

Check 180637 0 04/01/2023 (1.00)$                       Posted Raquel Austin

Check 180585 0 04/01/2023 (56.00)$                     Posted Clorissa Rivera

Check 180681 0 04/01/2023 (56.00)$                     Posted Zulady Alicea-Reyes

Check 180663 0 04/01/2023 (19.00)$                     Posted Tania Montanez

Check 180614 0 04/01/2023 (52.00)$                     Posted Marcilena Perez

Check 180657 0 04/01/2023 (19.00)$                     Posted Stephanie Santiago

Check 180631 0 04/01/2023 (43.00)$                     Posted Olivia Camp

Check 180654 0 04/01/2023 (52.00)$                     Posted Sheila K Grant

Check 180734 0 04/01/2023 (287.00)$                   Posted Glendower Ribicoff Four, LLC

Check 180735 0 04/01/2023 (571.00)$                   Posted Mildred  Mercado

Check 180733 0 04/01/2023 (267.00)$                   Posted Glendower Farnam Courts II 9%, LLC

Check 180736 0 04/01/2023 (240.00)$                   Posted Tashima Snell

DD 180570 29412 04/01/2023 (123.00)$                   Posted Ana Falero

DD 180679 29424 04/01/2023 (41.00)$                     Posted Yolanda  Marte

DD 180643 29419 04/01/2023 (22.00)$                     Posted Rosaura  Luciano

DD 180599 29416 04/01/2023 (169.00)$                   Posted Isabel Fuentes

DD 180659 29421 04/01/2023 (99.00)$                     Posted Susan Davis

DD 180646 29420 04/01/2023 (98.00)$                     Posted Sean Michael Flowers

DD 180598 29415 04/01/2023 (162.00)$                   Posted Iris Nereida Santana

DD 180618 29417 04/01/2023 (138.00)$                   Posted Mary A Lopez

DD 180575 29413 04/01/2023 (132.00)$                   Posted Brenda Leisa Dickey

DD 180669 29422 04/01/2023 (76.00)$                     Posted Thelma Goodwin

DD 180676 29423 04/01/2023 (104.00)$                   Posted Valeka Williams

DD 180632 29418 04/01/2023 (56.00)$                     Posted Pamela Greene



DD 180568 29411 04/01/2023 (52.00)$     Posted Afrika Lynette Canady

DD 180587 29414 04/01/2023 (52.00)$     Posted Dione  Bennett

Check 180749 0 04/03/2023 (2,106.87)$     Posted Water Pollution Control

Check 180750 0 04/03/2023 (2,663.48)$     Posted Water Pollution Control

Check 180751 0 04/03/2023 (2,265.17)$     Posted Water Pollution Control

Check 180752 0 04/03/2023 (8,980.32)$     Posted Water Pollution Control

Check 180753 0 04/03/2023 (9,608.44)$     Posted Water Pollution Control

Check 180748 0 04/03/2023 (460.00)$     Posted Supreme Corporation

Check 180740 0 04/03/2023 (1,505.72)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180741 0 04/03/2023 (611.54)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180742 0 04/03/2023 (81.80)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180743 0 04/03/2023 (15.64)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180744 0 04/03/2023 (103.11)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180745 0 04/03/2023 (151.06)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180746 0 04/03/2023 (4,960.09)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180747 0 04/03/2023 (1,196.36)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180738 0 04/03/2023 (755.26)$     Posted Home Depot

Check 180737 0 04/03/2023 (4,241.56)$     Posted HD Supply Facilities Maintenance, Ltd

Check 180739 0 04/03/2023 (882.14)$     Posted Johnson Controls Inc

Check 180757 0 04/03/2023 (290.00)$     Posted Postmaster

Check 180755 0 04/03/2023 (322.91)$     Posted Home Depot

Check 180754 0 04/03/2023 (1,720.21)$     Posted Chamberlain Court Condominium Association, Inc.

Check 180756 0 04/03/2023 (529.44)$     Posted Jazmin Boria

Check 180758 0 04/03/2023 (4,767.99)$     Posted Home Depot

Check 180759 0 04/03/2023 (2,316.12)$     Posted Home Depot

Check 180760 0 04/03/2023 (77.59)$     Posted Home Depot

Check 180761 0 04/03/2023 (277.60)$     Posted Home Depot

Check 180762 0 04/03/2023 (1,985.31)$     Posted Home Depot

Check 180763 0 04/03/2023 (5,636.21)$     Posted Home Depot

Check 180764 0 04/03/2023 (48.37)$     Posted Home Depot

Check 180765 0 04/03/2023 (1,649.91)$     Posted Home Depot

Check 180766 0 04/03/2023 (3,823.10)$     Posted Home Depot

Check 180767 0 04/03/2023 (222.68)$     Posted Home Depot

Check 180768 0 04/03/2023 (2,228.73)$     Posted Home Depot

Check 180769 0 04/03/2023 (1,101.14)$     Posted Home Depot

Check 180771 0 04/03/2023 (1,658.48)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180772 0 04/03/2023 (1,452.10)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180773 0 04/03/2023 (178.34)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180774 0 04/03/2023 (218.96)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180775 0 04/03/2023 (70.98)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180776 0 04/03/2023 (4,732.48)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180777 0 04/03/2023 (1,120.61)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180778 0 04/03/2023 (825.27)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180779 0 04/03/2023 (709.35)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180780 0 04/03/2023 (3,403.92)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180781 0 04/03/2023 (1,219.66)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180782 0 04/03/2023 (975.49)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180783 0 04/03/2023 (1,344.26)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180784 0 04/03/2023 (1,429.91)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180785 0 04/03/2023 (1,365.91)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180786 0 04/03/2023 (832.17)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180770 0 04/03/2023 (1,308.88)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

DD 0 29458 04/03/2023 (529.44)$     Posted Schatara McKiver

DD 0 29454 04/03/2023 (529.44)$     Posted Jasmine Yvonne Johnson

DD 0 29453 04/03/2023 (529.44)$     Posted Ashley Shemone Keen

DD 0 29459 04/03/2023 (529.44)$     Posted Shayla  Foreman

DD 0 29457 04/03/2023 (516.42)$     Posted Sarah Esther Garcia

DD 0 29456 04/03/2023 (516.42)$     Posted Keara Locke

DD 0 29455 04/03/2023 (529.44)$     Posted Jerry L. Blue

DD 0 29461 04/03/2023 (5,073.94)$     Posted Housing Authority of the City of New Haven

DD 0 29460 04/03/2023 (232,064.87)$     Posted 360 Management Group. Co.

Check 180807 0 04/04/2023 (4,407.20)$     Posted Torello Tire Inc.

Check 180791 0 04/04/2023 (419.88)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas



Check 180792 0 04/04/2023 (4,218.15)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180793 0 04/04/2023 (390.50)$                   Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180794 0 04/04/2023 (1,854.29)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180795 0 04/04/2023 (1,610.61)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180796 0 04/04/2023 (1,276.58)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180797 0 04/04/2023 (1,210.15)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180798 0 04/04/2023 (970.24)$                   Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180799 0 04/04/2023 (1,504.47)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180800 0 04/04/2023 (4,450.17)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180801 0 04/04/2023 (873.29)$                   Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180802 0 04/04/2023 (927.57)$                   Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180803 0 04/04/2023 (2,995.39)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180804 0 04/04/2023 (1,677.15)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180805 0 04/04/2023 (1,237.70)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180806 0 04/04/2023 (1,614.67)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180790 0 04/04/2023 (275.00)$                   Posted Home Depot

Check 180787 0 04/04/2023 (1,875.00)$                Posted Eagle Elevator Company, Inc.

Check 180789 0 04/04/2023 (224.58)$                   Posted HD Supply Facilities Maintenance, Ltd

Check 180788 0 04/04/2023 (3,122.00)$                Posted Emek Security LLC

Check 180808 0 04/04/2023 (800.00)$                   Posted Housing Agency Procurement Assistance

Check 180809 0 04/04/2023 (84.47)$                     Posted Corporate Mailing Services LLC

Check 180810 0 04/04/2023 (291.73)$                   Posted Lavonta  Bryant

Check 180811 0 04/04/2023 -$                          Posted 04/04/2023 City of New Haven

Check 180812 0 04/04/2023 -$                          Posted 04/04/2023 City of New Haven

Check 180813 0 04/04/2023 (1,639.58)$                Posted Verizon Wireless

Check 180814 0 04/04/2023 (3,023.70)$                Posted Verizon Wireless

Check 180817 0 04/04/2023 -$                          Posted City of New Haven

Check 180818 0 04/04/2023 -$                          Posted City of New Haven

Check 180815 0 04/04/2023 (27,238.91)$              Posted City of New Haven

Check 180816 0 04/04/2023 (3,597.72)$                Posted City of New Haven

Check 180819 0 04/04/2023 (48.57)$                     Posted Federal Express Corp.

Check 180820 0 04/04/2023 (1,970.00)$                Posted Connecticut Housing Finance Authority

Check 180821 0 04/04/2023 (19,299.60)$              Posted AVT Construction Inc

Check 180822 0 04/04/2023 (3,454.00)$                Posted Hands On Moving, LLC

Check 180823 0 04/04/2023 (14,935.00)$              Posted Russell and Dawson Inc.

DD 0 29462 04/04/2023 (565.00)$                   Posted La Voz Hispana Newsprint

DD 0 29464 04/04/2023 (3,300.00)$                Posted Penfield Communications

DD 0 29463 04/04/2023 (125.00)$                   Posted Palace Garage dba York Service Center

DD 0 29465 04/04/2023 (503,140.75)$            Posted A. Prete Construction Company, Inc

Check 180824 0 04/05/2023 (1,371.32)$                Posted Home Depot

Check 180825 0 04/05/2023 (721.27)$                   Posted Home Depot

Check 180826 0 04/05/2023 (1,435.09)$                Posted Home Depot

Check 180827 0 04/05/2023 (1,527.05)$                Posted Home Depot

Check 180828 0 04/05/2023 (2,515.35)$                Posted Home Depot

Check 180829 0 04/05/2023 (3,392.83)$                Posted Home Depot

Check 180844 0 04/05/2023 (462.00)$                   Posted Yale New Haven Hospital

Check 180842 0 04/05/2023 (360.00)$                   Posted Supreme Corporation

Check 180837 0 04/05/2023 (7,141.01)$                Posted Laz Parking

Check 180834 0 04/05/2023 -$                          Posted 04/11/2023 Home Depot

Check 180832 0 04/05/2023 (136.60)$                   Posted Gary Hogan

Check 180830 0 04/05/2023 (56.42)$                     Posted Corporate Mailing Services LLC

Check 180840 0 04/05/2023 (1,044.17)$                Posted Novogradac & Company LLP

Check 180833 0 04/05/2023 (460.08)$                   Posted HD Supply Facilities Maintenance, Ltd

Check 180835 0 04/05/2023 (829.20)$                   Posted Johnson Controls Inc

Check 180831 0 04/05/2023 (644.07)$                   Posted F.W. Webb Company

Check 180841 0 04/05/2023 (316.09)$                   Posted Sunwealth Project Pool 14 LLC

Check 180838 0 04/05/2023 (1,651.00)$                Posted New Haven Parking Authority

Check 180836 0 04/05/2023 (4,200.00)$                Posted Johnson Controls US Holdings LLC

Check 180843 0 04/05/2023 (35,870.00)$              Posted Worker's Compensation Trust Inc

Check 180839 0 04/05/2023 (360.00)$                   Posted New Haven Parking Authority

Check 180845 0 04/05/2023 (8,274.15)$                Posted AVT Construction Inc

Check 180846 0 04/05/2023 (125.00)$                   Posted National Center For Housing Mgmt.

DD 0 29472 04/05/2023 (3,500.00)$                Posted Nobe Construction Company



DD 0 29477 04/05/2023 (17,973.47)$              Posted Trinity New Haven Housing Two Limited Partnership

DD 0 29475 04/05/2023 (20,660.70)$              Posted Trinity New Haven Housing LP

DD 0 29478 04/05/2023 (15,411.29)$              Posted Trinity Rowe Limited Partnership

DD 0 29467 04/05/2023 (23,283.75)$              Posted Brookside l Associates LLC

DD 0 29466 04/05/2023 (18,535.42)$              Posted Brookside 2 Associates LLC

DD 0 29476 04/05/2023 (8,041.59)$                Posted Trinity New Haven Housing Three LP

DD 0 29473 04/05/2023 (11,719.30)$              Posted Rockview 1 Associates LLC

DD 0 29469 04/05/2023 (220.00)$                   Posted Eagle Leasing Company

DD 0 29471 04/05/2023 (1,200.00)$                Posted Moore's Yard Care

DD 0 29474 04/05/2023 (10,662.00)$              Posted The Computer Company Inc

DD 0 29479 04/05/2023 (720.00)$                   Posted United Mechanical Resources Inc.

DD 0 29470 04/05/2023 (8,333.33)$                Posted Kelly Group Consultants LLC

DD 0 29468 04/05/2023 (8,475.00)$                Posted Can I Live, Inc

Check 180847 0 04/10/2023 (130.00)$                   Posted Tashima Snell

Check 180848 0 04/11/2023 (4,339.31)$                Posted Hearst Media Services Connecticut, LLC

Check 180850 0 04/11/2023 (569.40)$                   Posted Online Information Services, Inc

Check 180851 0 04/11/2023 (407.34)$                   Posted Online Information Services, Inc

Check 180849 0 04/11/2023 (1,850.00)$                Posted Nash Street New Haven, LLP

Check 180856 0 04/11/2023 (2,302.14)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180857 0 04/11/2023 (216.30)$                   Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180858 0 04/11/2023 (2,003.67)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180859 0 04/11/2023 (2,135.81)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180860 0 04/11/2023 (1,428.33)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180853 0 04/11/2023 (144,859.00)$            Posted Cirma

Check 180852 0 04/11/2023 -$                          Posted 04/11/2023 Anthem Blue Cross/Blue Shield

Check 180854 0 04/11/2023 (7.38)$                       Posted Home Depot

Check 180855 0 04/11/2023 (220.50)$                   Posted Johnson Controls Inc

Check 180861 0 04/11/2023 (10,371.35)$              Posted Home Depot

Check 180862 0 04/11/2023 (851.13)$                   Posted Home Depot

Check 180863 0 04/11/2023 (2,290.06)$                Posted Home Depot

Check 180864 0 04/11/2023 (1,330.04)$                Posted Home Depot

Check 180865 0 04/11/2023 (3,967.28)$                Posted Home Depot

Check 180866 0 04/11/2023 (4,480.91)$                Posted Home Depot

Check 180867 0 04/11/2023 (4,190.05)$                Posted Home Depot

Check 180868 0 04/11/2023 (64.56)$                     Posted Home Depot

Check 180869 0 04/11/2023 (12,191.91)$              Posted Anthem Blue Cross/Blue Shield

Check 180870 0 04/11/2023 (219,286.59)$            Posted Anthem Blue Cross/Blue Shield

Check 180875 0 04/11/2023 (3,300.00)$                Posted W.B. Mason Company Inc

Check 180874 0 04/11/2023 (320.00)$                   Posted State Of Connecticut

Check 180871 0 04/11/2023 (1,900.00)$                Posted Chamberlain Court Condominium Association, Inc.

Check 180872 0 04/11/2023 (72.22)$                     Posted Corporate Mailing Services LLC

Check 180873 0 04/11/2023 (150.00)$                   Posted Gayatri Rana

Check 180876 0 04/11/2023 (180.00)$                   Posted City of New Haven

Check 180877 0 04/11/2023 (1,000,096.34)$         Posted Montagno Construction, Inc

Check 180878 0 04/11/2023 (685.10)$                   Posted Metropolitan Life Insurance Company USA

Check 180879 0 04/11/2023 (1,268.45)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180880 0 04/11/2023 (37,572.06)$              Posted United Illuminating

DD 0 29480 04/11/2023 (5,842.89)$                Posted Ringcentral, Inc

DD 0 29481 04/11/2023 (3,188.05)$                Posted Kronos Incorporated

DD 0 29482 04/11/2023 (27,115.00)$              Posted Patterson & Associate Consulting, LLC

DD 0 29483 04/11/2023 (12,645.30)$              Posted 360 Management Group. Co.

DD 0 29484 04/11/2023 (8,475.00)$                Posted Crown Castle Fiber LLC

Check 180905 0 04/12/2023 (170.08)$                   Posted Water Pollution Control

Check 180906 0 04/12/2023 (62.77)$                     Posted Water Pollution Control

Check 180907 0 04/12/2023 (30.30)$                     Posted Water Pollution Control

Check 180908 0 04/12/2023 (184.97)$                   Posted Water Pollution Control

Check 180909 0 04/12/2023 (61.52)$                     Posted Water Pollution Control

Check 180910 0 04/12/2023 (100.16)$                   Posted Water Pollution Control

Check 180904 0 04/12/2023 (1,184.81)$                Posted W.B. Mason Company Inc

Check 180883 0 04/12/2023 (403.54)$                   Posted Frontier Communications of Company

Check 180896 0 04/12/2023 (250.84)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180897 0 04/12/2023 (124.10)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180898 0 04/12/2023 (195.27)$                   Posted United Illuminating



Check 180899 0 04/12/2023 (98.29)$     Posted United Illuminating

Check 180900 0 04/12/2023 (101.24)$     Posted United Illuminating

Check 180901 0 04/12/2023 (40.52)$     Posted United Illuminating

Check 180902 0 04/12/2023 (12.84)$     Posted United Illuminating

Check 180911 0 04/12/2023 (272.00)$     Posted Yale New Haven Hospital

Check 180893 0 04/12/2023 (471.91)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180894 0 04/12/2023 (1,311.96)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180895 0 04/12/2023 (1,342.38)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180889 0 04/12/2023 (157.34)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 180890 0 04/12/2023 (1,157.89)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 180891 0 04/12/2023 (208.43)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 180903 0 04/12/2023 (2,190.80)$     Posted Verizon Wireless

Check 180887 0 04/12/2023 (25.00)$     Posted Mabel L Carroll

Check 180886 0 04/12/2023 (117.58)$     Posted Kimberly Johansen

Check 180884 0 04/12/2023 (740.66)$     Posted HD Supply Facilities Maintenance, Ltd

Check 180881 0 04/12/2023 (25.00)$     Posted Alma Keys

Check 180882 0 04/12/2023 (150.00)$     Posted City of New Haven

Check 180885 0 04/12/2023 (25.00)$     Posted Juanita  Furlow

Check 180892 0 04/12/2023 (850.29)$     Posted Skyview Ridgefield LLC

Check 180888 0 04/12/2023 (25.00)$     Posted Paulette Branch

Check 180927 0 04/12/2023 (1,309.87)$     Posted W.B. Mason Company Inc

Check 180926 0 04/12/2023 (57.80)$     Posted Torello Tire Inc.

Check 180922 0 04/12/2023 (3,821.74)$     Posted Northeast Electrical Distributors & Eagle Electric

Check 180914 0 04/12/2023 (5,513.55)$     Posted Home Depot

Check 180913 0 04/12/2023 (354.00)$     Posted Aflac

Check 180924 0 04/12/2023 (25.00)$     Posted Sarmarian  Tremble

Check 180918 0 04/12/2023 (139.78)$     Posted Marilyn  Dawson

Check 180919 0 04/12/2023 (218.77)$     Posted Marilyn  Dawson

Check 180920 0 04/12/2023 (955.78)$     Posted Marilyn  Dawson

Check 180921 0 04/12/2023 (804.86)$     Posted Marilyn  Dawson

Check 180923 0 04/12/2023 (297.84)$     Posted Online Information Services, Inc

Check 180912 0 04/12/2023 (36,178.82)$     Posted Advance Security Integration LLC dba Security 101

Check 180916 0 04/12/2023 (46,440.00)$     Posted Marcum LLP

Check 180917 0 04/12/2023 (21,400.00)$     Posted Marcum LLP

Check 180915 0 04/12/2023 (423.00)$     Posted Johnson Controls US Holdings LLC

Check 180925 0 04/12/2023 (3,190.00)$     Posted State Of Connecticut

Check 180928 0 04/12/2023 (2,848.99)$     Posted Home Depot

Check 180929 0 04/12/2023 (3,047.35)$     Posted Home Depot

Check 180931 0 04/12/2023 (519.17)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180932 0 04/12/2023 (6,853.69)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 180930 0 04/12/2023 (7,616.00)$     Posted Best Western Executive Hotel

Check 180933 0 04/12/2023 (38.50)$     Posted Torello Tire Inc.

Check 180934 0 04/12/2023 (175.20)$     Posted Online Information Services, Inc

Check 180935 0 04/12/2023 (4,098.00)$     Posted Reno & Cavanaugh, Pllc

Check 180936 0 04/12/2023 (780.00)$     Posted Reno & Cavanaugh, Pllc

Check 180937 0 04/12/2023 (13,190.75)$     Posted City of New Haven

Check 180938 0 04/12/2023 (7,109.48)$     Posted F.W. Webb Company

DD 0 29486 04/12/2023 (2,899.72)$     Posted Home Services & More, LLC

DD 0 29485 04/12/2023 (2,349.10)$     Posted Complete Labor And Staffing LLC

DD 0 29493 04/12/2023 (1,130.00)$     Posted La Voz Hispana Newsprint

DD 0 29492 04/12/2023 (948.59)$     Posted Knight's Inc

DD 0 29487 04/12/2023 (2,819.15)$     Posted Cohen Key Shop

DD 0 29494 04/12/2023 (1,980.00)$     Posted Penfield Communications

DD 0 29488 04/12/2023 (5,465.25)$     Posted Crumbie Law Group, LLC

DD 0 29489 04/12/2023 (510.00)$     Posted Crumbie Law Group, LLC

DD 0 29491 04/12/2023 (935.50)$     Posted Home Services & More, LLC

DD 0 29495 04/12/2023 (2,544.00)$     Posted Pride Cleaning Pros, LLC

DD 0 29490 04/12/2023 (1,160.00)$     Posted Holly A Bryk

DD 0 29496 04/12/2023 (558.29)$     Posted Northwest Interpreters, Inc.

DD 0 29497 04/12/2023 (21,685.14)$     Posted Housing Authority of the City of New Haven

DD 0 29498 04/12/2023 (36,487.50)$     Posted The Computer Company Inc

Check 180939 0 04/13/2023 (27,238.91)$     Posted City of New Haven

Check 180940 0 04/17/2023 (75.00)$     Posted Irina M Bravo



Check 180941 0 04/17/2023 (75.00)$                     Posted Trishia A. Arnone

Check 180943 0 04/17/2023 -$                          Posted 04/18/2023 Rosemary Albino

Check 180942 0 04/17/2023 (1,666.00)$                Posted Emek Security LLC

Check 180944 0 04/17/2023 (1,120.00)$                Posted Emek Security LLC

Check 180945 0 04/17/2023 (119.01)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180946 0 04/17/2023 (56.99)$                     Posted United Illuminating

Check 180947 0 04/17/2023 (969.79)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180948 0 04/17/2023 (53.10)$                     Posted United Illuminating

Check 180949 0 04/17/2023 (153.54)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180950 0 04/17/2023 (611.47)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180951 0 04/17/2023 (26.97)$                     Posted United Illuminating

Check 180952 0 04/17/2023 (566.02)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180953 0 04/17/2023 (1,021.36)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 180954 0 04/17/2023 (56.49)$                     Posted United Illuminating

Check 180955 0 04/17/2023 (219.36)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180956 0 04/17/2023 (14.38)$                     Posted United Illuminating

Check 180957 0 04/17/2023 (12.84)$                     Posted United Illuminating

Check 180958 0 04/17/2023 (44.77)$                     Posted United Illuminating

Check 180959 0 04/17/2023 (156.66)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180960 0 04/17/2023 (316.10)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180961 0 04/17/2023 (81.01)$                     Posted United Illuminating

Check 180962 0 04/17/2023 (260.64)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180963 0 04/17/2023 (908.24)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180964 0 04/17/2023 (971.89)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180965 0 04/17/2023 (2,793.08)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 180966 0 04/17/2023 (999.29)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180967 0 04/17/2023 (750.79)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180968 0 04/17/2023 (604.75)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180969 0 04/17/2023 (1,303.39)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 180970 0 04/17/2023 (525.44)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180971 0 04/17/2023 (745.80)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180972 0 04/17/2023 (835.18)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180973 0 04/17/2023 (1,734.87)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 180974 0 04/17/2023 (161.11)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180975 0 04/17/2023 (4,077.98)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 180976 0 04/17/2023 (101.98)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180977 0 04/17/2023 (17,682.98)$              Posted United Illuminating

Check 180978 0 04/17/2023 (237.88)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 180979 0 04/17/2023 (4,821.50)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 180980 0 04/17/2023 (16.98)$                     Posted United Illuminating

Check 181009 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Stevie  Jackson

Check 180999 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Marta Laboy

Check 181002 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Olivia Lewis

Check 180984 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Brenda J Harris

Check 180992 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Judy Cosby

Check 181008 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Shantour Jackson

Check 181005 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Roberto Roman-Negron

Check 180997 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Major Banks

Check 180986 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Christy A Pedini

Check 180998 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Maritza Baez

Check 180985 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Bruce Gatling

Check 180994 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Lagreta Riles

Check 181003 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Patricia Mackay

Check 181000 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Miguel Avila

Check 181006 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Russell Roberson

Check 180988 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Eric D Jowers

Check 180990 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Hector A Lozada-Osorio

Check 181001 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Noraima Avila

Check 180981 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Angela Dixon

Check 180993 0 04/17/2023 -$                          Posted 05/02/2023 Kelly Nichols

Check 180996 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Luz E Torres

Check 180982 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Annette Yancey

Check 181004 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Ralph Berryman



Check 180983 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Avis Grant

Check 180991 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Janet Poole

Check 180987 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Clenison Dickey

Check 180989 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Gail Pressley

Check 181007 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Sean Holland

Check 181010 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Teethenia Stroud

Check 180995 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Lee C Moore

Check 181013 0 04/17/2023 (1,735.29)$     Posted Frontier Communications of Company

Check 181029 0 04/17/2023 (3,913.31)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181030 0 04/17/2023 (680.98)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181017 0 04/17/2023 (1,898.59)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181018 0 04/17/2023 (272.15)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181019 0 04/17/2023 (25.58)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181020 0 04/17/2023 (54.17)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181021 0 04/17/2023 (92.30)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181022 0 04/17/2023 (39.87)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181023 0 04/17/2023 (44.64)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181024 0 04/17/2023 (27.12)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181025 0 04/17/2023 (27.12)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181026 0 04/17/2023 (128.48)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181027 0 04/17/2023 (52.95)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181028 0 04/17/2023 (64.24)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181031 0 04/17/2023 (480.80)$     Posted Standard Insurance Company.

Check 181011 0 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Ace Van & Storage, Inc.

Check 181014 0 04/17/2023 (54.70)$     Posted HD Supply Facilities Maintenance, Ltd

Check 181012 0 04/17/2023 (10.00)$     Posted Department of Motor Vehicles, State of CT

Check 181015 0 04/17/2023 (2,391.12)$     Posted Johns Refuse & Recycling, LLC

Check 181016 0 04/17/2023 (36,753.48)$     Posted Oxford Health Plans, LLC

Check 181049 0 04/17/2023 (162.15)$     Posted United Illuminating

Check 181050 0 04/17/2023 (17.45)$     Posted United Illuminating

Check 181051 0 04/17/2023 (19.12)$     Posted United Illuminating

Check 181047 0 04/17/2023 (2,068.65)$     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181033 0 04/17/2023 (107.94)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181034 0 04/17/2023 (20.81)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181035 0 04/17/2023 (88.87)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181036 0 04/17/2023 (150.83)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181037 0 04/17/2023 (150.83)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181038 0 04/17/2023 (28.46)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181039 0 04/17/2023 (87.53)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181040 0 04/17/2023 (111.36)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181041 0 04/17/2023 (39.87)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181042 0 04/17/2023 (406.51)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181043 0 04/17/2023 (1,548.90)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181044 0 04/17/2023 (1,426.23)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181045 0 04/17/2023 (2,461.63)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181046 0 04/17/2023 (825.83)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181048 0 04/17/2023 (1,193.80)$     Posted Spark HoldCo, LLC dba Spark Energy Gas, LLC

DD 0 29501 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Alberta Witherspoon

DD 0 29506 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Doris J Doward

DD 0 29500 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Alberta W Golden

DD 0 29509 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Linda Cross

DD 0 29510 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Patricia Mabry

DD 0 29511 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Paul A Kates

DD 0 29503 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Deborah Hudson

DD 0 29504 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Dennis Nathaniel Jenkins

DD 0 29502 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Alicia M Spencer

DD 0 29505 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Donna Santiago

DD 0 29514 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Teresa Nela Caporale

DD 0 29513 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Perry Lamar Gary

DD 0 29515 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Willard E. Ford

DD 0 29499 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Al Mccoy Langston

DD 0 29512 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Pedro Octavio Jimenez

DD 0 29508 04/17/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Lavern  Davis



DD 0 29507 04/17/2023 (200.00)$                   Posted Keith Davis

DD 0 29521 04/17/2023 (305.00)$                   Posted Kone Inc.

DD 0 29519 04/17/2023 (23,099.86)$              Posted Housing Authority of the City of New Haven

DD 0 29518 04/17/2023 (31,328.43)$              Posted Home Services & More, LLC

DD 0 29520 04/17/2023 (2,700.00)$                Posted Housing Development Fund, Inc.

DD 0 29516 04/17/2023 (1,945.26)$                Posted 360 Management Group. Co.

DD 0 29517 04/17/2023 (3,498.00)$                Posted Complete Labor And Staffing LLC

DD 0 29524 04/17/2023 (5,274.06)$                Posted CWPM, LLC

DD 0 29522 04/17/2023 (48.00)$                     Posted AFSCME PEOPLE Committee

DD 0 29523 04/17/2023 (8.00)$                       Posted AFSCME PEOPLE Committee

Check 181032 0 04/18/2023 (5,861.45)$                Posted TD Bank

Check 181052 0 04/18/2023 -$                          Posted 04/18/2023 State Of Connecticut

Check 181053 0 04/18/2023 -$                          Posted 04/18/2023 State Of Connecticut

Check 181054 0 04/19/2023 (2,635.05)$                Posted Home Depot

Check 181055 0 04/19/2023 (1,779.23)$                Posted Home Depot

Check 181056 0 04/19/2023 (2,349.93)$                Posted Home Depot

Check 181057 0 04/19/2023 (3,372.47)$                Posted Home Depot

Check 181058 0 04/19/2023 (1,997.97)$                Posted Home Depot

Check 181059 0 04/19/2023 (1,393.75)$                Posted Home Depot

DD 0 29525 04/19/2023 (14,180.09)$              Posted CWPM, LLC

Check 181070 0 04/20/2023 (523.00)$                   Posted Yale New Haven Hospital

Check 181061 0 04/20/2023 (12,115.49)$              Posted Anthem Blue Cross/Blue Shield

Check 181062 0 04/20/2023 (1,218.23)$                Posted Comcast Cable

Check 181069 0 04/20/2023 -$                          Posted 04/20/2023 Standard Insurance Company.

Check 181060 0 04/20/2023 (905.50)$                   Posted Aflac

Check 181067 0 04/20/2023 (4,219.45)$                Posted Quadient Finance USA, INC

Check 181063 0 04/20/2023 (2,285.73)$                Posted Delta Dental of New Jersey, Inc

Check 181068 0 04/20/2023 -$                          Posted 04/20/2023 Rosemary Albino

Check 181066 0 04/20/2023 (4,363.05)$                Posted Laz Parking

Check 181064 0 04/20/2023 (660.00)$                   Posted Jerris Luncheonette Inc

Check 181065 0 04/20/2023 (3,675.00)$                Posted KGA Inc

Check 181085 0 04/20/2023 (398.69)$                   Posted W.B. Mason Company Inc

Check 181076 0 04/20/2023 (900.00)$                   Posted Council Of Large Public Housing Authorities

Check 181079 0 04/20/2023 (27,745.82)$              Posted Housing Authority Risk Retention Group, Inc

Check 181073 0 04/20/2023 (4,697.90)$                Posted AVT Construction Inc

Check 181083 0 04/20/2023 (11,308.06)$              Posted Nahro

Check 181074 0 04/20/2023 (337.75)$                   Posted Comcast Cable

Check 181071 0 04/20/2023 (850.00)$                   Posted Ace Van & Storage, Inc.

Check 181084 0 04/20/2023 (575.09)$                   Posted Stanley Convergent Security Solutions, INc.

Check 181075 0 04/20/2023 (227.38)$                   Posted Corporate Mailing Services LLC

Check 181078 0 04/20/2023 (9,636.78)$                Posted HD Supply Facilities Maintenance, Ltd

Check 181080 0 04/20/2023 (4,403.97)$                Posted Johnson Controls Inc

Check 181072 0 04/20/2023 (796.03)$                   Posted Aramark Refreshment Services

Check 181081 0 04/20/2023 (4,223.63)$                Posted Johnson Controls US Holdings LLC

Check 181082 0 04/20/2023 (549.50)$                   Posted Johnson Controls US Holdings LLC

Check 181077 0 04/20/2023 (5,376.00)$                Posted Emek Security LLC

Check 181086 0 04/20/2023 (622.34)$                   Posted Frontier Communications of Company

Check 181120 0 04/20/2023 (85.00)$                     Posted Supreme Corporation

Check 181118 0 04/20/2023 (285.31)$                   Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181089 0 04/20/2023 (163.79)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181090 0 04/20/2023 (49.41)$                     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181091 0 04/20/2023 (44.64)$                     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181092 0 04/20/2023 (160.77)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181093 0 04/20/2023 (1,605.17)$                Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181094 0 04/20/2023 (727.96)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181095 0 04/20/2023 (114.11)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181096 0 04/20/2023 (2,506.57)$                Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181097 0 04/20/2023 (44.64)$                     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181098 0 04/20/2023 (44.64)$                     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181099 0 04/20/2023 (133.31)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181100 0 04/20/2023 (28.46)$                     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181101 0 04/20/2023 (184.19)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181102 0 04/20/2023 (69.81)$                     Posted Regional Water Authority



Check 181103 0 04/20/2023 (78.00)$                     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181104 0 04/20/2023 (54.17)$                     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181105 0 04/20/2023 (132.17)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181106 0 04/20/2023 (388.73)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181107 0 04/20/2023 (128.75)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181108 0 04/20/2023 (136.94)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181109 0 04/20/2023 (684.65)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181110 0 04/20/2023 (5,116.54)$                Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181111 0 04/20/2023 (3,158.59)$                Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181112 0 04/20/2023 (301.62)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181113 0 04/20/2023 (44.64)$                     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181114 0 04/20/2023 (92.30)$                     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181115 0 04/20/2023 (146.07)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181116 0 04/20/2023 (95.69)$                     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181117 0 04/20/2023 (117.47)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181088 0 04/20/2023 (132.32)$                   Posted HD Supply Facilities Maintenance, Ltd

Check 181087 0 04/20/2023 (2,133.00)$                Posted Hands On Moving, LLC

Check 181119 0 04/20/2023 (3,190.00)$                Posted State Of Connecticut

Check 181121 0 04/20/2023 (19,712.00)$              Posted Emek Security LLC

DD 0 29526 04/20/2023 (18,754.16)$              Posted CWPM, LLC

DD 0 29532 04/20/2023 (1,352.40)$                Posted Reitman Personnel Services, Inc.

DD 0 29530 04/20/2023 (892.50)$                   Posted Nan Mckay & Associates

DD 0 29528 04/20/2023 (2,972.15)$                Posted Kronos Incorporated

DD 0 29529 04/20/2023 (9.00)$                       Posted Kronos Incorporated

DD 0 29531 04/20/2023 (735.88)$                   Posted New Horizon Communications Corp

DD 0 29527 04/20/2023 (280.00)$                   Posted Holly A Bryk

DD 0 29538 04/20/2023 (2,993.70)$                Posted Kone Inc.

DD 0 29535 04/20/2023 (5,255.31)$                Posted Crumbie Law Group, LLC

DD 0 29537 04/20/2023 (4,384.37)$                Posted Housing Authority of the City of New Haven

DD 0 29534 04/20/2023 (1,695.00)$                Posted Crown Castle Fiber LLC

DD 0 29539 04/20/2023 (770.00)$                   Posted United Mechanical Resources Inc.

DD 0 29536 04/20/2023 (120.00)$                   Posted Holly A Bryk

DD 0 29533 04/20/2023 (2,820.85)$                Posted Complete Labor And Staffing LLC

Check 181122 0 04/21/2023 (1,205.00)$                Posted Hands On Moving, LLC

Check 181123 0 04/21/2023 (5,180.78)$                Posted Standard Insurance Company.

Check 181124 0 04/21/2023 (5,717.25)$                Posted AM/PM Glass & Metal Fab., LLC

Check 181129 0 04/21/2023 (1,317.02)$                Posted Frontier Communications of Company

Check 181165 0 04/21/2023 (190.00)$                   Posted Supreme Corporation

Check 181132 0 04/21/2023 (214.80)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181133 0 04/21/2023 (297.71)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181134 0 04/21/2023 (63.70)$                     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181135 0 04/21/2023 (286.89)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181136 0 04/21/2023 (562.75)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181137 0 04/21/2023 (848.85)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181138 0 04/21/2023 (572.71)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181139 0 04/21/2023 (1,198.09)$                Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181140 0 04/21/2023 (1,436.27)$                Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181141 0 04/21/2023 (750.34)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181142 0 04/21/2023 (269.03)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181143 0 04/21/2023 (1,605.39)$                Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181144 0 04/21/2023 (479.72)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181145 0 04/21/2023 (2,355.02)$                Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181146 0 04/21/2023 (779.03)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181147 0 04/21/2023 (923.72)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181148 0 04/21/2023 (1,138.05)$                Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181149 0 04/21/2023 (1,071.84)$                Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181150 0 04/21/2023 (117.26)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181151 0 04/21/2023 (1,712.28)$                Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181152 0 04/21/2023 (3,805.09)$                Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181153 0 04/21/2023 (2,255.87)$                Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181154 0 04/21/2023 (361.89)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181155 0 04/21/2023 (853.81)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181156 0 04/21/2023 (1,355.91)$                Posted Regional Water Authority



Check 181157 0 04/21/2023 (49.41)$                     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181158 0 04/21/2023 (35.11)$                     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181159 0 04/21/2023 (20.81)$                     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181160 0 04/21/2023 (49.41)$                     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181161 0 04/21/2023 (28.46)$                     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181162 0 04/21/2023 (955.40)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181163 0 04/21/2023 -$                          Posted 04/24/2023 Regional Water Authority

Check 181164 0 04/21/2023 (149.96)$                   Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181127 0 04/21/2023 (771.89)$                   Posted Comcast Cable

Check 181130 0 04/21/2023 (8,805.02)$                Posted G.L. Capasso, Inc

Check 181131 0 04/21/2023 (976.84)$                   Posted HD Supply Facilities Maintenance, Ltd

Check 181126 0 04/21/2023 (150.00)$                   Posted Christine Augustine

Check 181128 0 04/21/2023 (386.91)$                   Posted F.W. Webb Company

Check 181125 0 04/21/2023 (642.95)$                   Posted Canon Solutions America Inc.

DD 0 29542 04/21/2023 (6,815.00)$                Posted Enviromed Services, Inc.

DD 0 29543 04/21/2023 (9,112.60)$                Posted Hartford Truck Equipment, Inc.

DD 0 29548 04/21/2023 (2,957.89)$                Posted Stanton Equipment Inc.

DD 0 29544 04/21/2023 (4,459.28)$                Posted Haz-Pros Inc

DD 0 29546 04/21/2023 (3,469.00)$                Posted Home Services & More, LLC

DD 0 29540 04/21/2023 (1,440.00)$                Posted Christopher Williams Architects, LLC

DD 0 29547 04/21/2023 (65,111.53)$              Posted JLY Enterprises LLC

DD 0 29545 04/21/2023 (730.00)$                   Posted Holly A Bryk

DD 0 29541 04/21/2023 (9,844.00)$                Posted Complete Labor And Staffing LLC

Check 181166 0 04/24/2023 (219,024.95)$            Posted Anthem Blue Cross/Blue Shield

Check 181172 0 04/24/2023 (10,210.49)$              Posted Standard Insurance Company.

Check 181167 0 04/24/2023 (158.30)$                   Posted Corporate Mailing Services LLC

Check 181169 0 04/24/2023 (544.00)$                   Posted Legal Shield

Check 181168 0 04/24/2023 (110.75)$                   Posted Gayatri Rana

Check 181170 0 04/24/2023 (635.00)$                   Posted New Haven Parking Authority

Check 181171 0 04/24/2023 (360.00)$                   Posted New Haven Parking Authority

Check 181175 0 04/25/2023 (61.65)$                     Posted Frontier Communications of Company

Check 181176 0 04/25/2023 (57.75)$                     Posted Frontier Communications of Company

Check 181177 0 04/25/2023 (1,229.69)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 181178 0 04/25/2023 (1,068.90)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 181179 0 04/25/2023 (683.57)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181180 0 04/25/2023 (949.96)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181181 0 04/25/2023 (1,153.06)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 181182 0 04/25/2023 (475.23)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181183 0 04/25/2023 (1,423.61)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 181184 0 04/25/2023 (1,514.17)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 181185 0 04/25/2023 (729.12)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181186 0 04/25/2023 (1,027.74)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 181187 0 04/25/2023 (1,510.36)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 181188 0 04/25/2023 (2,100.35)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 181189 0 04/25/2023 (1,050.49)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 181173 0 04/25/2023 (602.90)$                   Posted Comcast Cable

Check 181174 0 04/25/2023 (161.35)$                   Posted De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc

Check 181190 0 04/25/2023 (5,682.22)$                Posted Yale Termite & Pest Elimination Corp.

Check 181191 0 04/25/2023 (969.79)$                   Posted Glendower Ribicoff Four, LLC

DD 0 29549 04/25/2023 (8,666.69)$                Posted NuEnergen, LLC

DD 0 29550 04/25/2023 (68,786.82)$              Posted 360 Management Group. Co.

Check 181192 0 04/26/2023 (150.00)$                   Posted Andre  Barnes

Check 181193 0 04/26/2023 (3,350.00)$                Posted FaustinArt

Check 181221 0 04/27/2023 (68.00)$                     Posted Yale New Haven Hospital

Check 181202 0 04/27/2023 (914.67)$                   Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181203 0 04/27/2023 (1,020.79)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181204 0 04/27/2023 (578.44)$                   Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181205 0 04/27/2023 (207.25)$                   Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181206 0 04/27/2023 (398.84)$                   Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181207 0 04/27/2023 (241.39)$                   Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181208 0 04/27/2023 (112.65)$                   Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181209 0 04/27/2023 (15.64)$                     Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181210 0 04/27/2023 (149.45)$                   Posted Southern Connecticut Gas



Check 181211 0 04/27/2023 (242.87)$                   Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181212 0 04/27/2023 (1,581.23)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181213 0 04/27/2023 (583.46)$                   Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181214 0 04/27/2023 (1,801.42)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181215 0 04/27/2023 (4,998.41)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181216 0 04/27/2023 (713.00)$                   Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181217 0 04/27/2023 (799.05)$                   Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181218 0 04/27/2023 (1,215.02)$                Posted Southern Connecticut Gas

Check 181196 0 04/27/2023 (134.27)$                   Posted Comcast Cable

Check 181219 0 04/27/2023 (7,317.75)$                Posted Standard Insurance Company.

Check 181195 0 04/27/2023 (1,720.21)$                Posted Chamberlain Court Condominium Association, Inc.

Check 181220 0 04/27/2023 (1,441.25)$                Posted Stanley Convergent Security Solutions, INc.

Check 181199 0 04/27/2023 (1,079.99)$                Posted Jazmin Boria

Check 181201 0 04/27/2023 (21,400.00)$              Posted Marcum LLP

Check 181194 0 04/27/2023 (1,628.50)$                Posted Autoscribe Corporation

Check 181200 0 04/27/2023 (3,108.55)$                Posted Laz Parking

Check 181198 0 04/27/2023 (1,960.00)$                Posted Emek Security LLC

Check 181197 0 04/27/2023 (74.45)$                     Posted Desire Sessions

Check 181226 0 04/27/2023 (646.42)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181227 0 04/27/2023 (135.01)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181228 0 04/27/2023 (675.46)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181229 0 04/27/2023 (8,154.42)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 181230 0 04/27/2023 (139.15)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181231 0 04/27/2023 (204.29)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181232 0 04/27/2023 (875.52)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181233 0 04/27/2023 (2,898.38)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 181234 0 04/27/2023 (1,017.59)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 181235 0 04/27/2023 (1,086.55)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 181236 0 04/27/2023 (547.61)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181237 0 04/27/2023 (438.00)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181238 0 04/27/2023 (315.59)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181239 0 04/27/2023 (357.21)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181240 0 04/27/2023 (258.17)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181241 0 04/27/2023 (513.49)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181242 0 04/27/2023 (61.17)$                     Posted United Illuminating

Check 181243 0 04/27/2023 (80.56)$                     Posted United Illuminating

Check 181244 0 04/27/2023 (149.39)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181245 0 04/27/2023 (97.91)$                     Posted United Illuminating

Check 181246 0 04/27/2023 (15.41)$                     Posted United Illuminating

Check 181247 0 04/27/2023 (606.00)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181248 0 04/27/2023 (165.22)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181249 0 04/27/2023 (317.96)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181250 0 04/27/2023 (272.73)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181251 0 04/27/2023 (285.22)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181252 0 04/27/2023 (348.86)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181253 0 04/27/2023 (1,578.11)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 181254 0 04/27/2023 (139.07)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181255 0 04/27/2023 (642.92)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181256 0 04/27/2023 (222.35)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181257 0 04/27/2023 (2,248.88)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 181258 0 04/27/2023 (961.68)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181259 0 04/27/2023 (519.57)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181260 0 04/27/2023 (1,298.09)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 181261 0 04/27/2023 (566.38)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181262 0 04/27/2023 (720.18)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181263 0 04/27/2023 (662.75)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181264 0 04/27/2023 (1,103.84)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 181265 0 04/27/2023 (861.55)$                   Posted United Illuminating

Check 181266 0 04/27/2023 (1,003.94)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 181267 0 04/27/2023 (1,290.91)$                Posted United Illuminating

Check 181268 0 04/27/2023 (18,855.81)$              Posted United Illuminating

Check 181269 0 04/27/2023 (23.79)$                     Posted United Illuminating

Check 181270 0 04/27/2023 (3,496.86)$                Posted United Illuminating



Check 181271 0 04/27/2023 (115.12)$     Posted United Illuminating

Check 181272 0 04/27/2023 (43.69)$     Posted United Illuminating

Check 181273 0 04/27/2023 (610.76)$     Posted United Illuminating

Check 181274 0 04/27/2023 (40.92)$     Posted United Illuminating

Check 181275 0 04/27/2023 (480.90)$     Posted United Illuminating

Check 181276 0 04/27/2023 (2,292.57)$     Posted United Illuminating

Check 181222 0 04/27/2023 (745.93)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181223 0 04/27/2023 (6,421.13)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181224 0 04/27/2023 (1,837.90)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181225 0 04/27/2023 (511.83)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181280 0 04/27/2023 (2,825.00)$     Posted Frankson Fence Company

Check 181278 0 04/27/2023 (85.36)$     Posted Corporate Mailing Services LLC

Check 181277 0 04/27/2023 (2,448.76)$     Posted Aramark Refreshment Services

Check 181281 0 04/27/2023 (15,300.00)$     Posted Marcum LLP

Check 181282 0 04/27/2023 (200.00)$     Posted Southern Connecticut State University

Check 181279 0 04/27/2023 (500.00)$     Posted Fairfield University

DD 0 29552 04/27/2023 (3,143.50)$     Posted Berchem Moses PC

DD 0 29563 04/27/2023 (3,222.21)$     Posted Reitman Personnel Services, Inc.

DD 0 29561 04/27/2023 (15,060.00)$     Posted Nobe Construction Company

DD 0 29562 04/27/2023 (1,632.60)$     Posted Otis Elevator Company

DD 0 29565 04/27/2023 (1,079.99)$     Posted Schatara McKiver

DD 0 29556 04/27/2023 (1,079.99)$     Posted Jasmine Yvonne Johnson

DD 0 29560 04/27/2023 (2,400.00)$     Posted Moore's Yard Care

DD 0 29551 04/27/2023 (1,079.99)$     Posted Ashley Shemone Keen

DD 0 29566 04/27/2023 (1,079.99)$     Posted Shayla  Foreman

DD 0 29564 04/27/2023 (683.97)$     Posted Sarah Esther Garcia

DD 0 29554 04/27/2023 (1,695.00)$     Posted Crown Castle Fiber LLC

DD 0 29558 04/27/2023 (683.97)$     Posted Keara Locke

DD 0 29557 04/27/2023 (1,079.99)$     Posted Jerry L. Blue

DD 0 29559 04/27/2023 (19,377.50)$     Posted McCarter & English, LLP

DD 0 29568 04/27/2023 (1,583.21)$     Posted United Mechanical Resources Inc.

DD 0 29567 04/27/2023 (16,000.00)$     Posted The Narrative Project, LLC

DD 0 29555 04/27/2023 (370.00)$     Posted Holly A Bryk

DD 0 29553 04/27/2023 (2,829.64)$     Posted Complete Labor And Staffing LLC

DD 0 29570 04/27/2023 (2,142.58)$     Posted Infoshred, LLC

DD 0 29571 04/27/2023 (1,200.00)$     Posted Moore's Yard Care

DD 0 29572 04/27/2023 (178.44)$     Posted Ringcentral, Inc

DD 0 29569 04/27/2023 (21,990.83)$     Posted 360 Management Group. Co.

Check 181283 0 04/28/2023 (1,740.66)$     Posted Regional Water Authority

Check 181284 0 04/28/2023 (1,200.00)$     Posted Matthew Higbee

(4,140,640.59)$  Total Payments Issued



President’s Report 

To: ECC/HANH Board of Commissioners 

From: Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph.D., President 

Date: May 16, 2023 

RE:  President’s May 2023 Report 

I. Administrative

Happy Spring!  

Our team continues to work toward our strategic pillars:  

• House more families (more quickly) in the highest quality housing in communities of their choice
• Support residents’ ability to live their best life and achieve goals that move them toward greater housing

and life choices
• Cost effective and cost-efficient delivery of services in ways that maximize impact in our community

(jobs, contracting, economic development) and
• Spark policy change that creates growth in housing market especially for families in need of affordable

housing

As we move forward toward achievement of our four strategic pillars, we are placing our immediate focus on 
exemplary customer service.  Our commitment to equity and the fulfillment of the goals listed above, requires 
that we put our residents and participants at the center of the work that we do.  This requires attending to their 
needs with the highest quality customer service.  In the coming months, you will hear about the many ways in 
which we are innovating and focusing on our customers. 

Recently, we hosted additional community meetings with residents at Wolfe and McQueeney to address how we 
may continue to partner to create the safe community that we all strive for.  Additionally, we met with residents 
at McConaughy Terrace to review a request from the New Haven Policy Department to have access to security 
cameras at that site.  Through our outreach re. our draft MTW 2024 Annual Plan, staff has been visiting TRC 
meetings and other community groups to gain input and respond to questions.  We look forward to the results of 
this robust public engagement process.  

Several team members were able to travel to DC this month for the annual CLPHA Housing Is summit that brings 
together housing authorities from across the country with partners in the health and education fields to discuss 
our intersecting work.  We are proud to be leaders in cross sectional partnerships and recently were notified that 
we have been honored by being placed on the Campaign for Grade Level Reading’s Honor Roll for 2023! 
Congratulations to our CED team, teacher in residence and families for their hard work and dedication to youth 
academic achievement.  

Also, our team’s hard work turning vacant public housing units and housing families has paid off in much 
improved occupancy rates as reflected in this report.  After months of working with HUD on resolving issues, the 
ECC team was recognized on a National HUD call with other PHAs from across the country for its efforts in 
improving occupancy. Well done team!  

On the legislative front, we continue to work with our State legislative partners on progressive housing reforms 
this session.  We are hopeful that a version on the PHA Expanded Jurisdiction and Fair Share Housing Bills may 
pass this year.   



We continue to track the CHRO case involving a former employee.  Legal counsel has been assigned by our 
insurer and the case is pending. We anticipate the first mediation session to be held this month.  

Time Extension Granted per Resolution #02-25/10-R 

• No Cost Time Extension with Consolidated Electric, LLC for electrical upgrade for St. Anthony I & II
CCTV system from April 30, 2023 June 30, 2023 due to supply chain issues.

(PO# 22275-13738)

• No Cost Time Extension with AM PM Door Repair Services set to expire on June 30, 2023  for Door
Repair Services June 30, 2023 to July 31, 2023 in order to re-procure.

(PO# 21154-13104)

• No Cost Time Extension for Crawford Life Health and Safety Upgrades—Change Order #11,
Extended contract time to November  17, 2023 to accommodate long lead time items from 4/2/2023
to November 17, 2023.

• No Cost Time Extension with Consolidated Electric, LLC for electrical upgrade for St. Anthony I & II
CCTV system from December 31, 2023 April 30, 2023 due to supply chain issues.

(PO# 22275-13738)

• No Cost Time Extension with Ed the Tree Man off State of Ct. contract set to expire on April 30, 2023 for
Tree Removal Services January 31, 2023 to April 30, 2023.

(PO# 22247-13731)

• No Cost Time Extension with Hartford Truck & Equipment for Snow Removal Equipment off State of Ct.
contract # 17PSX0118 March 31, 2023 to August 31, 2023.
(PO# 21814-13464)

• Contract extension with Stanley Convergent Solutions for Door Access Controls Cooperative
Purchasing Agreement from February 22, 2023, to September 30, 2023.
(PO# 22327-13769)

• Contract extension of time with CSC for pay per use laundry services from February 28, 2023 to
September 30, 2023 (PO# 21814-13128)

• Contract extension with Stanton Equipment for Snow Removal Equipment from April 1, 2023 to
June 1, 2023. (PO# 21183-13464)

• Contract extension with F. W. Webb off State of Ct. contract # 15PSX0193 set to expire on
December 31, 2023, for Plumbing and Heating Supplies December 31, 2022, to December 31, 2023.

(PO# 22219-13719)

• No Cost Time Extension for Robert T. Wolfe PH1—Common Area Improvements: Change Order
#9, contract extended to January 31, 2023 to accommodate long lead time items.

• No Cost Time Extension for Robert T. Wolfe PH2: Life Health and Safety Upgrades-- contract
extended to January 30, 2023 to complete unforeseen mold abatement and related construction.

• No Cost Time Extension for Essex Fence and Basement Abatement to June 5, 2023 to replace
fencing after Essex Envelope and Bathroom and Flooring Upgrades and maintain new warranty.

• No Cost Time Extension for 546 Woodward Avenue Reroofing until December 30, 2022 for
structural repairs; completion prior to winter weather.



• No Cost Time Extension for Westville Manor Snow Removal Contract with 212 Exchange Street until 
March 31 2023 

 
• No Cost Time Extension for McConaughy Snow Removal Contract with Nobe Construction until 

March 31, 2023 
• No Cost time extension with AM PM Door & Installation for door repair services from December 

31 to March 31, 2023 in order to re-procure services PO # 21154-13106 . 
 

• No Cost time extension with Off The Wall Graffiti Removal for graffiti removal services from 
December 19, 2022 to March 31, 2023 PO # 21864-13495. 

 
• New-Contract extension with Home Depot Pro Institution for inventory warehouse management 

December 31, 2022, to September 30, 2023 
(PO# 22329-13790) 
 

• No Cost time extension for the two (2) year option to renew with Hooker & Holcome Investment 
Advisors, Inc for Broker / Agent of Record / Consultant Services for HANH’s Pension plan services for 
a period beginning on October 14, 2023 and ending on October 13, 2025.    

 
• No Cost time extension for the two (2) year option to renew with Corporate Benefits Consultants for 

Broker / Agent of Record / Consultant Services for HANH’s Medical, Prescription Drug Coverage, 
Vision Care, and Dental Care, Life Insurance, STD, LTD and AD & D plan services for a period 
beginning on October 14, 2023 and ending on October 13, 2025.     

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 



II.  Finance  

March 2023 YTD Financials  

The financial report covers six months (October 1 through March 31) of data. Total Revenues are $61,897,885 
and Total Expenses are $52,690,137 (including depreciation expense of $1,138,591). The excess of revenue over 
expenses is reduced by $(7,093,989) capitalized expenditures. Depreciation expense add-back is $1,138,591. The 
HANH Net Surplus of $3,252,350 was as follows: 
 
MTW Programs 
 Low Income Public Housing 

Net surplus is $737,318 versus a budget net deficit of $(436,596) for an overall favorable variance of $1,173,914 
 Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher 

Net deficit is $(96,126) versus a budget deficit of $(386,076). The favorable variance is $289,950. 

Non-MTW Programs 

 Business Activities showed deficit of $(112,791) compared with a budgeted deficit of $(404,532), 
resulting in a favorable variance of $291,740. 

 Central Office Cost Center shows a net surplus of $2,723,949 compared to a budgeted surplus of 
$1,227,203 resulting in a favorable variance of $1,496,746.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 2023

MTW Budget MTW  Actual Variance
NON-MTW 

Budget
NON-MTW 

Actual Variance
ELIMS 
Budget

ELIMS 
Actual Variance Total Budget Total Actual Total Variance

70500 TENANT REVENUE 624,699       1,012,031     387,332        48,000       -             (48,000)       -            -              -           672,699       1,012,031     339,332        
70600 HUD REVENUE 56,729,737   52,983,200   (3,746,537)    133,332      136,612      3,280          -            -              -           56,863,069   53,119,812   (3,743,257)    
70000 OTHER REVENUE 400,000       604,420       204,420        10,073,139 10,554,207 481,068      (5,222,113) (5,097,561)   124,552    5,251,026     6,061,066     810,040        
71600 GAIN/LOSS  ON SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS -              1,704,976     1,704,976     -             -             -             -            -              -           -              1,704,976     1,704,976     
70000 TOTAL REVENUE 57,754,436   56,304,627   (1,449,809)    10,254,471 10,690,819 436,348      (5,222,113) (5,097,561)   124,552    62,786,793   61,897,885   (888,909)       
91000 OPERATING ADMINISTRATIVE 7,280,370     6,995,335     (285,035)       4,194,546   3,688,952   (505,594)     (5,222,113) (5,097,561)   124,552    6,252,803     5,586,726     (666,077)       
92500 TENANTS SERVICES 115,118       25,321         (89,797)         1,269,351   900,707      (368,644)     -            -              -           1,384,469     926,029       (458,441)       
93000 UTILITIES 911,545       1,065,459     153,915        201,503      202,763      1,260          -            -              -           1,113,048     1,268,222     155,174        
94000 MAINTENANCE 1,919,413     2,613,165     693,752        408,349      272,558      (135,791)     -            -              -           2,327,762     2,885,724     557,961        
95000 PROTECTIVE SERVICES 98,307         69,041         (29,266)         14,483       4,951         (9,532)         -            -              -           112,790       73,992         (38,798)         
96000 GENERAL EXPENSE 769,340       -              (769,340)       213,909      213,715      (194)           -            -              -           983,249       213,715       (769,534)       
96100 INSURANCE PREMIUMS 394,565       460,775       66,210          2,419         -             (2,419)         -            -              -           396,984       460,775       63,790          
96200 OTHER 181,369       823,737       642,368        -             -             -             -            -              -           181,369       823,737       642,368        
96800 SEVERANCE EXPENSE -              -              -               4,262,500   4,362,647   100,147      -           4,262,500     4,362,647     100,147        
96900 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 11,670,026   12,052,834   382,808        10,567,062 9,646,294   (920,768)     (5,222,113) (5,097,561)   124,552    17,014,975   16,601,567   (413,408)       
97100 EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE 760,482       143,006       (617,476)       16,208       -             (16,208)       -            -              -           776,690       143,006       (633,684)       
97200 CASUALITY LOSSES - NON CAPITALIZED -              31,040         31,040          -             -             -             -            -              -           -              31,040         31,040          
97300 HAP EXPENSE 37,719,830   34,775,934   (2,943,896)    -             -             -             -            -              -           37,719,830   34,775,934   (2,943,896)    
97400 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 1,569,918     830,827       (739,091)       156,778      307,764      150,986      -            -              -           1,726,696     1,138,591     (588,105)       
90000 OTHER EXPENSES 40,050,230   35,780,806   (4,269,424)    172,986      307,764      134,778      -            -              -           40,223,216   36,088,570   (4,134,646)    
TOTAL  EXPENSES 51,720,256   47,833,640   (3,886,615)    10,740,048 9,954,058   (785,990)     (5,222,113) (5,097,561)   124,552    57,238,191   52,690,137   (4,548,054)    
RAD/DEV - MTW Fund Expenditures (3,757,913)    (4,388,539)    (630,626)       (3,517,387)  (2,705,450)  811,937      -           (7,275,299)    (7,093,989)    181,310        
Investment in the financing of affordable housing Dev -              -               -             -             -             -           -              -              -               
Reserve for interest on N/R -              -               -             -             -             -           -              -              -               
10010 Operating Transfer In 1,051,531     434,992       (616,539)       4,668,857   4,272,082   (396,775)     -            -              -           5,720,388     4,707,074     (1,013,314)    
10020 Operating Transfer Out (5,720,388)    (4,707,074)    1,013,314     -             -             -             -           (5,720,388)    (4,707,074)    1,013,314                
10000 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES (2,392,590)    (189,635)      (2,202,955)    665,893      2,303,394   1,637,501   -            -              -           (1,726,696)    2,113,759     (3,840,455)    

ADJ FOR DEPREICATION EXPENSE 1,569,918     830,827       (739,091)       156,778      307,764      150,986      -            -              -           1,726,696     1,138,591     (588,105)       

350 SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) (822,672)      641,192       1,463,864     822,671      2,611,158   1,788,486   -            -              -           (1)                3,252,350     3,252,350     



III.Operations 
 

A. Vacancy Rate 

HANH’s current occupancy rate for the month for April 2023 is 97.26%. The agency goal is 96.00%.  
Attainment of this goal remains the primary objective for the Operations Department.   

B. Rent Collection 

Rent Collection – HANH’s rent collection for the year to date ending the month of April  2023 is 66.46%. 
The agency goal is 95%.  After many months of successfully reducing the TAR from a high in 2014, 
HANH saw the TAR reduced by over 75% prior to the COVID-19 pandemic.  Rent collection has been 
poor over the past year and a half, however, staff is working with residents to get into compliance and to 
obtain rent relief resources through the city and state.  

Total Collected   

 CY 2022 CY 2023 Variance 

January 65.57% 64.54% -1.03 

February 65.59% 69.55% 3.96 

March 63.10% 65.13% 2.03 

April 53.41% 66.46 13.05 

May 67.34%    

June 60.22%   

July 59.09%   

August 58.41%   

September 59.0%   

October 59.0%   

November 60.0%   

December 61.77%   

Average 61.04% 66.42% 5.38 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



IV.Community and Economic Development (CED) Monthly Report 

CARES/FSS Program Highlights  
 

• L. V:  has green light to move forward with homeownership goal as she has a personal savings of 
10k.  She is currently working two (2) part-time jobs as a bus/shuttle driver. 

• K. C: has green light to move forward with homeownership goal as she is currently earning high wages at 
CT Transit and she is no longer eligible for the HAP subsidy.   
 

• Self-sufficient families (# of families moved to zero subsidy or EOP’d to market rate rent or HO) (1) 
• Upcoming CARES Graduates- 9 are scheduled to graduate- pending lease signings  
• 2 Participants who were not employed – are working now part time  
• 3 Participants received pay increases  
• Assisted 1 CARES participant with registration- GED night classes 
• 3 Participants referred to Utopia Health for job placement- PCA/C.N. A 
• 2 Participants saved $1,000 as an emergency fund- newly to the program  
• 1 Participant – registered with Security Guard Training school  

 
ECC Believes Program Highlights                          

• Recruiting for Summer Programming, including Youth @ Work, Parks and Recreation, and YRSVP 
Program 

• 43 families received diapers through Diaper Bank  
• 117 ECC/HANH youth currently participating in on site programming. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



V.Planning and Modernization 

HAI Loss Prevention Grants:  

P&M applied for funding 5/31/2022, from HAI, our insurance company, for two reimbursement grants, Fire Loss 
Prevention, $78,680, for installation of Fire Suppression Cannisters at each stovetop in our LIPH portfolio, and 
Storm Damage Prevention, $770,760, for Tree and Shrub management and removal.  ECC was awarded the Fire 
Loss Prevention Grant, September 19, 2022. This is a cooperative venture with the Planning and Modernization, 
Finance, and Operations Departments.  Work has begun reducing ECC liability risk and making our communities 
safer. 

HUD Emergency Safety and Security Grant: 

P&M also applied to HUD for funding to address security upgrades at Robert T. Wolfe and George Crawford 
Manor. The grant would enable our high-rise Elderly and Disabled communities to have the extra layer of security 
necessary to exclude the influx of an uninvited element. The maximum award per HA annually is $250,000. 
Application was submitted June 15, 2022, and the full amount was awarded, October 3, 2022. Contracts for the 
two (2) camera systems are being submitted for BOC approval in May, 2023. 

Lead-Based Paint Capital Fund Program—Lead Grant Funding Years 2017 and 2020 

HUD Housing Related Hazards 2020  

• P&M responded to the HUD NOFA for the Housing Related Hazards for Fiscal Year 2020, due May 25, 
2021.  On September 29, 2021, ECC was awarded $3,999,993., the highest amount to a Housing Authority, 
in the nation, to address the following Hazards at Scattered Sites, Essex, Crawford Manor, Wolfe:  Smoke 
and Carbon monoxide, Radon, Mold and Vermin (high-rise buildings).  Work will include inspections, 
testing, installation of equipment, treatments and post-abatement testing, as required. The grant covers 
abatements in buildings encompassing 402 units. Scheduling/testing has begun with CO & smoke 
detectors (HUD stated priority), Radon testing and mitigation. Mold is being addressed in conjunction 
with Lead abatement projects as well as separately. Inspections for the Vermin (Bedbugs, rodents and 
cockroaches) portion of the grant has begun. A 3rd Quarterly benchmark report has been sent to the HUD 
Washington and our Regional offices. We worked directly with the HUD Washington LBP and Housing 
Related Hazards Team and the our Regional Office regarding applicability of coverage for the grants as 
we progress through the construction and ongoing abatement design and procurement of contractors. 

ECC Lead-Based Paint Capital Fund Projects 

HUD Lead Grant 2017--ECC applied for and awarded $986,260 in Sept 5, 2018:   

HUD national office understood the need was greater and put out an additional NOFA.  

HUD Lead Grant 2020--ECC applied and was awarded an additional $3,700,000, in May 2021. 

What we have completed to date: 

• Obligated and expended all $986,260 of the 2017 LBP Grant funding. 
• Tested all (299) LIPH family property units at risk for Lead Based Paint (Built before 1978).  
• Units testing positive for lead were organized by priority in order of importance to address-- Amalgamated 

Prioritization Chart. Highest priority, units with children under the age of 6 years and actionable levels of 
lead. 

• We are addressing units even if there are no children, now, as these could be rented in the future to a 
family with young children. 



• ECC met with State of Connecticut and HUD Washington Lead Teams to align goals and verify plan of 
action. 

• Applied for six month extension for obligation deadline on the HUD LBP 2020 Grant; pending response 
from HUD. 

• Immediate action--Completed:  
 Trained in-house staff to perform Interim Controls and to Follow Lead Safe Renovating practices  
 Interim Controls: Targeted highest priority units, temporarily removing lead dust while design 

and solicitation process was in progress  
 Highest priority Scattered site properties (10 houses-17 units) 
 McConaughy Terrace exterior source of lead dust--our largest Family development (201 

units). 
 Removed Lead painted doors and friction components at McConaughy Terrace…no lead painted 

doors left at McConaughy Terrace (201 units). 
• Design, Abatement and Construction Complete for Lead Abatement in the following properties: 

o 10 houses (17 units lead safe) in our Scattered Sites West Portfolio.  Lead, encapsulated, including 
replacement of peeling porch components and encapsulation of some siding. These came first as 
they were highest on our Amalgamated Prioritization Chart. 

o Essex Townhouses (32 units lead safe) …all known lead components have been removed from 
32 units, not just encapsulated. Of the remaining 3 units (total of 35 units at Essex), all have 
encapsulated lead, to be removed in the new Essex Envelope Scope of work, in the process of 
window replacement. 

o McConaughy (201 units moved to redevelopment effort…however, units all had Interim Controls 
performed; More permanent Abatement to accompany redevelopment. 

• Redesign: Upon receipt of the 2nd Lead Based Paint grant, design of remaining units were upgraded to 
remove instead of just encapsulate certain components, keeping to the priorities established by the testing. 
This was made possible due to the additional HUD funding and provides residents and ECC a more 
permanent and lasting solution to the Lead. With the obligation of Group D houses (21), only one 2-family 
house of the original 299 properties remains to be addressed by Planning and Modernization: 759 
Quinnipiac Avenue, listed as Group A. 

• Other Housing Related Hazards:  ECC added elimination of other Housing Related Hazards upon 
receipt of a 3rd HUD grant $3,999,993, where inspections identified significant mold, CO and Smoke 
detectors, vermin and Radon to mitigate or remove.  Work on the multiple hazards started, and units with 
identified Radon, throughout the LIPH portfolio have been mitigated with installed piping and exhaust 
fan systems and confirmation testing. All properties have been inspected for needed CO and Smoke 
detectors and designs for more reliable hardwired systems is in process. Vermin are being addressed in 
conjunction with other construction projects. Mold is being addressed largely in the scattered sites AMPs, 
some properties with Lead Abatement work, others, separately. 

Solicitations Awarded in 2022: 

• Group B: 3 Single-Family Houses in the Scattered Site West portfolio (Construction ongoing; on site 
start, September 2, 2022, completion anticipated April 14, 2023) 

• Group C: 8 Units in 4 houses in the Scattered Site East portfolio--Solicitations went out for Bid, July 
2022 for Construction Completion June 23, 2023: 

• Group A: 1 house, Scattered Sites East portfolio, Lead, mold and asbestos abatement with site safety 
and historic preservation requirements; Solicitation out for Bid September 2022, originally going to the 
October Board, for construction start in Spring, 2023; 2 Bids were received. Contractor with lowest 
responsible Bid was awarded the contract in December, 2022. The Contractor withdrew and the project is 
currently being resolicited, bids due March 17, 2023. Two (2) viable bids were received, however, no 



contract was awarded due to cost for bids being too high. Scope removal and re-solicitation is planned for 
June. 

• Group D: 21 houses in the Scattered Sites East portfolio (houses currently without children under the age 
of 6 years but needing lead abatement for future family rentals). 3 bids received, for solicitation in 
February, 2023, including some mold abatement, bids due March 20, 2023. Rebid solicited with 3 bids 
received.  Contract for BOC approval, May, 2023. 

Testing has also been performed by the Operations Department in our Elderly and Disabled community 
high-rise buildings, and Lead was addressed in the areas where children under 6 years were living (common 
areas). Not part of the Lead Grant work.; In Robert T. Wolfe Apartments, a resident reported a child with an 
elevated blood level (EBL), which ultimately resulted in medical testing which did not confirm evidence of an 
actual elevated blood level, 5 micrograms/deciliter.  ECC proactively retested the building common areas and the 
child’s unit and determined that an elevator floor contained lead dust above the allowable threshold. ECC’s trained 
Lead Interim Controls team has cleaned the area and received environmental clearance by an accredited 
Environmental consultant.  The local Department of Public Health is responsible for investigating the likely 
source of lead for the child. ECC remains committed to the health of our residents, especially the most vulnerable, 
young children.  We did not wait for the official confirmation of an Elevated blood level to ensure the site was 
safe.  Children’s elevated blood levels should not be the tests which trigger safety measures. 

In addition, ECC is not required to test for Lead in Water as part of the grant, however, ECC in its commitment 
to Residents, tested for lead in water and has abated any identified lead in water concerns, throughout the portfolio, 
not using the Lead Grant monies. 

Testing results are shared with residents and explained, if needed. State of CT Lead education packet is shared 
and consultants are available for any technical clarification.  Prior to Covid, Lead education packets were 
available in our lobby.  We will be starting to make these available, again. Ongoing Lead Management Plans are 
being developed for completed Construction projects, as required by the HUD regulations.  

P&M Projects 2020-2023 

o Crawford Manor:  ADA Entrance and Access Improvements and Fire Panel and Fire Pump 
Replacement:  ECC rescinded previously awarded contract due to COVID considerations. Project 
was repackaged to perform PH1- ADA entry and fire pump renovations.  PH 2, Fire Panel 
replacement work which requires entry into resident units in an Elderly development, was 
postponed until deemed safe to proceed, due to COVID.  Seven (7) bids were received for Phase 
1 vestibule and fire pump replacement.  In March 2021, Board approved contract award. ADA 
entry vestibule is completed, and in use. The fire pump is installed.  Fire Marshal required a change 
in electrical panels, a change order which added time.  A portion of the work has been paid for by 
CARES funding. Work extended to March 31, 2022, to accommodate the Fire Department Fire 
Watch schedule.  PH 2, was re-bid, for the Fire Panel and addressable fire alarm system and Life 
Health and Safety Upgrades. Resolution was brought to the Board of Commissioners, in April, 
2022. Time extended due to long lead times on equipment. Installation of Fire Alarm Panel 95% 
complete. 

o Robert T. Wolfe Renovations: A team of architects, engineers, environmental consultants, 
Operations and Planning and Modernization staff completed a survey of critical needs, health, life 
and safety considerations. Cost estimates were evaluated, and prioritized projects selected for 
design; bids were solicited, and 2 non-responsive bids submitted. Project resolicited. An elevator 
consultant was procured to design for elevator repairs, which were procured separately; ECC 
Indefinite Quantities Architect assisted in approaching repairs in a novel way saving ECC almost 
$500,000 on the repairs. Due to COVID, Wolfe Phase 1 excludes work requiring entry into resident 



units or requiring relocation of residents in an elderly and disabled population; Construction on 
the community room, laundry room and corridors is completed. The Lobby and ADA entry work 
is largely completed pending delivery of a long lead-time item., Substantial completion, January, 
2023. The project was rebid. A contract for Phase 2, for resident interior improvements was 
awarded, and preconstruction surveys were completed in March, 2020. 10-unit bathrooms will be 
replaced and miscellaneous other life health and safety improvements throughout the majority of 
the residential units. Work began on the 8th and 7th floors in February, 2022, and has progressed 
through the 1st floor. Additional life health and safety items have been identified, and are being 
addressed concurrently.  These additional conditions are the result of new and worse conditions 
from over the two year period while Covid restrictions on entering units were in place. Phase II 
contract work reached Substantial completion in January 3, 2023, time extended due to unforeseen 
conditions. All PH 1 work is complete, save one long lead time item and closeout. PH 2 is 
completed and in closeout. 

o Essex Envelope and Site Fencing: Project design completed. Scope of project included roof, 
gutter, siding, window, AC sleeve, asbestos pipe insulation abatement and fencing replacement. 
Project scope revised to include only Site fencing and asbestos pipe insulation, as these portions 
could be addressed without unit entry during COVID. Bids solicited in March for fencing and 
basement pipe abatement. Six bids received.  Scope of work was rebid.  Project awarded and pipe 
insulation abatement is 100% completed. Re-insulation, 100% complete.   Site fencing installation 
was 100% complete, July 22, 2022; Contract was extended to 6/5/2023 to allow for new fencing 
to be temporarily removed under warranty to make room for siding replacement. Contract end date 
will align with Essex Envelope project. 

o Essex Envelope and Bathroom and Flooring Upgrades: This project will replace Roofs, Siding, 
Windows, Gutters and downspouts, provide code required AC sleeves, replace all bathrooms, and 
some flooring which is all beyond their Estimated Useful Life.  This is a major improvement for 
residents of Essex Townhouses. Due to procurement issues the solicitation was cancelled, and the 
project put out to bid, again. Project awarded. Construction on site has begun on the roofs and 
windows. Work will proceed on the envelope (roof, siding, windows) and follow up with interior 
work, only when all materials have been received. In response to long lead time item schedules 
some exterior work will begin which does not require resident relocation.  Scheduled for 
construction completion, October 31, 2023.  

o 437M&N Eastern Street:  P&M solicited A&E and environmental design services for a vacancy 
rehabilitation project. 437 M&N Eastern Street sustained significant structural and cosmetic 
damage due to a fire. Solicitation received several bids; contract awarded. ECC’s insurance 
company was contacted. Roofing condition requires corrective structural fortification.  Project was 
out for bid with bids due before Thanksgiving. Due to receiving only one bid, ECC resolicited the 
project and bids were due January 4, 2023. Contract awarded and NOA provided. Building closed 
in and interior work begun. Project anticipated completion in 100 days from Notice to Proceed, 
almost 3 months sooner than anticipated. 

o 57 Mountaintop:  Scattered Sites East single-family home with extensive mold, requiring 
relocation of the household residents. Joint project between Operations Department and Planning 
& Modernization (P&M). Operations to address immediate mold abatement and miscellaneous 
housing upgrades to allow resident to return to the house.  P&M has contracted with an Architect 
and Environmental consultant to design a remedy for long term remediation of the moisture 
source(s) which fed the mold and miscellaneous building and site upgrades. Operations has 
performed much of the needed immediate work. A solicitation is going out in May for the mold 
preventative and restorative work. 



o George Crawford Structural Evaluation:  ECC is conducting a structural evaluation of 90 Park 
Street, which is on the National Register of Historic Places.  This structural evaluation will not 
only provide information on the condition of the structure of the building for current life safety,  
but will also provide information valuable to any future plans for the building. A contract was 
finalized with a structural engineering firm, and a final report has been submitted. 
Recommendations will be followed up with a solicitation for corrective work in advance of  and 
in coordination with future development plans. 

o 546 Woodward Avenue:  ECC Contractor with Notice To Proceed has completed the roof work 
and is currently in closeout. 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

VI.The Glendower Group 
• Farnam Courts Phase II 

o For the purpose of Financing Glendower bifurcated the redevelopment of Phase II into two phases 
– 4% and 9%.  

o Glendower Farnam Courts 4%, LLC (closest to Farnam 1), consists of 45 units and Glendower 
Farnam Courts 9%, LLC consists of 66 units including 52 affordable, a community building, and 
a park. 

o 100% drawing completed on January 24, 2020. 
o Haynes Construction has been selected to be the General Contractor for Phase II. 

 Farnam Courts Phase II 4% 
o Successfully closed on July 7, 2020. 
o Notice to proceed issued to begin work on July 13, 2020. 
o Construction completed and keys turned over on 10/13/21. 
o Closeout process ongoing. Waiting on Environmental closeout reports and updated O&M Manuals 

with survey. 
o Conversion to permanent completed on February 28, 2023. 

 Farnam Courts Phase II 9% 
o Successfully closed on December 17, 2020 
o Notice to proceed issued to begin vertical and demolition work on December 18, 2020. 
o Demolition of former Farnam buildings completed. 
o Phase 2b building construction was completed in May 2022. Fencing and the playground 

installation began 9-12-22. 
o HTCC application submitted on June 1, 2021, for additional funding in the amount of $500,000 

due to offset the cost of the sharp increase in lumber pricing across construction nationally caused 
by the Covid pandemic.  Awarded the full amount on October 8, 2021. 

o Conversion targeted for the 1st quarter of 2023. 
 

 Westville Manor 
o The Authority submitted a 9% LIHTC application in November 2016 to complete the offsite 

component on the Rockview Phase II site and was awarded. - Contract closing for Rockview Phase 
2 occurred on June 20, 2019. 

o The Authority issued an RFQ for a Master Planner for Westville Manor and selected a team 
composed of Ken Boroson Architects and Torti Gallas Planners. 

o The planning team has begun scheduling the necessary steps to prepare for the first application for 
on-site redevelopment with a target of January 2022.  This application will address the first phase 
of Westville Manor consisting of 50 total units and will include the 21 unit 3-story main building. 

o It is anticipated that funding for the final Westville Manor on-site phase consisting of 59 units will 
be submitted under the 9% LIHTC CHFA round in 2022 or 2023. 



o The master Planning Team held a series of meetings and charrettes in September 2018 and will 
completed a final recommendation to stakeholders in January 2019. The Authority submitted a 
RAD application for Westville Manor and was awarded. 

o It was determined that a Planned Development District (PDD) was the best approach to the 
redevelopment of the site.  A PDD application was submitted to the City of New Haven in January 
2019 that will include the redevelopment of 109 units on site of which 80% will be RAD 
replacement units and 20% unrestricted. The Board of Alders approved the PDD in April 2019. 

o Submitted a 9% LIHTC application for on-site Phase 1 on January 12, 2022.  This application was 
not awarded.  The application will be resubmitted under the CHFA 2023 9% LIHTC round (due 
January 11, 2023). 

o Anticipated closing in 4th quarter of 2023. 
 

 RAD Portfolio Award 
o  The Authority received a portfolio award, inclusive of 13 developments, detailed herein.  They 

have been grouped as follows: 
• Group I: Motley, Bush, Harvey and Newhall Garden 

o Development completed and leased.  
• Group IIA: Waverly and Stanley Justice and Fulton Park 

o Development completed and leased. 
• Group IIB: Valley Townhomes 

o Submitted financing template to the Resource desk on November 2, 2021 
o  HUD concept call completed on October 7, 2021. 
o Closing anticipated to be the December 2022.  Targeting October 2022 

CHFA board approval. 
o Closing completed on December 23,2022. 
o Demolition began on January 6, 2023. 
o Demolition of all buildings was completed in March 2023 
o Final construction completion March 2024 

• Group III:  McQueeney, and Celentano 
o Closed February 27, 2020.  
o Construction began on March 9, 2020. 
o Construction activities are COVID delay of 8 weeks.  State and nationwide 

slowdowns and shutdowns are being monitored for possible schedule 
overruns. 

o Final completion for McQueeney October 31, 2021 
o Final completion for Celentano October 31, 2021 
o Conversion to permanent financing anticipated to be completed by June 1, 

2022.  
• Group IV: Ruoppolo and Fairmont, 

o Closed on March 11, 2021. 
o Construction began March 15, 2021 
o Final completion for Fairmont Heights May 31, 2022 
o Final completion for Ruoppolo Manor May 31, 2022. 
o Glendower is working on adding elevator code upgrades to Fairmont scope. 
o Conversion targeted for second quarter 2023. 

 
 
 



 McConaughy Terrace  
o For the purpose of Financing Glendower bifurcated the redevelopment into two phases – 4% and 

9% Low Income Housing Tax Credit applications.  
o Glendower McConaughy Terrace 4%, LLC will consist of 92 affordable units and Glendower 

McConaughy Terrace 9%, LLC will consist of 104 affordable and 26 market rate units. 
o 90% drawing completed on October 31, 2021 for the 9% phase. 
o LaRosa Building Group, LLC has been selected to be the General Contractor for the Development. 

 McConaughy Terrace 4% 
o Submitted a LIHTC application to CHFA on November 12, 2021.  Application awarded in 

conjunction with the 9% award identified below. 
o Closing anticipated to be in 1st quarter of 2022. 
o 92 total units, 66 rehab 26 new construction. 
o Closing targeted for the 3rd quarter of 2023 

 
 McConaughy Terrace 9% 

o Submitted a LIHTC application to CHFA on November 12, 2021. 
o Application was awarded under the 2021 competitive LIHTC round.  The 9% LIHTC award also 

included approval of the 4% award. 
o Closing anticipated to be on the 1st quarter of 2023. 
o Phase includes the rehab of 130 units, 104 RAD units, and 26 to be market rate. 
o Closing targeted for the 3rd quarter of 2023 

 
 

 Scattered Sites  
o Scattered site is multifamily redevelopment which includes 88 units located in various part of the 

city.  The developments are: 23 Chamberlain Street, 54 Kingswood Drive, 63 Fulton Street, 425 
Eastern Street, 437 Easter Street, 1361 Quinnipiac Ave, 1368 Quinnipiac Ave, 1370 Quinnipiac 
Ave, 1376 Quinnipiac Ave, 1378 Quinnipiac Ave,1381 Quinnipiac Ave, and 1435 Quinnipiac 
Ave.   

o Submitted a 9% LIHTC application on January 12, 2022.  Project was not awarded. 
o Application will be resubmitted under the DOH DEP round. 
o Anticipated closing in 1st quarter of 2024. 



MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:   Board of Commissioners 
 
DATE:   May 16, 2023 
 
FROM:  Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph.D., President 
 
RE:  Approving the FYE 2022 Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the Housing Authority of 

the City of New Haven, D/B/A Elm City Communities 
 

 
 
ACTION: Recommend that the Board of Commissioners pass Resolution # 05-29/23-R 
 
TIMING: Immediately 
 
DISCUSSION: Marcum LLP completed the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Housing Authority of 

the City of New Haven (HANH), D/B/A Elm City Communities (ECC).  The Consolidated Financial 
Statements for HANH include two Discretely Presented Component Units – The Glendower Group, Inc. 
(Glendower) and 360 Management Group, Co. (360).   

 
The HANH audit was conducted in accordance with GAAP (Generally Accepted Accounting Principles) 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards.  Based on the 
audits, Marcum LLP has issued an Unmodified Opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements for 
HANH and its component units.   

 
There were no deficiencies in internal control and no audit finding regarding the Financial Statements for 
FY 2022.   
 
Key comparative financial results are as follows:   
 



 
 

 
 

Statement of Financial Position FY 2022 FY 2021

HANH:
Total HANH Assets 410,821,560         391,853,237         
Total HANH Liabilities (8,554,935)            (10,375,877)         
Total HANH Net Position 402,266,625         381,477,360         

Component Units:
Total Glendower Assets 353,725,893         341,527,412         
Total Glendower Liabilities (274,396,102)       (275,122,721)       
Total Glendower Net Position 79,329,791           66,404,691           

Total 360 Management Assets 385,730                 402,799                 
Total 360 Management Liabilities (2,973,168)            (2,441,711)            
Total 360 Management Net Position (2,587,438)            (2,038,912)            

Statement of Revenues and Expenses FY 2022 FY 2021

HANH:
Total HANH Revenues 115,324,342         120,744,714         
Total HANH Expenses (94,535,078)         (91,341,601)         
Change in HANH Net Position 20,789,264           29,403,113           
Net Position - Beginning of Year 381,477,361         352,074,248         
Net Position - End of Year 402,266,625         381,477,361         

Component Units:
Total Glendower Revenues 22,180,226           18,288,088           
Total Glendower Expenses (33,997,053)         (29,687,333)         
Change in Glendower Net Assets (11,816,827)         (11,399,245)         
LLC's Equity Transactions 24,741,927           13,334,753           
Glendower Net Assets - Beg of Yr 66,404,691           64,469,183           
Glendower Net Assets - End of Yr 79,329,791           66,404,691           

Total 360 Management Revenues 3,331,031             2,672,023             
Total 360 Management Expenses (3,879,557)            (3,225,961)            
Change in 360 Managment Net Deficit (548,526)               (553,938)               
360 Management Net Deficit - Beg of Yr (2,038,912)            (1,484,974)            
360 Management Net Deficit - End of Yr (2,587,438)            (2,038,912)            



 
Glendower reflects the consolidated financial statements for the accounts of Glendower, its wholly owned 
subsidiaries, and Glendower as the managing members of 13 affordable housing sites for FY 2022.   
 
360 Management began its own financial reports in FY 2018; all revenues and expenses functionally related 
to the Corporation’s management of affordable housing programs were reported separately under 
Glendower in FY 2018. Since then, 360 Management has its own independent audit beginning in FY 2019. 
 
Accompanying this resolution is a draft copy of the Audit Report, which includes the Management 
Discussion & Analysis and Summary of Activities and the Financial Data Schedule (FDS), which is the 
structured financial results by business grouping required for submission to HUD.  
 
Fiscal Impact:  $0.00 
 
Staff:  John Rafferty, Sr. VP of Finance, I.T. & Administration 
 

 



ELM CITY COMMUNITIES 
Housing Authority of The City of New Haven 

 
RESOLUTION # 05-29/23-R 

 
Approving the FY 2022 Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for  

The Housing Authority of the City of New Haven, D/B/A Elm City Communities. 
 
WHEREAS, Marcum LLP completed the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements for The Housing Authority of the 
City of New Haven (HANH) in accordance with GAAP (Generally Accepted Accounting Principles); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Consolidated Financial Statements have an Unmodified (i.e. clean) Opinion for HANH and its component 
units (the Glendower Group, Inc. and 360 Management Group, Co.); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors hereby approves and accepts the FYE September 30, 2022 Audited Consolidated 
Financial Statements.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN, THAT: 
 

1. The President/Executive Director is hereby authorized and empowered to accept the FYE September 30, 2022 
Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the Housing Authority of the City of New Haven, D/B/A Elm City 
Communities, as set forth in this Resolution and to take any and all steps necessary to effectuate the purposes of 
this Resolution. 
 

2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.  
 
I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted by a majority of the Commissioners present at a meeting duly called 
at which a quorum was present, May 16, 2023. 
 
 
       __________________________ 

Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph.D. 
Secretary/President  
 
_________________________ 
Date 

REVIEWED: 
MCCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP 
GENERAL COUNSEL 
  
By:___________________________________________ 
       Rolan Joni Young, Esq. 
       A Partner 



MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:    Board of Commissioners 
 
DATE:             May 16, 2023 
 
FROM:   Karen DuBois-Walton, President  
 
RE:  Resolution Authorizing the Write-Off of Accounts Receivable of Former ECC/HANH 

Tenants of the Federal Public Housing Program Financial Statement Reporting Purposes 
 

 
 

ACTION: Recommend that the Board of Commissioners pass Resolution # 05-30/23-R 
 
TIMING:  Immediately 
 
DISCUSSION: ECC/ECC/HANH has accounts receivable balances for individuals that are no longer tenants.  

These balances need to be removed from our Financial Reporting systems. In writing these accounts 
off for financial reporting purposes, the accounts receivable detail will still remain in our Low-
Income Housing system for possible collection efforts. The dollar amounts will simply not carry 
over to the Financial Reporting system, thus lowering the net accounts receivable balance to an 
amount closer to what is expected to be collected as required under Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles (GAAP) for financial statement reporting.  

 
Any tenant leaving ECC/HANH with an outstanding balance is to be denied re-admission to 
ECC/HANH and all other PHA’s until all outstanding obligations are satisfied.   Therefore, 
information regarding any outstanding accounts receivable will be maintained on Tenant Ledgers 
in the Low-Income Housing component of our computer system for review and possible reporting 
as allowed by HUD.  

 
ECC/HANH is currently carrying a $19,509.66 balance for 17 vacated tenants from the   2nd Quarter 
FY 2023, a period ending 03/31/2023. This amount includes residents that are deceased, terminally 
ill and in nursing homes. It also includes residents that have been evicted or skip leaving no 
forwarding address.  

 
FISCAL IMPACT: None  

 
STAFF:  John Rafferty, Sr. VP of Finance, IT & Administration  
  



ELM CITY COMMUNITIES 
Housing Authority of The City of New Haven 

 
RESOLUTION # 05-30/23-R 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE WRITE-OFF OF FORMER TENANT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
(TAR) FOR THE LOW-INCOME PUBLIC HOUSING (LIPH) PROGRAM FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 

03/31/2023 IN THE AMOUNT OF $19,509.66 
  

WHEREAS, ECC/HANH’s is responsible for the management and operation of all projects under the Federal Consolidate 
Program; and  
 
WHEREAS, in the course of such operation, certain tenants of these developments discontinue occupancy leaving 
outstanding balances for rents and other charges with the Authority; and   
 
WHEREAS, efforts were made to collect all outstanding balances while tenants remain in possession; and 
 
WHEREAS, ECC/HANH has previously contracted with Collection Company of America during FY 2009 to pursue 
collection of outstanding balances, but effects proved to be unsuccessful; and  
 
WHEREAS, ECC/HANH is currently carrying $19,509.66 balance for 17 vacated tenants through March 31, 2023, and  
 
WHERAS, while ECC/HANH will remove the balances from ECC/HANH’s Financial Reporting systems, the obligations 
of these former tenants will remain in the Low-Income Housing System for possible future collections; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN THAT:  

1. The write-off for financial reporting purposes of all former tenant’s accounts receivable balances accrued through 
March 31, 2023 for LIPH program in the amount of $19,509.66 is hereby authorized. 

2. The President be and is hereby authorized, empowered, and directed to take any and all such action ancillary, related 
and/or necessary action to fulfill the foregoing purposes and the purposes of this resolution.   

3. This resolution shall take effect immediately.  
 

I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted by a majority of the Commissioners present at a meeting 
duly called at which a quorum was present, on May 16, 2023. 
       

 
__________________________ 
Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph.D.  
Secretary/President. 
 
_______________________ 
Date 

REVIEWED: 
MCCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP 
GENERAL COUNSEL 
 
___________________________ 
Rolan Joni Young, Esq.   
A Partner 



MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Board of Commissioners 
 
DATE: May 16, 2023 
 
FROM: Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph.D., President 
 
RE: Resolution Authorizing Change Order #13 to A. Prete Construction Company, Inc. for 

Crawford Manor Health & Safety Contract Emergency Lighting Replacement in the 
Amount Not to Exceed $18,000 bringing the adjusted contract value from $3,992,269.38  

 to $4,010,269.38 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ACTION: Recommend that the Board of Commissioners adopt Resolution # 05-31/23-R 
 
TIMING:  Immediately 
 
DISCUSSION: At Crawford Manor, 90 Park Street, ECC/HANH determined a need to perform building 

and unit health and safety upgrades.  As Phase 1, due to COVID safety concerns, 
ECC/HANH solicited bids and awarded a contract to renovate the vestibule entrance for 
improved security and accessibility and replace the building fire pump since this work 
did not require contractors to work in residents’ apartments.  Phase 1 work was 
completed in 2022. 
 
As a second phase, ECC/HANH publicly issued Invitation for Bids #PM-22-IFB-593 
Crawford Manor Fire Alarm, Life, Health and Safety Upgrades Rebid including fire 
alarm system replacement, electrical work, plumbing, painting and other work in 
occupied apartments.  At the April 2022 Board meeting, the Commissioners authorized 
award of contract to A. Prete Construction Company, Inc. in the amount of $3,317,703.00 
for completion in 240 calendar days from Notice to Proceed. 
 
As work progressed, conditions arose that required contract modifications.  On 
September 15, 2022, ECC/HANH executed Change Order #1 in the amount of 
$166,588.04 for unit heater/split system adjustment and water booster pump replacement 
bringing the adjusted contract value from $3,317,703.00 to $3,484,291.04.   
 
ECC/HANH has also authorized: 

• CO #2 for door modifications required by the Fire Marshall in the amount of 
$27,430.29 

• CO #3 for shower and bathroom exploratory repairs in the amount of $64,922.33 
• CO #4 for isolation valve replacement in the amount of $23,524.01 
• CO #5 for existing boiler exhaust repairs, community room abatement, main 

building shut-off valve replacement in the amount of $33,267.03 
• CO #6 extending time until March 3, 2023 for long lead time for various fire 

alarm system components. 
• CO #7 extending time until April 2, 2023 for supply chain delays for the lead time 

for booster pump components  
 
The combined value of Change Orders 1 through 7, $315,731.70, is less than 10% of the 
contract value and did not require Board authorization.  The adjusted contract value 
through Change Order #7 is $3,633,434.70. 



On March 21, 2023, the Board authorized: 
• CO #8 in the amount not to exceed $194,398.13 to install a new Bi-Directional 

Amplification System (BDA) to meet the new City of New Haven Fire 
Department standards.   

• CO #9 for nine (9) additional range hood circuits in the amount of $5,400. 
• CO #10 for Replacement of additional Main water shutoff bypass to main water 

line and meter not to exceed $13,521.55 
 

Following authorization of Change Orders #8 through #10, the adjusted contract value 
increased from $3,633,434.70 to $3,846,754.38. 
 
ECC/HANH also authorized Change Order #11 extending time until November 17, 2023 
due to supply chain issues related to fire alarm system components and change order 
items.  
 
On April 18, 2023, the Board authorized Change Order #12 in the amount not to exceed 
$145,515 for extended contract general conditions.  Following authorization of Change 
Order #12, the adjusted contract value increased from $3,846,754.38 to $3,992,269.38.  
 
The City Fire Marshal is requiring replacement of emergency building lighting prior to 
sign-off on the new fire alarm system installation. On May 1, 2023, ECC/HANH issued 
Construction Change Directive #2 authorizing the contractor to proceed with the 
emergency building lighting at a not to exceed value of $32,500 less $14,500 billed 
against the contract allowance of $20,000 for a not to exceed change of $18,000 with 
final value to be included in a change order.  
 
ECC/HANH is now recommending authorization of Change Order #13 in the amount not 
to exceed $18,000, for replacement of emergency lighting throughout the building as 
directed by the City Fire Marshal.  Following authorization of Change Order #13, the 
adjusted contract value will increase from $3,992,269.38 to a not to exceed value of 
$4,010,269.38. 
 
In accordance with resolution #10-129/18-R for the Revised Procurement Policy 
approved by the Board of Commissioners on October 16, 2018, all Contracts greater than 
$150,000.00 inclusive of all optional years and all Change Orders and amendments in 
excess of 10% or $50,000.00 (whichever is higher) and which result in a total contract 
greater than $150,000.00 must be approved by the Board of Commissioners prior to 
execution.  We request Board of Commissioners authorization to execute Change Order 
#13 in the amount not to exceed $18,000., increasing contract value from $3,992,269.38 
to $4,010,269.38. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: $18,000 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS: CFP 2023 funds 
 
STAFF:    Hannah Sokal-Holmes, Vice-President, Planning & Modernization 
 



ELM CITY COMMUNITIES 
Housing Authority of the City of New Haven 

Resolution # 05-31/23-R 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER #13 TO A. PRETE CONSTRUCTION 
COMPANY, INC. FOR CRAWFORD MANOR HEALTH & SAFETY CONTRACT 
EMERGENCY LIGHTING REPLACEMENT IN THE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$18,000 BRINGING THE ADJUSTED CONTRACT VALUE FROM $3,992,269.38  
to $4,010,269.38 

WHEREAS, at Crawford Manor, 90 Park Street, ECC/HANH determined a need to perform building and unit 
health and safety upgrades; and 

WHEREAS, as Phase 1, due to COVID safety concerns, ECC/HANH solicited bids and awarded a contract to 
renovate the vestibule entrance for improved security and accessibility and replace the building fire pump since 
this work did not require contractors to work in residents’ apartments; and 

WHEREAS, Phase 1 work was completed in 2022; and 

WHEREAS, as a second phase, on October 25, 2021, ECC/HANH publicly issued Invitation for Bids #PM-21-
IFB-546 for Crawford Manor Fire Alarm, Life, Health and Safety Upgrades including fire alarm system 
replacement, electrical work, plumbing, painting and other work in occupied apartments; and 

WHEREAS, on September 15, 2022, ECC/HANH executed Change Order #1 in the amount of $166,588.04 for 
unit heater/split system adjustment and water booster pump replacement bringing the adjusted contract value 
from $3,317,703.00 to $3,484,291.04; and 

WHEREAS, ECC/HANH also authorized: 
• CO #2 for door modifications required by the Fire Marshall in the amount of $27,430.29
• CO #3 for shower and bathroom exploratory repairs in the amount of $64,922.33
• CO #4 for isolation valve replacement in the amount of $23,524.01
• CO #5 for existing boiler exhaust repairs, community room abatement, main building shut-off valve

replacement in the amount of $33,267.03
• CO #6 extending time until March 3, 2023 for long lead time for various fire alarm system components; and

CO #7 extending time until April 2, 2023 for supply chain delays for the lead time for booster pump
components; and

WHEREAS, the combined value of Change Orders 1 through 7, $315,731.70, is less than 10% of the contract 
value and did not require Board authorization; and 

WHEREAS, the adjusted contract value through Change Order #7 is $3,633,434.70; and 

WHEREAS, on March 21, 2023, the Board authorized: 
• CO #8 in the amount not to exceed $194,398.13 to install a new Bi-Directional Amplification System

(BDA) to meet the new City of New Haven Fire Department standards.
• CO #9 for nine (9) additional range hood circuits in the amount of $5,400.
• CO #10 for Replacement of additional Main water shutoff bypass to main water line and meter not to

exceed $13,521.55; and

WHEREAS, ECC/HANH also authorized Change Order #11 extending time until November 17, 2023 due to 
supply chain issues related to fire alarm system components and change order items; and   
WHEREAS, on April 18, 2023, the Board authorized Change Order #12 in the amount not to exceed $145,515 



for extended contract general conditions; and  

WHEREAS, following authorization of Change Order #12, the adjusted contract value increased from 
$3,846,754.38 to $3,992,269.38; and 

WHEREAS, the City Fire Marshal is requiring replacement of emergency building lighting prior to sign-off on 
the new fire alarm system installation; and 

WHEREAS, On May 1, 2023, ECC/HANH issued Construction Change Directive #2 authorizing the contractor 
to proceed with the emergency building lighting at a not to exceed value of $32,500 less $14,500 billed against 
the contract allowance of $20,000 for a change not to exceed $18,000.; and 

WHEREAS, ECC/HANH is now recommending authorization of Change Order #13 in the amount not to 
exceed $18,000 for replacement of emergency lighting throughout the building as directed by the City Fire 
Marshal; and 

WHEREAS, following authorization of Change Order #13, the adjusted contract value will increase from 
$3,992,269.38 to $4,010,269.38.; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with resolution #10-129/18-R for the Revised Procurement Policy approved by the 
Board of Commissioners on October 16, 2018, all Contracts greater than $150,000.00 inclusive of all optional 
years and all Change Orders and amendments in excess of 10% or $50,000.00 (whichever is higher) and which 
result in a total contract greater than $150,000.00 must be approved by the Board of Commissioners prior to 
execution. We request Board of Commissioners authorization to execute Change Order #13 in the amount not to 
exceed $28,000 for replacement of emergency lighting throughout the building bringing the adjusted contract 
value from $3,992,269.38 to $4,010,269.38. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN THAT: 

1) Change Order #13 to contract #PM-22-C-593 with A. Prete Construction Company, Inc. in the amount
not to exceed $18,000 for replacement of emergency lighting throughout the building as directed by the
City Fire Marshal bringing the adjusted contract value from $3,992,269.38 to $4,010,269.38 is hereby
authorized.

2) The Executive Director-President be and hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to execute and
deliver an agreement and expend the authorized funds.

3) The Executive Director-President be and hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to take any and
all such ancillary action necessary and appropriate to fulfill the intent of the foregoing.

4) The resolution shall take effect immediately.

I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted by a majority of the Commissioners present at a meeting
duly called at which a quorum was present, on May 16, 2023. 

________________________ 
Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph. D. 
Secretary/President   

_________________________ 
Date 

REVIEWED: 
MCCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP
GENERAL COUNSEL

By:________________________________
_ Rolan Joni Young, Esq.
 A Partner



COMMUNITY
ROOM
10-1

FOOD PANTRY
10-3

LAUNDRY
16-1

CORRIDOR
10

MEN
10-6

WOMEN
10-5

EX-1

EX-1

EX-1

EX-1

EX-1 EX-1

EX-1

EX-1

EX-1

EX-1

EX-1

20S-W
STAIR

20
CORRIDOR BATH

21-3

APART
21

APART
23

APART
22

APART
24

APART
25

APART
26

EX-1

EX-1

EX-1

EX-1

EX-1

EMERGENCY LIGHTING NOTES
1. REPLACE EXISTING EMERGENCY LIGHTS WITH SPECIFIED
REPLACEMENT FIXTURE ON EXISTING DEVICE BOX, UTILIZING
EXISTING WIRE MOLD AND WIRING.

2. PROVIDE ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY LIGHTS AS SHOWN, ON
MATCHING DEVICE BOXES FED BY MATCHING WIREMOLD. 
EXTEND EXISTING CIRCUITS USING SHORTEST ROUTE POSSIBLE.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST HEADS AND FINALIZE LOCATIONS
TO PROVIDE AN AVERAGE OF 1 FOOTCANDLE AT FLOOR LEVEL 
ALONG THE PATCH OF EGRESS FROM EACH DEWELLING UNIT
ENTRY.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM ALL REQUIRED TESTS FOR THE
INITIAL AND BATTERY POWERED OPERATION OF ALL EMERGENCY 
LIGHTING. PROVIDE WRITTEN CERTIFICATION OF TESTING.

5. LEGALLY DISPOSE OF ALL REMOVED FIXTURES AND BATTERIES.

6. PROVIDE UP TO TEN(10) ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY LIGHTS THAT
MAY BE REQUIRED TO ACHIEVE THE MINIMUM CODE REQUIRED
ILLUMINATION LEVEL.

OWNER

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
OF NEW HAVEN

360 ORANGE STREET
NEW HAVEN, CT

SHEET TITLE

COPYRIGHT

CHK'D BY:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

CWA PROJECT NO.:

ARCHITECT

1

1

2 3 4 5

2 3 4 5

D

C

B

A

CHRISTOPHER WILLIAMS ARCHITECTS, LLC
85 Willow Street
203 776 0184

New Haven, CT 06511
www.cwarchitectsllc.com

ENGINEERS

GENERAL NOTES
The intent of the Contract Documents is to include all items 
necessary for the proper execution and completion of all Work 
by the Contractor. The Contract Documents are 
complementary, and what is required by one shall be as 
binding as if required by all. Where a conflict within the 
Contract Documents exists, the Contractor shall provide the 
better quality or greater quantity of work in accordance with 
the Architect's resolution without any increase in the Contract 
sum. Organization of the Specifications into divisions, sections 
and articles, and arrangement of sheets shall not control the 
Contractor in dividing the work among subcontractors, or in 
establishing the extent of Work to be performed by any trade.

Do not scale drawings, except for estimation and 
approximation purposes.

This is an existing building; all conditions and critical 
dimensions must be field verified.  

1.

2.

3.

KEYNOTES

REVISIONS

C:\Users\DHanisko\Documents\2104 CRAWFORD-CENTRAL
R22_dhanisko@cwarchitectsllc.com.rvt

4/27/2023 3:08:29 PM

CRAWFORD MANOR
90 PARK ST NEW HAVEN, CT

A110

FIRST & SECOND FLOOR RCP

2104

Author

Checker

03/21/2022

ISSUED FOR BIDDING

1/8" = 1'-0"C5 FIRST FLOOR RCP

1/8" = 1'-0"A5 SECOND FLOOR RCP (THIRD SIM)

0' 4' 8' 16' 24'

0' 4' 8' 16' 24'

# DATE DESCRIPTION

SKE-01A
4/27/2023



APART
41

APART
42

APART
43

APART
44

APART
45

APART
46

APART
47

APART
48

40
CORRIDOR

40S-W
STAIR

40S-E
STAIR

EX-1

EX-1

EX-1

EX-1

EX-1

APART
88

APART
87

APART
86

APART
85

APART
84

APART
83

APART
82

APART
81

80
CORRIDOR

80S-W
STAIR

80S-E
STAIR

EX-1

EX-1

EX-1

EX-1

EX-1

EX-1

EX-1

EMERGENCY LIGHTING NOTES
1. REPLACE EXISTING EMERGENCY LIGHTS WITH SPECIFIED
REPLACEMENT FIXTURE ON EXISTING DEVICE BOX, UTILIZING
EXISTING WIRE MOLD AND WIRING.

2. PROVIDE ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY LIGHTS AS SHOWN, ON
MATCHING DEVICE BOXES FED BY MATCHING WIREMOLD. 
EXTEND EXISTING CIRCUITS USING SHORTEST ROUTE POSSIBLE.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST HEADS AND FINALIZE LOCATIONS
TO PROVIDE AN AVERAGE OF 1 FOOTCANDLE AT FLOOR LEVEL 
ALONG THE PATCH OF EGRESS FROM EACH DEWELLING UNIT
ENTRY.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM ALL REQUIRED TESTS FOR THE
INITIAL AND BATTERY POWERED OPERATION OF ALL EMERGENCY 
LIGHTING. PROVIDE WRITTEN CERTIFICATION OF TESTING.

5. LEGALLY DISPOSE OF ALL REMOVED FIXTURES AND BATTERIES.

6. PROVIDE UP TO TEN(10) ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY LIGHTS THAT
MAY BE REQUIRED TO ACHIEVE THE MINIMUM CODE REQUIRED
ILLUMINATION LEVEL.

OWNER

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
OF NEW HAVEN

360 ORANGE STREET
NEW HAVEN, CT

SHEET TITLE

COPYRIGHT

CHK'D BY:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

CWA PROJECT NO.:

ARCHITECT

1

1

2 3 4 5

2 3 4 5

D

C

B

A

CHRISTOPHER WILLIAMS ARCHITECTS, LLC
85 Willow Street
203 776 0184

New Haven, CT 06511
www.cwarchitectsllc.com

ENGINEERS

GENERAL NOTES
The intent of the Contract Documents is to include all items 
necessary for the proper execution and completion of all Work 
by the Contractor. The Contract Documents are 
complementary, and what is required by one shall be as 
binding as if required by all. Where a conflict within the 
Contract Documents exists, the Contractor shall provide the 
better quality or greater quantity of work in accordance with 
the Architect's resolution without any increase in the Contract 
sum. Organization of the Specifications into divisions, sections 
and articles, and arrangement of sheets shall not control the 
Contractor in dividing the work among subcontractors, or in 
establishing the extent of Work to be performed by any trade.

Do not scale drawings, except for estimation and 
approximation purposes.

This is an existing building; all conditions and critical 
dimensions must be field verified.  

1.

2.

3.

KEYNOTES

REVISIONS

C:\Users\DHanisko\Documents\2104 CRAWFORD-CENTRAL
R22_dhanisko@cwarchitectsllc.com.rvt

4/27/2023 3:09:03 PM

CRAWFORD MANOR
90 PARK ST NEW HAVEN, CT

A111

TYP FLOOR RCP

2104

Author

Checker

03/21/2022

ISSUED FOR BIDDING

1/8" = 1'-0"C2 FOURTH FLOOR RCP (6, 7, 9, 10, 12 & 13 SIMILAR)
0' 4' 8' 16' 24'

1/8" = 1'-0"A2 EIGHTH FLOOR RCP (5, 11,14 & 15 SIMILAR)
0' 4' 8' 16' 24'

# DATE DESCRIPTION

1/8" = 1'-0"B1 ROOF / PENTHOUSE RCP
0' 4' 8' 16' 24'

SKE-01B
4/27/2023



B
O

O
ST

ER
 P

U
M

P 
PA

D
S

BOILER PAD WATER HEATER PAD

B005

ELECTRICAL
VAULT

B004
ELEV PIT

B003
STAIR

BOO1
MECH ROOM

EX-1

EX-1

HH

H

H
H

H

G

G

GG

G

EX-1

EX-1

EX-1

EX-1

EMERGENCY LIGHTING NOTES
1. REPLACE EXISTING EMERGENCY LIGHTS WITH SPECIFIED
REPLACEMENT FIXTURE ON EXISTING DEVICE BOX, UTILIZING
EXISTING WIRE MOLD AND WIRING.

2. PROVIDE ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY LIGHTS AS SHOWN, ON
MATCHING DEVICE BOXES FED BY MATCHING WIREMOLD. 
EXTEND EXISTING CIRCUITS USING SHORTEST ROUTE POSSIBLE.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST HEADS AND FINALIZE LOCATIONS
TO PROVIDE AN AVERAGE OF 1 FOOTCANDLE AT FLOOR LEVEL 
ALONG THE PATCH OF EGRESS FROM EACH DEWELLING UNIT
ENTRY.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM ALL REQUIRED TESTS FOR THE
INITIAL AND BATTERY POWERED OPERATION OF ALL EMERGENCY 
LIGHTING. PROVIDE WRITTEN CERTIFICATION OF TESTING.

5. LEGALLY DISPOSE OF ALL REMOVED FIXTURES AND BATTERIES.

6. PROVIDE UP TO TEN(10) ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY LIGHTS THAT
MAY BE REQUIRED TO ACHIEVE THE MINIMUM CODE REQUIRED
ILLUMINATION LEVEL.

BASEMENT LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE
TYPE

G

H

QTY.

5

6

SPECIFICATION

DAY BRITE
LBX55L840-UNV-FD

DAY BRITE
LBX110L840-UNV-FD

DESCRIPTION

4' LBX 2-2LP 1.0 4000K
BOARDS 75W DRIVER
4.7K RESISTOR FLAT
DIFFUSE LENS

8' LBX 2-2LP 1.0 4000K
BOARDS 75W DRIVER
4.7K RESISTOR FLAT
DIFFUSE LENS

LAMP LLF WATTS

LED. LUMINAIRE
OUTPUT = 5221 LUMENS

LED. LUMINAIRE
OUTPUT = 5221 LUMENS

0.85

0.85

41

82

OWNER

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
OF NEW HAVEN

360 ORANGE STREET
NEW HAVEN, CT

SHEET TITLE

COPYRIGHT

CHK'D BY:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

CWA PROJECT NO.:

ARCHITECT

1

1

2 3 4 5

2 3 4 5

D

C

B

A

CHRISTOPHER WILLIAMS ARCHITECTS, LLC
85 Willow Street
203 776 0184

New Haven, CT 06511
www.cwarchitectsllc.com

ENGINEERS

GENERAL NOTES
The intent of the Contract Documents is to include all items 
necessary for the proper execution and completion of all Work 
by the Contractor. The Contract Documents are 
complementary, and what is required by one shall be as 
binding as if required by all. Where a conflict within the 
Contract Documents exists, the Contractor shall provide the 
better quality or greater quantity of work in accordance with 
the Architect's resolution without any increase in the Contract 
sum. Organization of the Specifications into divisions, sections 
and articles, and arrangement of sheets shall not control the 
Contractor in dividing the work among subcontractors, or in 
establishing the extent of Work to be performed by any trade.

Do not scale drawings, except for estimation and 
approximation purposes.

This is an existing building; all conditions and critical 
dimensions must be field verified.  

1.

2.

3.

KEYNOTES

REVISIONS

C:\Users\DHanisko\Documents\2104 CRAWFORD-CENTRAL
R22_dhanisko@cwarchitectsllc.com.rvt

4/27/2023 3:34:13 PM

CRAWFORD MANOR
90 PARK ST NEW HAVEN, CT

A112

BASEMENT RCP

2104

Author

Checker

03/21/2022

ISSUED FOR BIDDING

# DATE DESCRIPTION

0' 4' 8' 16' 24'
1/4" = 1'-0"A2 PARTIAL BASEMENT RCP

SKE-01C 
4/27/2023

TYPICAL MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 9'-6" AFF 































MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Board of Commissioners 
 
DATE:  May 16, 2023 
 
FROM: Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph.D., President 
 
RE: Resolution Authorizing Contract Award to Advance Security Integration, LLC dba Security 101 

for Comprehensive Security Camera Upgrades at George Crawford Manor in an Amount Not to 
Exceed $272,586.92 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ACTION: Recommend that the Board of Commissioners adopt Resolution # 05-32/23-R 
 
TIMING:  Immediately 
 
DISCUSSION: ECC/HANH identified a need to upgrade and extend the coverage of security cameras at the 

George Crawford Manor development located at 90 Park Street, New Haven.  
 
ECC identified Security 101 from Connecticut State Department of Administrative Services 
Contract #17PSX0002 and Security 101‘s familiarity with EXACQ Vision which is 
ECC/HANH’s security camera monitoring platform. 
 
ECC/HANH staff met with Security 101 staff at 90 Park Street to review the current camera 
coverage at George Crawford Manor. The review confirmed the extensive missing camera 
coverage areas and a draft plan to supplement the missing cameras was issued by Security 101. 
Subsequent revisions and reviews of Security 101’s camera and design proposals by stake holders 
updated the proposed camera layout and cost. 
 
ECC/HANH is recommending contract award to Advance Security Integration, LLC dba Security 
101 in the amount not to exceed $272,586.92 for Comprehensive Security Camera Upgrades at 
George Crawford Manor for a period not to exceed 6 months from the date of Notice to Proceed. 
 
In accordance with resolution #10-129/18-R for the Revised Procurement Policy approved by the 
Board of Commissioners on October 16, 2018, all Contracts greater than $150,000.00 inclusive of 
all optional years and all Change Orders and amendments in excess of 10% or $50,000.00 
(whichever is higher) and which result in a total contract greater than $150,000.00 must be 
approved by the Board of Commissioners prior to execution.   
 
ECC/HANH requests Board of Commissioners authorization to execute a contract with Advance 
Security Integration, LLC dba Security 101 for Comprehensive Security Camera Upgrades at 
George Crawford in an amount not to exceed $272,586.92.  
 

FISCAL IMPACT: $272,586.92 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS: $135,765.48  HUD 2022 Emergency Safety & Security Grant;  $136,821.44 CFP 2023  
 
STAFF: Hannah Sokal-Holmes, Vice-President, Planning & Modernization 
 



 
ELM CITY COMMUNITIES 

Housing Authority of the City of New Haven 
 

Resolution # 05-32/23-R 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONTRACT AWARD TO ADVANCE SECURITY INTEGRATION. LLC 
DBA SECURITY 101 FOR COMPREHENSIVE SECURITY CAMERA UPGRADES AT GEORGE 

CRAWFORD MANOR IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $272,586.92 
 

WHEREAS, ECC/HANH identified a need to upgrade and extend the coverage of security cameras at the George 
Crawford Manor development located at 90 Park Street, New Haven; and  
 

WHEREAS, ECC identified Security 101 from Connecticut State Department of Administrative Services Contract 
#17PSX0002 and Security 101‘s familiarity with EXACQ Vision which is ECC/HANH’s security camera monitoring 
platform; and 
 

WHEREAS, ECC/HANH staff met with Security 101 staff at 90 Park Street to review the current camera coverage at 
George Crawford Manor. The review confirmed the extensive missing camera coverage areas and a draft plan to 
supplement the missing cameras was issued by Security 101. Subsequent revisions and reviews of Security 101’s camera 
and design proposals by stake holders updated the proposed camera layout and cost; and 
 

WHEREAS, ECC/HANH is recommending contract award to Advance Security Integration, LLC dba Security 101 in the 
amount of $272,586.92 for Comprehensive Security Camera Upgrades at George Crawford Manor for a period not to 
exceed 6 months from the date of Notice to Proceed; and 
 

WHEREAS, in accordance with resolution #10-129/18-R for the Revised Procurement Policy approved by the Board of 
Commissioners on October 16, 2018, all Contracts greater than $150,000.00 inclusive of all optional years and all Change 
Orders and amendments in excess of 10% or $50,000.00 (whichever is higher) and which result in a total contract greater 
than $150,000.00 must be approved by the Board of Commissioners prior to execution; and  
 

WHEREAS, ECC/HANH requests Board of Commissioners authorization to execute a contract with Advance Security 
Integration, LLC dba Security 101 in the amount not to exceed $272,586.92.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN THAT: 

1) The award of a contract to Advance Security Integration, LLC dba Security 101 in the amount not to exceed 
$272,586.92 for Comprehensive Security Camera Upgrades at George Crawford Manor for a period not to exceed 
6 months from the date of Notice to Proceed.is hereby authorized. 

2) The Executive Director-President be and hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to execute and deliver an 
agreement and expend the authorized funds. 

3) The Executive Director-President be and hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to take any and all such 
ancillary action necessary and appropriate to fulfill the intent of the foregoing. 

4) The resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted by a majority of the Commissioners present at a meeting 

duly called at which a quorum was present, on May 16, 2023. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph. D. 
Secretary/President   

 
_________________________ 
Date 

REVIEWED: 
MCCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP 
GENERAL COUNSEL 
  
By:_________________________________ 
       Rolan Joni Young, Esq. 
        A Partner 



George Crawford Manor (HANH)

Project Location
George Crawford Manor (HANH)

90 Park Street
New Haven, CT 06511

Security Camera Upgrade (PW)
Proposal No.: 197812.0
Friday, April 21, 2023

Prepared For
Hannah Sokal-Holmes 

VP of Planning and Modernization

Security 101 - Connecticut
Advance Security Integration LLC.

158 North Main Street
Southington, CT 06489

CT — Electrical: ELC.0193981-C5 | CT — Other: 6499 | MA — Electrical: 7120- C | MA — Other: SS-001792 | NJ — Alarm:
34BA00186800 | NY — Alarm: 120000299743 | RI — Alarm: 2708 | VT — Electrical: ES-05556 (7C, 7K)

The data contained in all pages of th is proposal has been subm itted in confidence and contains trade secrets and/or privileged or confidential com m ercial or financial inform ation. Such data
shall be used or disclosed only for evaluation purposes, provided that if a contract is awarded to this proposer as a result of or in connection with the subm ission of th is proposal, the Custom er
shall have the right to use or disclose the data herein to the extent provided in the contract. This restriction does not lim it the custom er's right to use or disclose data obtained without restriction
from  any source, including the proposer.



Security 101 - Connecticut
Advance Security Integration LLC.
158 North Main Street
Phone: 800-991-4170
Fax: 800-991-4172
Website: www.Security101.com

Friday, April 21, 2023

Hannah Sokal-Holmes
George Crawford Manor (HANH)
90 Park Street
New Haven, CT 06511

Re: Security Camera Upgrade (PW)

Dear Hannah Sokal-Holmes:

Thank you for allowing Security 101 the opportunity to present this proposal for your consideration. This proposal is based on
our discussions, meetings, site surveys, and bid documents created by your organization.

Our company is uniquely qualified to provide the installation and service required for the above referenced security system.
Security 101 has an established track record of installing and maintaining similar systems as well as meeting strict time
schedules and budget requirements. 

Our engineering and project management staff have worked together with me to create this proposal. This team will be
prepared to deliver your installation in an organized and professional manner. Our installation crews and service technicians will
be uniformed, trained, and in company stocked vehicles.

In addition, upon completion of the installation, our service department staff will be ready to provide you with same day service
utilizing our unique computerized dispatch system.

Finally, although most of the work to be done will be executed by other team members, I will be committed to monitoring the
process and making sure that your system meets or exceeds your expectations.

Fran DellaFera
Operations
fdellafera@security101.com 
Cell Phone: 860-680-7858



Proposal is based on agreed terms and conditions as specified in State of CT contract 17PSX0002.
https://biznet.ct.gov/SCP_Search/Default.aspxAccLast=2

*All rates are per State of CT contract 17PSX0002 dated December 1, 2017 - December 31, 2023.

This proposal contains Security 101 proprietary information and will not be shared with any outside entity. This is a confidential, proposal
between Security 101, Southington CT and HANH / The Glendower Group /

 

Overview

It is the intent of this proposal to provide a design build proposal for HANH / The Glendower Group / located at George
Crawford Manor, 90 park Street New Haven, CT. 

Specifically, this is intended to address the installation and upgrade of the existing Analog CCTV security equipment to a
new NVR and IP based camera solution.
Our scope of work represents a solution that includes installation of new cable, reuse of cable (if required), conduit & core
any necessary infrastructure to support the aforementioned security CCTV upgrade requirements and is intended to be to
executed to suit the needs and requirements of the customer.

Security101 is offering Exacqvision Video integration as per the previous quoted and standardization goals as previously
agreed.
This proposal takes into consideration a phased approach with some of the work performed in a pre-construction / site
preparation phase, maintaining building schedules, timelines and HANH / The Glendower Group.

The project will be completed using the Security101 installers and other trades as it deems appropriate to support the
installation. 

Security101 will provide general contractor coordination, all planning, equipment, camera licenses, submittals, system
layout, programming, testing and Factory Level Training to HANH / The Glendower Group  End User staff and their
designated system users.
Security101 will provide onsite pre-inspection services and representation to the HANH / The Glendower Group  on matters
concerning electronic security obligations to include final inspection

General Scope

Security101 to:

Replace Head End Mgmt office headend/closet equipment, install new rack.  Establish communication protocols in building. 
Install / replace cameras as detailed on provided camera site designer print.

Exact camera placement to be determined in field and may require some position relocations due to conditions.

Security 101 to provide 60 days of retention based on 10FPS at 24 hours per day.

Please reference camera layout site plan for proposed camera locations.

Proposal does include a wall mount monitor and rack in mgmt office.

Proposal includes City of New Haven permit.

Proposal includes coring in required floor locations. Pre Xray reports included in proposal prior to coring floor.

General System Description
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

Page 1 of 24



Video System
Head Ends

Exacqvision

NVR 1 ASSURANCE 12 BAY 2RU 160TB, SE 
(Seneca Data)

Network Switch 4 MINI GBIC SINGLEMODE,LX(10KM) MODULE 
(TRENDnet)

Network Switch 2 24PRT/GIG/POE+/370WATTS/SWTCH 
(TRENDnet)

UPS 1 1500VA RACK TOWER UPS 120V 15A SINE WAVE OUTPUT 
(W BOX TECH)

Rack Unit 1 SMARTRACK 12U RACK ENCL. CAB 
(TRIPP LITE)

Rack Unit 1 RCKMT SURGE 120V/3600 JOULES 
(W BOX TECH)

Monitor Mount 1 Video Mount Products Articulating Wall Mount for 32"-52" LCD Monitors 
(VIDEO MOUNT PRODUCTS)

TV Monitor 1 43" FHD 1920X1080 LED MONITOR 
((miscellaneous ADI MFG))

Accessories 4 CAT6 PATCH PANEL 24 PORT 
(W BOX TECH)

Accessories 10 3FT CAT 6 PATCH CABLE GREY-6PK 
(W BOX TECH)

Communication Protocols

IDF 6th floor

Rack Mount 1 SRW6U (SmartRack 6U Wall-Mount Standard-Depth Rack Enclosure Cabinet, Black) 
(TRIPP LITE)

Fiber Rack 1 1RU fiber distribution panel that can accept up to 3 SSF™ Adapter Plates. 
(Cleerline Fiber)

Fiber Accessories 2 SSF™ 6 Fiber Buffer Tube/Ribbon Fan-Out Kit 25“ Tubing 
(Cleerline Fiber)

Network Switch 1 24PRT/GIG/POE+/370WATTS/SWTCH 
(TRENDnet)

Fiber Accessories 1 SSF™ LC SM UPC, OS2 9/125um; 250um, 900um, 2mm, 3mm Connector 
(Cleerline Fiber)

Scope of Work
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 2 of 24



Fiber Rack 1 12 port single mode LC adapter plate 
(Cleerline Fiber)

Fiber Rack 2 Fiber Blank Plates 
(Cleerline Fiber)

Fiber Accessories 1 SSF™ FKIT02E Basic Fiber Termination Kit 
(Cleerline Fiber)

Fiber Accessories 2 CLEERLINE SSF™ OS2 LC/UPC-LC/UPC PATCH CABLE 3.0MM RISER 1M [3DOS2LCLC01M-UPC] 
(Cleerline Fiber)

Network Sw
Accessory

2 MINI GBIC SINGLEMODE,LX(10KM) MODULE 
(TRENDnet)

IDF 11th floor

Fiber Accessories 1 SSF™ LC SM UPC, OS2 9/125um; 250um, 900um, 2mm, 3mm Connector 
(Cleerline Fiber)

Fiber Accessories 2 SSF™ 6 Fiber Buffer Tube/Ribbon Fan-Out Kit 25“ Tubing 
(Cleerline Fiber)

Fiber Rack 1 1RU fiber distribution panel that can accept up to 3 SSF™ Adapter Plates. 
(Cleerline Fiber)

Fiber Rack 1 12 port single mode LC adapter plate 
(Cleerline Fiber)

Fiber Accessories 2 CLEERLINE SSF™ OS2 LC/UPC-LC/UPC PATCH CABLE 3.0MM RISER 1M [3DOS2LCLC01M-UPC] 
(Cleerline Fiber)

Rack Mount 1 SRW6U (SmartRack 6U Wall-Mount Standard-Depth Rack Enclosure Cabinet, Black) 
(TRIPP LITE)

Network Switch 1 24PRT/GIG/POE+/370WATTS/SWTCH 
(TRENDnet)

Fiber Rack 2 Fiber Blank Plates 
(Cleerline Fiber)

Network Sw
Accessory

2 MINI GBIC SINGLEMODE,LX(10KM) MODULE 
(TRENDnet)

IDF 14th floor

Fiber Accessories 1 SSF™ LC SM UPC, OS2 9/125um; 250um, 900um, 2mm, 3mm Connector 
(Cleerline Fiber)

Fiber Accessories 2 SSF™ 6 Fiber Buffer Tube/Ribbon Fan-Out Kit 25“ Tubing 
(Cleerline Fiber)

Fiber Rack 1 1RU fiber distribution panel that can accept up to 3 SSF™ Adapter Plates. 
(Cleerline Fiber)

Fiber Rack 1 12 port single mode LC adapter plate 
(Cleerline Fiber)

Fiber Accessories 2 CLEERLINE SSF™ OS2 LC/UPC-LC/UPC PATCH CABLE 3.0MM RISER 1M [3DOS2LCLC01M-UPC] 
(Cleerline Fiber)

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 3 of 24



Rack Mount 1 SRW6U (SmartRack 6U Wall-Mount Standard-Depth Rack Enclosure Cabinet, Black) 
(TRIPP LITE)

Network Switch 1 24PRT/GIG/POE+/370WATTS/SWTCH 
(TRENDnet)

Fiber Rack 2 Fiber Blank Plates 
(Cleerline Fiber)

Network Sw
Accessory

2 MINI GBIC SINGLEMODE,LX(10KM) MODULE 
(TRENDnet)

IP Cameras

NW Parking Area

IP Exterior 1 P3719-PLE-15 MP CAMERA 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 4 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Mount #1 1 T91A64 CORNER BRACKET FOR AXIS Q6032 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Mount #1 1 Chromated and powder coated aluminum wall mount with 1.5 NPS thread for fixed dome
pendant kits. Cable routing from behind or through 3/4 conduit hole on the side. Includes
mounting plate, pipe seal and conduit hole cover. Color: White 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Mount #1 1 T94N01D PNDNT KT 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Other 1 Extra Labor: Extra Labor provided by Security101

NE Park Street

IP Exterior 1 P3719-PLE-15 MP CAMERA 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 4 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Mount #1 1 T91A64 CORNER BRACKET FOR AXIS Q6032 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Mount #1 1 Chromated and powder coated aluminum wall mount with 1.5 NPS thread for fixed dome
pendant kits. Cable routing from behind or through 3/4 conduit hole on the side. Includes
mounting plate, pipe seal and conduit hole cover. Color: White 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Mount #1 1 T94N01D PNDNT KT 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Other 1 Extra Labor: Extra Labor provided by Security 101

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 4 of 24



Main Entrance Front Overview

IP Exterior 1 P3265-V FIXED DOME CAMERA DLPU 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Other 1 Extra Labor: Extra Labor provided by Security 101

South Corner Park Street

IP Exterior 1 P1467-LE COMPACT OUTDR NEMA 4X 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Mount #1 1 TQ1602-E CONDUIT BACK BOX OUTDR-READY IMPACT REIST 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Other 1 Extra Labor: Extra Labor provided by Security 101

South Building N.Frontage Rd 2

IP Exterior 1 P1467-LE COMPACT OUTDR NEMA 4X 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Mount #1 1 TQ1602-E CONDUIT BACK BOX OUTDR-READY IMPACT REIST 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Other 1 Extra Labor: Extra Labor provided by Security 101

South Building North Frontage Road (Middle)

IP Exterior 1 P1467-LE COMPACT OUTDR NEMA 4X 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Mount #1 1 TQ1602-E CONDUIT BACK BOX OUTDR-READY IMPACT REIST 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Other 1 Extra Labor: Exra Labor provided by Security 101

South Building North Frontage Road 1

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 5 of 24



IP Exterior 1 P1467-LE COMPACT OUTDR NEMA 4X 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Mount #1 1 TQ1602-E CONDUIT BACK BOX OUTDR-READY IMPACT REIST 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Other 1 Extra Labor: Extra Labor provided by Security 101

Basement 1

IP Interior 1 M3216-LVE FXED DOME CAM W/DLPU 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Mount #1 1 TP3603 indoor conduit back box a complement to T94S01P at a lower price point for large
indoor installations (eg data centers). Compatible with P32/M32 indoor versions as well as
indoor versions of Q17/19/29, P33, Q35, and P14/M42(plate needed TP1601). TP3603 has two
seperate conduit entries (1/2" & 3/4") and has space for connectors (e.g. T86 Media Converters
& T6101 I/O interface). 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Other 10 Materials: Conduit & Connectors provided by EW

Basement 2

IP Interior 1 M3216-LVE FXED DOME CAM W/DLPU 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Mount #1 1 TP3603 indoor conduit back box a complement to T94S01P at a lower price point for large
indoor installations (eg data centers). Compatible with P32/M32 indoor versions as well as
indoor versions of Q17/19/29, P33, Q35, and P14/M42(plate needed TP1601). TP3603 has two
seperate conduit entries (1/2" & 3/4") and has space for connectors (e.g. T86 Media Converters
& T6101 I/O interface). 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Other 10 Materials: 10' Conduit & Connectors provided by EW

Community Room

IP Interior 1 AXIS M3068-P 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 6 of 24



IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Mount #1 1 Conduit back box for 1/2" or M20 pipes. Features the 1/2" ACI interface to enable use of ACI
adapters. There is an integrated female tripod thread for use of standard camera stands or
holders. Compatible with AXIS M3044-V/M3045-V/M3046-V. 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

1st Flr - Stairwell East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

1st Flr - Stairwell West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Lobby

IP Interior 1 AXIS M3068-P 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Mount #1 1 Conduit back box for 1/2" or M20 pipes. Features the 1/2" ACI interface to enable use of ACI
adapters. There is an integrated female tripod thread for use of standard camera stands or
holders. Compatible with AXIS M3044-V/M3045-V/M3046-V. 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Vestibule

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Elev 1

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 7 of 24



IP Interior 1 P9106-V BRUSHED STEEL 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Protocol Convertor 1 NITEK EL1551U IP Cameras over 2 pr UTP System w/POE Injector - up to 1,960 feet (Transmitter
& Receiver) 
(NITEK)

Protocol Convertor 1 NITEK EL1500CW Outdoor IP Cameras over Coax System w/PoE - up to 1,640 feet (Transmitter
in weatherproof case). 
(NITEK)

Elev 2

IP Interior 1 P9106-V BRUSHED STEEL 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Protocol Convertor 1 NITEK EL1551U IP Cameras over 2 pr UTP System w/POE Injector - up to 1,960 feet (Transmitter
& Receiver) 
(NITEK)

Protocol Convertor 1 NITEK EL1500CW Outdoor IP Cameras over Coax System w/PoE - up to 1,640 feet (Transmitter
in weatherproof case). 
(NITEK)

Laundry

IP Interior 1 AXIS M3068-P 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Mount #1 1 Conduit back box for 1/2" or M20 pipes. Features the 1/2" ACI interface to enable use of ACI
adapters. There is an integrated female tripod thread for use of standard camera stands or
holders. Compatible with AXIS M3044-V/M3045-V/M3046-V. 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Receiving Door

IP Interior 1 P3268-LVE 4K OUTDOOR DOME W/IR 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 8 of 24



1st Flr Corridor 10 / Stair East

IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 2 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

1st Flr Corridor 10 / Stair West

IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 2 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

2 Flr - Corridor East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

3 Flr - Corridor East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

2 Flr - Corridor West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

3 Flr - Corridor West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

2 Flr - Stairwell East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 9 of 24



IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

3 Flr - Stairwell East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

2 Flr - Stairwell West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

3 Flr - Stairwell West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

4 Flr - Corridor East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

5 Flr - Corridor East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

6 Flr - Corridor East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

7 Flr - Corridor East

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 10 of 24



IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

8 Flr - Corridor East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

4 Flr - Corridor West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

5 Flr - Corridor West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

6 Flr - Corridor West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

7 Flr - Corridor West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

8 Flr - Corridor West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 11 of 24



4 Flr - Stairwell East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

5 Flr - Stairwell East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

6 Flr - Stairwell East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

7 Flr - Stairwell East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

8 Flr - Stairwell East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

4 Flr - Stairwell West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

5 Flr - Stairwell West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 12 of 24



IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

6 Flr - Stairwell West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

7 Flr - Stairwell West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

8 Flr - Stairwell West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

9 Flr - Corridor East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

10 Flr - Corridor East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

11 Flr - Corridor East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

12 Flr - Corridor East

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 13 of 24



IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

9 Flr - Corridor West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

10 Flr - Corridor West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

11 Flr - Corridor West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

12 Flr - Corridor West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

9 Flr - Stairwell East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

10 Flr - Stairwell East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 14 of 24



11 Flr - Stairwell East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

12 Flr - Stairwell East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

9 Flr - Stairwell West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

10 Flr - Stairwell West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

11 Flr - Stairwell West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

12 Flr - Stairwell West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

13 Flr - Corridor East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 15 of 24



IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

14 Flr - Corridor East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

15 Flr - Corridor East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

13 Flr - Corridor West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

14 Flr - Corridor West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

15 Flr - Corridor West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

13 Flr - Stairwell East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

14 Flr - Stairwell East

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 16 of 24



IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

15 Flr - Stairwell East

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

13 Flr - Stairwell West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

14 Flr - Stairwell West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

15 Flr - Stairwell West

IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Roof West

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

IP Interior 1 M2036-LE QUAD HD 1440P/4 MP 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Mount #1 1 Conduit back box for 1/2" or M20 pipes. Features the 1/2" ACI interface to enable use of ACI
adapters. There is an integrated female tripod thread for use of standard camera stands or
holders. Compatible with AXIS M3044-V/M3045-V/M3046-V. 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Other 10 Materials: Roof Supports for conduits provided by EW

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 17 of 24



Other 10 Materials: 10' Conduit and connectors provided by EW

Roof East

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

IP Interior 1 P1467-LE COMPACT OUTDR NEMA 4X 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Mount #1 1 TQ1602-E CONDUIT BACK BOX OUTDR-READY IMPACT REIST 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Other 10 Materials: Roof Supports and Conduits provided by EW
Other 10 Materials: 10' Conduit and Connectors provided by EW

Additional Items

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 18 of 24



Exceptions / ClarificationsSecurity101 is not responsible for existing cabling to be reused.

****Proposal is based on PREVAILING WAGE.Per PW, State of CT, CT20230023 dated 2/10/2023

PW breakout per customer request:

Security101 is charging a PW rate of $130.00 per hour

Working hours are Monday – Friday 7:00am – 5:00pm; overtime or shift work pricing is not reflected in this quotation.

Security101 has based this proposal off of site visits and HANH provided site drawings.  Security101 has made assumptions on existing
cable path conditions.  If existing cable that is to be reused is found to be defective, a change order for new cabling will be presented. 

The HANH / Glendower Group , to identify authorized party(s) to provide direction, approvals, sign-off on authorization to proceed;
presents Owner direct input to include System Training and Network Support Requirements

This quote assumes NO confined space will be accessed Building as part of this project (if required).

Acceptance of submittals, shop drawings, schedules, and look ahead documents will be considered approval to work; any work stoppages
resulting in demobilization may resulting in loss time charges

Security101 has carried all PoE and Injectors as required to support its supplied device including cameras (if required)

Security 101 to provide initial “rough” aiming, for customer to sign off on views at 2nd trip to camera

Warranty is limited to new equipment supplied by Security101 under this proposal/contract

Any re-purposed equipment is assumed to be in good working order and are suitable for intended application, installation location and
desired video coverage or other security functionality. 

No external broadband has been including in this proposal; external ISP Upload / Download speeds and any remote connectivity is the
responsibility of others. Security101 can provide guidance and recommendation on system requirements

Proposal includes City / State Permits.

Proposal does not include Special Inspections, Regulatory Reviews - fees will be added to the project as applicable 

Quotation is based on non-union union technicians providing Support, Programming, Testing, and Training

Out of sequence work and accelerations may impact project estimates and require project change orders for additional costs

Substantial completion and final completion shall be defined as system power up, operation and beneficial use and excludes any issues
with Broadband or Source Providers (i.e. Satellite or Hard-Wired Cable Television providers) or existing System Software or Hardware

Payment Terms is due Net30 on receipt of invoice

Clarifications
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 19 of 24



The HANH / Glendower Group / to provide:

1. 110VAC Power including identification of available sub panels and open breakers for 110VAC Electrical Power in areas as required
by Security101

2. Workstations, Network Switches, Backbone and Connectivity as needed to extend beyond the base security infrastructure. 

3. IP addresses, naming conventions, logon credentials as required by owner prior to project commencement.

4. Free and clear access to work areas, raceways, and network and utility locations as required to complete scope of work. 

5. Trash receptacle for Security 101 to remove daily trash and work site debris provided by owner

6. Location for equipment staging, materials storage container, and PM coordination (if needed)

7. List of “need-to-know” parties

8. Final mounting heights prior to installation for Security101 review and approval

9. Network connection to owner headend - as per the owner 

10. Access to all basements, hand holes, junction boxes as required. 

11. Direction on communication to residents. 

12. Any required escorts, to include maintenance, security or police escorts if required

System Programming

A. Owner / End User Training is limited to (1) Two-hour session and (1) One Hour Technical for designated system users and maintenance
personnel. Scheduling to be coordinated in advance.

B. Security 101 will provide HANH / The Glendower Group /  with a project questionnaire for data collection of project information prior to
provide start data to include:

Project Contact

System Users

Final Names

IP Addresses

Naming Conventions

Frame Rates (60 days of retention based on 10FPS at 24 hours per day)

Resolution

Archival Period

Any required password(s)

Clarifications (cont.)
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 20 of 24



Bill to: Elm City Communities (HANH)
 360 Orange Street
 New Haven, CT 06511
 

Ship to: Attn: Hannah Sokal-Holmes
 George Crawford Manor (HANH)
 90 Park Street
 New Haven, CT 06511

GRAND TOTALS
TOTAL INVESTMENT $272,586.92

Financial Summary
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 21 of 24



Per agreed to terms and conditions under contract# 17PSX0002

https://biznet.ct.gov/SCP_Search/ContractDetail.aspxID=18991

Video System Terms & Conditions

Terms & Conditions
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 22 of 24

https://biznet.ct.gov/SCP_Search/ContractDetail.aspxID=18991


(date) (date)

For the amount of $272,586.92 (tax not included) 
This proposal dated Friday, April 21, 2023 is valid until Tuesday, June 20, 2023 

The person or persons below represent that they are authorized to sign and execute this binding agreement. This acceptance
indicates understanding of the complete proposal, including clarifications, design, programming, drawings, ownership and
software licenses and the Warranty Service Plan, if included as a part of this proposal. This system proposal is intended to
provide the customer partial protection of the designated premises. Its design should be understood to represent a compromise
between the costs, understood scope of work and customer feedback. Accordingly, such a system may not provide ample
protection from all possible threats, and Security 101 shall not be responsible in such an event.

The impacts of COVID-19 cannot be reasonably determined at this time. This quote/proposal does not account for any
potential adverse impacts COVID-19 may have on Seller's performance or obligations herein. In the event of any delays
or adverse impacts, Seller reserves the right for an equitable adjustment of the delivery schedule and prices herein to
offset the effects of COVID-19 delays, without fault or penalty of any kind.

Supply Chain Delays and Vendor Price Increases: Security 101 cannot be responsible for delays caused by supply chain
delays or COVID-related delays. Prices may be increased by vendors/manufacturers requiring adjustments to the
proposal price. 

Payment Terms

30% Deposit on signing, 30% on equipment delivery, 30% on substantial completion, 10% on project completion/sign off

Under no circumstances may the customer make payments directly to any subcontractor, material supplier, laborer or any other
person performing work or furnishing material under the Agreement without the prior written consent of Security 101.  

Security 101 may assign this Agreement to any other person, firm or corporation without notice to or approval by the customer
and may subcontract any activities which may be performed under this Agreement, either voluntarily or by operation of law,
without the consent of the customer.

Licenses

CT — Electrical: ELC.0193981-C5 | CT — Other: 6499 | MA — Electrical: 7120- C | MA — Other: SS-001792 | NJ — Alarm:
34BA00186800 | NY — Alarm: 120000299743 | RI — Alarm: 2708 | VT — Electrical: ES-05556 (7C, 7K) 

George Crawford Manor (HANH) Security 101 - Connecticut

Authorized Customer Signature Authorized Security 101 Signature

Printed Name Printed Name

Title Title

Acceptance
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 23 of 24



Purchase Order Number

Acceptance (cont.)
Proposal #197812.0 Security Camera Upgrade (PW) 

 

Page 24 of 24



Main Entrance Front overview
NW Parking Area

NE Park Street

South Corner Park St

South Bldg N.Frontage Rd.1

South Bldg N.Frontage Rd.2

South Bldg N.Frontage Rd(Middle)

10 m
30 ft

AXIS Site Designer 2 https://sitedesigner.axis.com/project/project:0d54025d-1887-452b-b8e1-8a3e496a556e/report...

1 of 1 4/20/2023, 2:28 PM



Receiving DoorLaundry
1st Flr Stairwell East

1st Flr Stairwell West

Vestibule

Elev1

Elev2

Corridor 10 West

1st flrCorridor 10 / Stair EastLobbyCommunity Room

Basement Camera1

Basement Camera2

5 m
30 ft

AXIS Site Designer 2 https://sitedesigner.axis.com/project/project:0d54025d-1887-452b-b8e1-8a3e496a556e/report...

1 of 1 4/20/2023, 2:22 PM



3rd Flr Stairwell West

3rd Flr Stairwell East

3rd Flr Corridor West

3rd Flr Corridor East

2nd Flr Stairwell West

2nd Flr Stairwell East

2nd Flr Corridor West

2nd Flr Corridor East

10 m
30 ft

AXIS Site Designer 2 https://sitedesigner.axis.com/project/project:0d54025d-1887-452b-b8e1-8a3e496a556e/report...

1 of 1 4/20/2023, 2:23 PM



5th Flr Stairwell West
5th Flr Stairwell East

5th Flr Corridor West

5th Flr Corridor East

4th Flr Stairwell West

4th Flr Stairwell East

4th Flr Corridor West

4th Flr Corridor East

10 m
30 ft

AXIS Site Designer 2 https://sitedesigner.axis.com/project/project:0d54025d-1887-452b-b8e1-8a3e496a556e/report...

1 of 1 4/20/2023, 2:23 PM



7th Flr Stairwell East
7th Flr Stairwll West

7th Flr Corridor West

7th Flr Corridor East

6th Flr Stairwell West
6th Flr Stairwell East

6th Flr Corridor West

6th Flr Corridor East

10 m
30 ft

AXIS Site Designer 2 https://sitedesigner.axis.com/project/project:0d54025d-1887-452b-b8e1-8a3e496a556e/report...

1 of 1 4/20/2023, 2:24 PM



9th Flr Stairwell West

9th Flr Stairwell East

9th Flr Corridor West

9th Flr Corridor East

8th Flr Stairwell East8th Flr Stairwell West

8th Flr Corridor West

8th Flr Corridor East

10 m
30 ft

AXIS Site Designer 2 https://sitedesigner.axis.com/project/project:0d54025d-1887-452b-b8e1-8a3e496a556e/report...

1 of 1 4/20/2023, 2:24 PM



11th Flr Stairwell West
11th Flr Stairwell East

11th Flr Corridor West

11th Flr Corridor East

10th Flr Stairwell West
10th Flr Corridor East

10th Flr Stairwell East

10th Flr Corridor West

10 m
30 ft

AXIS Site Designer 2 https://sitedesigner.axis.com/project/project:0d54025d-1887-452b-b8e1-8a3e496a556e/report...

1 of 1 4/20/2023, 2:25 PM



13th Flr Stairwell East13th Flr Stairwell West

13th Flr Corridor West

13th Flr Corridor East

12th Flr Stairwell East12th Flr Stairwell West

12th Flr Corridor West
12th Flr Corridor East

10 m
30 ft

AXIS Site Designer 2 https://sitedesigner.axis.com/project/project:0d54025d-1887-452b-b8e1-8a3e496a556e/report...

1 of 1 4/20/2023, 2:25 PM



15th Flr Stairwell West

15th Flr Stairwell East

15th Flr Corridor East
15th Flr Corridor West

14th Flr Stairwell West

14th Flr Stairwell East

14th Flr Corridor West

14th Flr Corridor East

10 m
30 ft

AXIS Site Designer 2 https://sitedesigner.axis.com/project/project:0d54025d-1887-452b-b8e1-8a3e496a556e/report...

1 of 1 4/20/2023, 2:26 PM



Roof West

Roof East

5 m
20 ft

AXIS Site Designer 2 https://sitedesigner.axis.com/project/project:0d54025d-1887-452b-b8e1-8a3e496a556e/report...

1 of 1 4/20/2023, 2:26 PM



























































































MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Board of Commissioners 
 
DATE:  May 16, 2023 
 
FROM: Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph.D., President 
 
RE: Resolution Authorizing Contract Award to Advance Security Integration, LLC D/B/A 

Security 101 for Comprehensive Security Camera Upgrades at Robert T. Wolfe in an 
Amount Not to Exceed $166,921.44 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ACTION: Recommend that the Board of Commissioners adopt Resolution # 05-33/23-R 
 
TIMING:  Immediately 
 
DISCUSSION: ECC/HANH identified a need to upgrade and extend the coverage of security cameras at 

the Robert T. Wolfe development located at 49 Union Avenue, New Haven.  
 
ECC identified Security 101 from Connecticut State Department of Administrative 
Services Contract #17PSX0002 and Security 101‘s familiarity with EXACQ Vision 
which is ECC/HANH’s security camera monitoring platform. 
 
ECC/HANH staff met with Security 101 staff at 49 Union to review the current camera 
coverage at Robert T. Wolfe. The review confirmed the extensive missing camera 
coverage areas and a draft plan to supplement the missing cameras was issued by 
Security 101. Subsequent revisions and reviews of Security 101’s camera and design 
proposals by stake holders updated the proposed camera layout and cost. 
 
ECC/HANH is recommending contract award to Advance Security Integration, LLC dba 
Security 101 in the amount not to exceed $166,921.44 for Comprehensive Security 
Camera Upgrades at Robert T. Wolfe for a period not to exceed 5 months from the date 
of Notice to Proceed. 
 
In accordance with resolution #10-129/18-R for the Revised Procurement Policy 
approved by the Board of Commissioners on October 16, 2018, all Contracts greater than 
$150,000.00 inclusive of all optional years and all Change Orders and amendments in 
excess of 10% or $50,000.00 (whichever is higher) and which result in a total contract 
greater than $150,000.00 must be approved by the Board of Commissioners prior to 
execution.   
 
ECC/HANH requests Board of Commissioners authorization to execute a contract with 
Advance Security Integration, LLC dba Security 101 in the amount not to exceed 
$166,921.44. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: $166,921.44 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS: $ 114,234.52 HUD Fiscal Year 2022 Emergency Safety & Security Grant;  
 $52,686.92 CFP 2023 
 
STAFF:  Hannah Sokal-Holmes, Vice-President, Planning & Modernization 



 
ELM CITY COMMUNITIES 

Housing Authority of the City of New Haven 
 

Resolution # 05-33/23-R 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONTRACT AWARD TO ADVANCE SECURITY INTEGRATION, 
LLC D/B/A SECURITY 101 FOR COMPREHENSIVE SECURITY CAMERA UPGRADES AT 

ROBERT T. WOLFE IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $166,921.44 
 

WHEREAS, ECC/HANH identified a need to upgrade and extend the coverage of security cameras at the Robert 
T. Wolfe development located at 49 Union Avenue, New Haven; and  
 

WHEREAS, ECC identified Security 101 from Connecticut State Department of Administrative Services 
Contract #17PSX0002 and Security 101‘s familiarity with EXACQ Vision which is ECC/HANH’s security 
camera monitoring platform; and 
 

WHEREAS, ECC/HANH staff met with Security 101 staff at 49 Union to review the current camera coverage at 
Robert T. Wolfe. The review confirmed the extensive missing camera coverage areas and a draft plan to 
supplement the missing cameras was issued by Security 101. Subsequent revisions and reviews of Security 101’s 
camera and design proposals by stake holders updated the proposed camera layout and cost; and 
 

WHEREAS, ECC/HANH is recommending contract award to Advance Security Integration, LLC dba Security 
101 in the amount not to exceed $166,921.44 for Comprehensive Security Camera Upgrades at Robert T. Wolfe 
for a period not to exceed 5 months from the date of Notice to Proceed; and 

 

WHEREAS, in accordance with resolution #10-129/18-R for the Revised Procurement Policy approved by the 
Board of Commissioners on October 16, 2018, all Contracts greater than $150,000.00 inclusive of all optional 
years and all Change Orders and amendments in excess of 10% or $50,000.00 (whichever is higher) and which 
result in a total contract greater than $150,000.00 must be approved by the Board of Commissioners prior to 
execution; and 
 

WHEREAS, ECC/HANH requests Board of Commissioners authorization to execute a contract with Advance 
Security Integration, LLC dba Security 101 in the amount not to exceed $166,921.44.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN THAT: 

1) The award of a contract to Advance Security Integration, LLC dba Security 101 in the amount not to 
exceed $166,921.44 for Comprehensive Security Camera Upgrades at Robert T. Wolfe for a period not to 
exceed 5 months from the date of Notice to Proceed is hereby authorized. 

2) The Executive Director-President be and hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to execute and 
deliver an agreement and expend the authorized funds. 

3) The Executive Director-President be and hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to take any and 
all such ancillary action necessary and appropriate to fulfill the intent of the foregoing. 

4) The resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted by a majority of the Commissioners present at a 

meeting duly called at which a quorum was present, on May 16, 2023. 
 

________________________ 
Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph. D. 
Secretary/President   

 

_________________________ 
Date 

REVIEWED: 
MCCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP 
GENERAL COUNSEL 
 
 

By:_________________________________ 
       Rolan Joni Young, Esq. 
        A Partner 



























































































Rear Gate
Parking Lot/Rear Rear Bldg/Courtyard

Community Center Rear ExitParking Area stairwell

1st Flr - Stairwell 21st Flr Stairwell Hallway / Stairell
Elev Lobby / Hallway

North sideCommunity Ctr ExitElev1 Community Room

Maint Area Outside Main LobbyMain Lobby
Laundry RoomElev2

Front Sitting Area
Front Courtyard Left

Front Courtyard Right

10 m
30 ft

AXIS Site Designer 2 https://sitedesigner.axis.com/project/project:6c85b480-676d-49a6-a2f9-579e39173148/report...

1 of 1 4/5/2023, 3:45 PM



1st Flr - Hallway

1st Flr - Elev Lobby / Hallway

5 m
20 ft

AXIS Site Designer 2 https://sitedesigner.axis.com/project/project:6c85b480-676d-49a6-a2f9-579e39173148/report...

1 of 1 4/5/2023, 3:46 PM



2nd Flr Stair12nd Flr Stair2

2nd Flr Corridor/Outside Stair22nd Flr - Elev Lobby/Hallway

5 m
30 ft

AXIS Site Designer 2 https://sitedesigner.axis.com/project/project:6c85b480-676d-49a6-a2f9-579e39173148/report...

1 of 1 4/5/2023, 3:50 PM



6th Flr - Stair 26th Flr - Stair1

6th Flr Hallway6th Flr Elev Lobby Hallway

5th Flr - Stair 1 5th Flr - Stair2

5th Flr - Hallway

5th Flr - Elev Lobby/Hallway

5 m
30 ft

AXIS Site Designer 2 https://sitedesigner.axis.com/project/project:6c85b480-676d-49a6-a2f9-579e39173148/report...

1 of 1 4/5/2023, 5:16 PM



4th Flr - Stair 1
4th Flr - Stair2

4th Elev Lobby/ Hallway
4th Flr Hallway / Outside Stair2

3rd Flr Stair 2

3rd Flr Stair1

3rd Flr Hallway outside stair 2

3rd Flr Elev Lobby/Hallway

5 m
30 ft

AXIS Site Designer 2 https://sitedesigner.axis.com/project/project:6c85b480-676d-49a6-a2f9-579e39173148/report...

1 of 1 4/5/2023, 5:15 PM



8th Flr - Stair1

8th Flr - Stair2

8th Flr Hallway outside Stair28th Flr Elev Lobby / Hallway

7th Flr - Stair1
7th Flr - Stair2

7th Flr Hallway / Outside Stair27th Flr - Elev Lobby / Hallway

5 m
30 ft

AXIS Site Designer 2 https://sitedesigner.axis.com/project/project:6c85b480-676d-49a6-a2f9-579e39173148/report...

1 of 1 4/5/2023, 5:16 PM



Roof Area Patio

Roof Lobby

5 m
30 ft

AXIS Site Designer 2 https://sitedesigner.axis.com/project/project:6c85b480-676d-49a6-a2f9-579e39173148/report...

1 of 1 4/5/2023, 5:17 PM



Robert T. Wolfe (HANH)

Project Location
Robert T. Wolfe (HANH)

49 Union Avenue
New Haven, CT 06519

Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision) (PW)
Proposal No.: 177221.1

Wednesday, April 5, 2023

Prepared For
Michael Southam 

Construction Manager

Security 101 - Connecticut
Advance Security Integration LLC.

158 North Main Street
Southington, CT 06489

CT — Electrical: ELC.0193981-C5 | CT — Other: 6499 | MA — Electrical: 7120- C | MA — Other: SS-001792 | NJ — Alarm:
34BA00186800 | NY — Alarm: 120000299743 | RI — Alarm: 2708 | VT — Electrical: ES-05556 (7C, 7K)

The data contained in all pages of th is proposal has been subm itted in confidence and contains trade secrets and/or privileged or confidential com m ercial or financial inform ation. Such data
shall be used or disclosed only for evaluation purposes, provided that if a contract is awarded to this proposer as a result of or in connection with the subm ission of th is proposal, the Custom er
shall have the right to use or disclose the data herein to the extent provided in the contract. This restriction does not lim it the custom er's right to use or disclose data obtained without restriction
from  any source, including the proposer.



Security 101 - Connecticut
Advance Security Integration LLC.
158 North Main Street
Phone: 800-991-4170
Fax: 800-991-4172
Website: www.Security101.com

Wednesday, April 5, 2023

Michael Southam
Robert T. Wolfe (HANH)
49 Union Avenue
New Haven, CT 06519

Re: Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision) (PW)

Dear Michael Southam:

Thank you for allowing Security 101 the opportunity to present this proposal for your consideration. This proposal is based on
our discussions, meetings, site surveys, and bid documents created by your organization.

Our company is uniquely qualified to provide the installation and service required for the above referenced security system.
Security 101 has an established track record of installing and maintaining similar systems as well as meeting strict time
schedules and budget requirements. 

Our engineering and project management staff have worked together with me to create this proposal. This team will be
prepared to deliver your installation in an organized and professional manner. Our installation crews and service technicians will
be uniformed, trained, and in company stocked vehicles.

In addition, upon completion of the installation, our service department staff will be ready to provide you with same day service
utilizing our unique computerized dispatch system.

Finally, although most of the work to be done will be executed by other team members, I will be committed to monitoring the
process and making sure that your system meets or exceeds your expectations.

Fran DellaFera
Operations
fdellafera@security101.com 
Cell Phone: 860-680-7858



Proposal is based on agreed terms and conditions as specified in State of CT contract 17PSX0002.
https://biznet.ct.gov/SCP_Search/Default.aspxAccLast=2

*All rates are per State of CT contract 17PSX0002 dated December 1, 2017 - December 31, 2023.

This proposal contains Security 101 proprietary information and will not be shared with any outside entity. This is a confidential, proposal
between Security 101, Southington CT and HANH / The Glendower Group /

 

Overview

It is the intent of this proposal to provide a design build proposal for HANH / The Glendower Group / located at Robert T.
Wolf Apartments, 49 Union Ave New Haven, CT. 

Specifically, this is intended to address the installation and upgrade of the existing Analog CCTV security equipment to a
new NVR and IP based camera solution.
Our scope of work represents a solution that includes installation of new cable, reuse of cable if required, conduit and
necessary infrastructure to support the aforementioned security CCTV upgrade requirements and is intended to be to
executed to suit the needs and requirements of the customer.

Security101 is offering Exacqvision Video integration as per the previous quoted and standardization goals as previously
agreed.
This proposal takes into consideration a phased approach with some of the work performed in a pre-construction / site
preparation phase, maintaining building schedules, timelines and HANH / The Glendower Group.

The project will be completed using the Security101 installers and other trades as it deems appropriate to support the
installation. 

Security101 will provide general contractor coordination, all planning, equipment, camera licenses, submittals, system
layout, programming, testing and Factory Level Training to HANH / The Glendower Group  End User staff and their
designated system users.
Security101 will provide onsite pre-inspection services and representation to the HANH / The Glendower Group  on matters
concerning electronic security obligations to include final inspection

General Scope

Security101 to:

Replace Head End Mgmt office headend equipment, install new rack.  Establish communication protocols in building.  Install /
replace cameras as detailed.

Security 101 to provide 60 days of retention based on 10FPS at 24 hours per day

Please reference camera layout site plan for proposed camera locations.

Proposal Does NOT include a wall mount monitor.

General System Description
Proposal #177221.1 Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision)

(PW)
 

Page 1 of 19



Video System
Head Ends

Exacqvision

NVR 1 Assurance Quick Ship 12 bay 2U Rackmount Xeon Silver Processor 16GB Memory 96TB Data
Storage 4-port 1GbE NIC Dual 800W PSU 5yr N 
(Seneca Data)

Network Switch 2 24 PORT GIGABIT GREENNET POE+SWITCH (370W) 
(TRENDnet)

Rack Unit 1 SMARTRACK 12U RACK ENCL. CAB 
(TRIPP LITE)

Accessories 9 3FT CAT 6 PATCH CABLE GREY-6PK 
(W BOX TECH)

IP Cameras

Wolf - Outside Main Lobby

IP Exterior 1 P3268-LVE 4K OUTDOOR DOME W/IR 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Wolf - Union Ave - Courtyard Left

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

IP Exterior 1 P1465-LE 29 MM IP66/IP67 NEMA 4X 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Wolf - Union Ave - Courtyard Right

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

IP Exterior 1 P1465-LE 29 MM IP66/IP67 NEMA 4X 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Wolf - Columbus Ave - North Side

Scope of Work
Proposal #177221.1 Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision)

(PW)
 

 

Page 2 of 19



IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

IP Exterior 1 360/180 fixed dome with 12 MP sensor and support for Forensic WDR, Lightfinder and
OptimizedIR illumination. Vandal-resistant casing in flat design, for outdoor or indoor
installation. Provides complete 360 overview in up to 20 fps with WDR and 30 fps with WDR
disabled. Dewarped panorama, quad, corner, corridor and up to four digital PTZ views. Client-
side dewarping also supported. Multiple, individually configurable H.264 and Motion JPEG
streams, Zipstream for reduced bandwidth and storage. Video motion detection and active
tampering alarm. Supervised input / digital output for alarm / event handling. Memory card
slot for optional local video storage. Power over Ethernet. Includes mounting bracket for wall
or junction boxes. Midspan not included. 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Wolf - Community Ctr Rear Exit

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

IP Exterior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Wolf - Rear Gate

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

IP Exterior 1 P1455-LE NETWORK CAMERA 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Wolf - Outside Front Sitting Area 1

IP Exterior 1 360/180 fixed dome with 12 MP sensor and support for Forensic WDR, Lightfinder and
OptimizedIR illumination. Vandal-resistant casing in flat design, for outdoor or indoor
installation. Provides 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Mount #1 1 Wall Mount 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Mount #1 1 Indoor pendant kit for AXIS P32-V Series- AXIS P33/-V and AXIS Q3505-V 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Wolf - Main Lobby

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #177221.1 Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision)

(PW)
 

 

Page 3 of 19



IP Interior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Wolf - Elev Lobby / Hallway

IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Wolf - Hallway view / Stair (near Laundry)

IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Wolf - 1st Flr - Stairwell 1

IP Interior 1 M3086-V W/DLPU IK08 4MP 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Accessory 1 TM3812 TAMPER-RESISTANT COVER 4PK ACCESSORY CASING 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Wolf - 1st Flr - Stairwell 2

IP Interior 1 M3086-V W/DLPU IK08 4MP 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Accessory 1 TM3812 TAMPER-RESISTANT COVER 4PK ACCESSORY CASING 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Wolf - Community Room

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #177221.1 Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision)

(PW)
 

 

Page 4 of 19



IP Interior 1 AXIS M3068-P 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Wolf - Laundry

IP Interior 1 AXIS M3068-P 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Wolf - Parking area stairwell/Community Ctr Exit

IP Exterior 1 360/180 fixed dome with 12 MP sensor and support for Forensic WDR, Lightfinder and
OptimizedIR illumination. Vandal-resistant casing in flat design, for outdoor or indoor
installation. Provides 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Mount #1 1 Indoor pendant kit for AXIS P32-V Series- AXIS P33/-V and AXIS Q3505-V, compatible with
Axis ceiling-/wall mounts, AXIS T91A67 Pole mount and 1.5" NPS threaded pipes. 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Mount #1 1 5506-481 - AXIS T91E61 WALL MOUNT 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Mount #2 1 Outdoor-ready, impact resistant (IK10+) back box with sealed compartment (IP66/67) for
secure storage of connectivity devices. 3/4" / M25 conduit interface from both side and back.
Can be mounted directly behind a wide range of Axis network cameras. Includes a network
cable and extra gaskets. 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Other 4 Materials: 10' Conduit Kit provided by EW

Wolf - Parking Lot

IP Exterior 1 15 MP Multidirectional Camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Mount #1 1 Corner Mount 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Mount #1 1 Aluminum wall mount for Axis fixed dome cameras 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #177221.1 Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision)

(PW)
 

 

Page 5 of 19



Mount Adaptor 1 Pendant Kit 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Wolf - Rear Bldg Courtyard area

IP Exterior 1 P3807-PVE 8.3MP Outdoor 4-Sensor Network Dome Camera, 180DEG, IP67 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Mount #1 1 5506-481 - AXIS T91E61 WALL MOUNT 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Other 4 Materials: 10' Conduit Kit provided by EW

Wolf - Maintenance Shop

IP Exterior 1 360/180 fixed dome with 12 MP sensor and support for Forensic WDR, Lightfinder and
OptimizedIR illumination. Vandal-resistant casing in flat design, for outdoor or indoor
installation. Provides 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Mount #1 1 5506-481 - AXIS T91E61 WALL MOUNT 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Other 4 Materials: 10' Conduit Kit provided by EW

Wolf - Rear Community Exit

IP Exterior 1 Axis M3086-V 4MP Indoor IP Dome Camera, 2.4mm Lens (Replaces M3066-V) 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Mount #1 1 Indoor pendant kit for AXIS P32-V Series- AXIS P33/-V and AXIS Q3505-V, compatible with
Axis ceiling-/wall mounts, AXIS T91A67 Pole mount and 1.5" NPS threaded pipes. 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Mount #1 1 5506-481 - AXIS T91E61 WALL MOUNT 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Mount #2 1 Outdoor-ready, impact resistant (IK10+) back box with sealed compartment (IP66/67) for
secure storage of connectivity devices. 3/4" / M25 conduit interface from both side and back.
Can be mounted directly behind a wide range of Axis network cameras. Includes a network
cable and extra gaskets. 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #177221.1 Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision)

(PW)
 

 

Page 6 of 19



Other 4 Materials: 10' Conduit Kit provided by EW

Wolf Elevator1

IP Interior 1 AXIS P9106-V WHITE 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Protocol Convertor 1 NITEK EL1551U IP Cameras over 2 pr UTP System w/POE Injector - up to 1,960 feet (Transmitter
& Receiver) 
(NITEK)

Accessory 1 NITEK EL1500CW Outdoor IP Cameras over Coax System w/PoE - up to 1,640 feet (Transmitter
in weatherproof case). 
(NITEK)

Wolf Elevator2

IP Interior 1 AXIS P9106-V WHITE 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Protocol Convertor 1 NITEK EL1551U IP Cameras over 2 pr UTP System w/POE Injector - up to 1,960 feet (Transmitter
& Receiver) 
(NITEK)

Accessory 1 NITEK EL1500CW Outdoor IP Cameras over Coax System w/PoE - up to 1,640 feet (Transmitter
in weatherproof case). 
(NITEK)

1st Floor Elv Lobby/Corridor

IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

2nd Floor Elv Lobby/Corridor

IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

3rd Floor Elv Lobby/Corridor

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #177221.1 Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision)

(PW)
 

 

Page 7 of 19



IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

4th Floor Elv Lobby/Corridor

IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

5th Floor Elv Lobby/Corridor

IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

6th Floor Elv Lobby/Corridor

IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

7th Floor Elv Lobby/Corridor

IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

8th Floor Elv Lobby/Corridor

IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

1st Floor Corridor/Outside Stair2

IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #177221.1 Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision)

(PW)
 

 

Page 8 of 19



2nd Floor Corridor/Outside Stair2

IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

3rd Floor Corridor/Outside Stair2

IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

4th Floor Corridor/Outside Stair2

IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

5th Floor Corridor/Outside Stair2

IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

6th Floor Corridor/Outside Stair2

IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

7th Floor Corridor/Outside Stair2

IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

8th Floor Corridor/Outside Stair2

IP Interior 1 2x2MP Dual Sensor 360Deg IR camera 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #177221.1 Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision)

(PW)
 

 

Page 9 of 19



IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

2nd Floor Stair 1

IP Interior 1 M3086-V W/DLPU IK08 4MP 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Accessory 1 TM3812 TAMPER-RESISTANT COVER 4PK ACCESSORY CASING 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

3rd Floor Stair 1

IP Interior 1 M3086-V W/DLPU IK08 4MP 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Accessory 1 TM3812 TAMPER-RESISTANT COVER 4PK ACCESSORY CASING 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

4th Floor Stair 1

IP Interior 1 M3086-V W/DLPU IK08 4MP 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Accessory 1 TM3812 TAMPER-RESISTANT COVER 4PK ACCESSORY CASING 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

5th Floor Stair 1

IP Interior 1 M3086-V W/DLPU IK08 4MP 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Accessory 1 TM3812 TAMPER-RESISTANT COVER 4PK ACCESSORY CASING 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

6th Floor Stair 1

IP Interior 1 M3086-V W/DLPU IK08 4MP 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #177221.1 Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision)

(PW)
 

 

Page 10 of 19



Accessory 1 TM3812 TAMPER-RESISTANT COVER 4PK ACCESSORY CASING 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

7th Floor Stair 1

IP Interior 1 M3086-V W/DLPU IK08 4MP 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Accessory 1 TM3812 TAMPER-RESISTANT COVER 4PK ACCESSORY CASING 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

8th Floor Stair 1

IP Interior 1 M3086-V W/DLPU IK08 4MP 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Accessory 1 TM3812 TAMPER-RESISTANT COVER 4PK ACCESSORY CASING 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

2nd Floor Stair 2

IP Interior 1 M3086-V W/DLPU IK08 4MP 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Accessory 1 TM3812 TAMPER-RESISTANT COVER 4PK ACCESSORY CASING 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

3rd Floor Stair 2

IP Interior 1 M3086-V W/DLPU IK08 4MP 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Accessory 1 TM3812 TAMPER-RESISTANT COVER 4PK ACCESSORY CASING 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

4th Floor Stair 2

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #177221.1 Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision)

(PW)
 

 

Page 11 of 19



IP Interior 1 M3086-V W/DLPU IK08 4MP 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Accessory 1 TM3812 TAMPER-RESISTANT COVER 4PK ACCESSORY CASING 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

5th Floor Stair 2

IP Interior 1 M3086-V W/DLPU IK08 4MP 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Accessory 1 TM3812 TAMPER-RESISTANT COVER 4PK ACCESSORY CASING 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

6th Floor Stair 2

IP Interior 1 M3086-V W/DLPU IK08 4MP 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Accessory 1 TM3812 TAMPER-RESISTANT COVER 4PK ACCESSORY CASING 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

7th Floor Stair 2

IP Interior 1 M3086-V W/DLPU IK08 4MP 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Accessory 1 TM3812 TAMPER-RESISTANT COVER 4PK ACCESSORY CASING 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

8th Floor Stair 2

IP Interior 1 M3086-V W/DLPU IK08 4MP 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #177221.1 Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision)

(PW)
 

 

Page 12 of 19



Accessory 1 TM3812 TAMPER-RESISTANT COVER 4PK ACCESSORY CASING 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

Roof Area - lobby

IP Interior 1 IP Fixed Dome Camera 4MP 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Roof Area - Patio

IP Interior 1 IP Fixed Dome Camera 4MP 
(AXIS COMMUNICATIONS INC)

IP Camera License 1 exacqVision IP Camera license 
(EXACQ TECHNOLOGIES)

Additional Items

Scope of Work (cont.)
Proposal #177221.1 Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision)

(PW)
 

 

Page 13 of 19



Exceptions / ClarificationsSecurity101 is not responsible for existing cabling to be reused.

****Proposal is based on PREVAILING WAGE.Per PW, State of CT, CT20230023 dated 2/10/2023

PW breakout per customer request:

Security101 is charging a PW rate of $130.00 per hour

Working hours are Monday – Friday 7:00am – 5:00pm; overtime or shift work pricing is not reflected in this quotation.

Security101 has based this proposal off of site visits and HANH provided site drawings.  Security101 has made assumptions on existing
cable path conditions.  If existing cable that is to be reused is found to be defective, a change order for new cabling will be presented. 

The HANH / Glendower Group , to identify authorized party(s) to provide direction, approvals, sign-off on authorization to proceed;
presents Owner direct input to include System Training and Network Support Requirements

This quote assumes NO confined space will be accessed Building as part of this project (if required).

Acceptance of submittals, shop drawings, schedules, and look ahead documents will be considered approval to work; any work stoppages
resulting in demobilization may resulting in loss time charges

Security101 has carried all PoE and Injectors as required to support its supplied device including cameras (if required)

Security 101 to provide initial “rough” aiming, for customer to sign off on views at 2nd trip to camera

Warranty is limited to new equipment supplied by Security101 under this proposal/contract

Any re-purposed equipment is assumed to be in good working order and are suitable for intended application, installation location and
desired video coverage or other security functionality. 

No external broadband has been including in this proposal; external ISP Upload / Download speeds and any remote connectivity is the
responsibility of others. Security101 can provide guidance and recommendation on system requirements

Proposal includes City / State Permits.

Proposal does not include Special Inspections, Regulatory Reviews - fees will be added to the project as applicable 

Quotation is based on non-union union technicians providing Support, Programming, Testing, and Training

Out of sequence work and accelerations may impact project estimates and require project change orders for additional costs

Substantial completion and final completion shall be defined as system power up, operation and beneficial use and excludes any issues
with Broadband or Source Providers (i.e. Satellite or Hard-Wired Cable Television providers) or existing System Software or Hardware

Payment Terms is due Net30 on receipt of invoice

Clarifications
Proposal #177221.1 Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision)

(PW)
 

 

Page 14 of 19



The HANH / Glendower Group / to provide:

1. 110VAC Power including identification of available sub panels and open breakers for 110VAC Electrical Power in areas as required
by Security101

2. Workstations, Network Switches, Backbone and Connectivity as needed to extend beyond the base security infrastructure. 

3. IP addresses, naming conventions, logon credentials as required by owner prior to project commencement.

4. Free and clear access to work areas, raceways, and network and utility locations as required to complete scope of work. 

5. Trash receptacle for Security 101 to remove daily trash and work site debris provided by owner

6. Location for equipment staging, materials storage container, and PM coordination (if needed)

7. List of “need-to-know” parties

8. Final mounting heights prior to installation for Security101 review and approval

9. Network connection to owner headend - as per the owner 

10. Access to all basements, hand holes, junction boxes as required. 

11. Direction on communication to residents. 

12. Any required escorts, to include maintenance, security or police escorts if required

System Programming

A. Owner / End User Training is limited to (1) Two-hour session and (1) One Hour Technical for designated system users and maintenance
personnel. Scheduling to be coordinated in advance.

B. Security 101 will provide HANH / The Glendower Group /  with a project questionnaire for data collection of project information prior to
provide start data to include:

Project Contact

System Users

Final Names

IP Addresses

Naming Conventions

Frame Rates (60 days of retention based on 10FPS at 24 hours per day)

Resolution

Archival Period

Any required password(s)

Clarifications (cont.)
Proposal #177221.1 Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision)

(PW)
 

 

Page 15 of 19



Bill to: The Glendower Group (HANH)
 360 Orange Street
 P.O. Box 1912
 New Haven, CT 06511
 

Ship to: Attn: Michael Southam
 Robert T. Wolfe (HANH)
 49 Union Avenue
 New Haven, CT 06519

Video System TOTALS
INSTALLATION $88,281.90
EQUIPMENT $78,639.54
TOTAL INVESTMENT $166,921.44

GRAND TOTALS
INSTALLATION $88,281.90
EQUIPMENT $78,639.54
TOTAL INVESTMENT $166,921.44

Financial Summary
Proposal #177221.1 Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision)

(PW)
 

 

Page 16 of 19



Per agreed to terms and conditions under contract# 17PSX0002

https://biznet.ct.gov/SCP_Search/ContractDetail.aspxID=18991

Video System Terms & Conditions

Terms & Conditions
Proposal #177221.1 Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision)

(PW)
 

 

Page 17 of 19

https://biznet.ct.gov/SCP_Search/ContractDetail.aspxID=18991


(date) (date)

For the amount of $166,921.44 (tax not included) 
This proposal dated Wednesday, April 5, 2023 is valid until Sunday, June 4, 2023 

The person or persons below represent that they are authorized to sign and execute this binding agreement. This acceptance
indicates understanding of the complete proposal, including clarifications, design, programming, drawings, ownership and
software licenses and the Warranty Service Plan, if included as a part of this proposal. This system proposal is intended to
provide the customer partial protection of the designated premises. Its design should be understood to represent a compromise
between the costs, understood scope of work and customer feedback. Accordingly, such a system may not provide ample
protection from all possible threats, and Security 101 shall not be responsible in such an event.

The impacts of COVID-19 cannot be reasonably determined at this time. This quote/proposal does not account for any
potential adverse impacts COVID-19 may have on Seller's performance or obligations herein. In the event of any delays
or adverse impacts, Seller reserves the right for an equitable adjustment of the delivery schedule and prices herein to
offset the effects of COVID-19 delays, without fault or penalty of any kind.

Supply Chain Delays and Vendor Price Increases: Security 101 cannot be responsible for delays caused by supply chain
delays or COVID-related delays. Prices may be increased by vendors/manufacturers requiring adjustments to the
proposal price. 

Payment Terms

Progress Billing - 30/30/30/10

Under no circumstances may the customer make payments directly to any subcontractor, material supplier, laborer or any other
person performing work or furnishing material under the Agreement without the prior written consent of Security 101.  

Security 101 may assign this Agreement to any other person, firm or corporation without notice to or approval by the customer
and may subcontract any activities which may be performed under this Agreement, either voluntarily or by operation of law,
without the consent of the customer.

Licenses

CT — Electrical: ELC.0193981-C5 | CT — Other: 6499 | MA — Electrical: 7120- C | MA — Other: SS-001792 | NJ — Alarm:
34BA00186800 | NY — Alarm: 120000299743 | RI — Alarm: 2708 | VT — Electrical: ES-05556 (7C, 7K) 

Robert T. Wolfe (HANH) Security 101 - Connecticut

Authorized Customer Signature Authorized Security 101 Signature

Printed Name Printed Name

Title Title

Acceptance
Proposal #177221.1 Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision)

(PW)
 

 

Page 18 of 19



Purchase Order Number

Acceptance (cont.)
Proposal #177221.1 Upgrade Existing Video System (Revision)

(PW)
 

 

Page 19 of 19



 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Board of Commissioners 
 
DATE:   May 16, 2023 
 
FROM:  Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph.D., President  
 
RE: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PREDEVELOPMENT LOAN AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN (THE 
“AUTHORITY”) AND THE GLENDOWER GROUP, INC. OR AN AFFILIATE 
THEREOF FOR CERTAIN QUALIFIED PREDEVELOPMENT EXPENSES FOR ST. 
LUKES REDEVELOPMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $1,237,610 FOR THE 
PERIOD COMMENCING JUNE 1, 2023, AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2024 

              
 
ACTION:  Recommend that the Board of Commissioners adopt Resolution #05-34/23-R 
 
TIMING:  Immediately 
 
DISCUSSION: The Housing Authority of the City of New Haven d/b/a Elm City Communities (“ECC”) hereby 

request authorization from the Board of Commissioners to make ratify predevelopment loan in 
the amount of $1,237,610 to carry out the redevelopment of approximately  55 units known as the 
St. Luke Redevelopment (“Project”) which is inclusive mixed-used and commercial space. 
Glendower will enter into a Predevelopment Loan that sets forth the terms and condition for 
repayment of the predevelopment loan by the Owner upon the earlier of: (i) the financial closing 
for the Project; or (ii) December 31, 2024, whichever occurs sooner. 

  
 The obligation of Glendower to repay the Predevelopment Loan shall be evidenced by a 

Predevelopment Note.  Owner’s liability under such note shall only extend to its interest in the 
Project Documents as assigned to the Authority pursuant to the Assignment of Project Documents 
and Consent to Assignment of Contract, except with respect to certain enumerated carve-outs for 
fraud and misrepresentation. Each contractor paid from the loan funds must consent to the 
assignment to the Authority of its contract with the Developer or the Owner. Contractor agrees to 
recognize, honor and be bound by the terms, provisions and conditions of the Assignment.   

 
This resolution is seeking ratification for a predevelopment loan for an amount of $1,237,610 
which will be pay by the Owner upon the earlier of: (i) the financial closing for St. Luke; or (ii) 
December 31, 2024. 

 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: $1,237,610 to be paid on financial closing  
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS:  MTW 
 
STAFF: Edward LaChance, Vice President  
 

 



ELM CITY COMMUNITIES 
 

Housing Authority of the City of New Haven 
 

Resolution #05-34/23-R 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PREDEVELOPMENT LOAN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE HOUSING 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN (THE “AUTHORITY”) AND THE GLENDOWER GROUP, 

INC. OR AN AFFILIATE THEREOF FOR CERTAIN QUALIFIED PREDEVELOPMENT EXPENSES FOR ST. 
LUKES REDEVELOPMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $1,237,610 FOR THE PERIOD 

COMMENCING JUNE 1, 2023 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2024 
 
WHEREAS, The Housing Authority of the City of New Haven d/b/a Elm City Communities (“ECC”) hereby request 
authorization from the Board of Commissioners to make an interim predevelopment loan in the amount of $1,237,610 to 
carry out the redevelopment of the St. Luke’s redevelopment (“the Project”); and 
 
WHEREAS, Glendower will enter into a Predevelopment Loan that sets forth the terms and condition for repayment of 
the predevelopment loan by the Owner upon the earlier of: (i) the financial closing for the Project; or (ii) December 31, 
2024; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Glendower instrumentality will serve as Co-Developer and has or will establish an owner entity to own 
the improvements and shall ground lease the property from ECC; and 
 
WHEREAS, the obligation of Glendower to repay the Predevelopment Loan shall be evidenced by a Predevelopment 
Note.  Owner’s liability under such note shall only extend to its interest in the Project Documents as assigned to the 
Authority pursuant to the Assignment of Project Documents and Consent to Assignment of Contract, except with respect 
to certain enumerated carve-outs for fraud and misrepresentation; and  
 
WHEREAS, each contractor paid from the loan funds must consent to the assignment to the Authority of its contract with 
the Developer or the Owner. Contractor agrees to recognize, honor and be bound by the terms, provisions and conditions 
of the Assignment; and 
 
WHEREAS, this resolution is seeking authorization for a predevelopment loan for an amount of $1,237,610 which will 
be paid by the Owner upon the earlier of: (i) the financial closing for the Project; or (ii) December 31, 2024; 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority will be reimbursed the full predevelopment loan upon the financial closing. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN that: 
 

1. The Pre-development Loan Agreement between the Authority and the Developer in an amount of not to exceed 
$1,237,610 for the period commencing June 1, 2023 and ending upon the earlier of: (i) the financial closing for 
the Project; or (ii) December 31, 2024 is hereby ratified and approved.  
 

2. The President be and is hereby authorized to take any and all such action and execute such documents as 
necessary to effectuate the terms and conditions of this Resolution. 
 
 

3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 

I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted by a majority of the Commissioners present at a meeting 
duly called at which a quorum was present, on May 16, 2023. 

 
 

              
__________________________ 



Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph. D. 
President  
 
_________________________ 
Date 

 
REVIEWED: 
MCCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP 
GENERAL COUNSEL 
 
  
By:___________________________________________ 
       Rolan Joni Young, Esq. 
       A Partner 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT A: PREDEVELOPMENT 
BUDGET FOR ST. LUKE’S 

 
 
 
 
 
 

St. Luke’s    TO BE PAID AT CLOSING 
Architect $535,950 
Cost Estimating $12,000 
Engineering $70,000 
Surveys $10,165 
Legal $100,000 
Appraisal $18,500 
Relocation $115,000 
Enviro Studies $95,000 
Syndication Fees $83,250 
Tax Credit Fees $97,745 
Soft Contingency $100,000 
TOTAL USES $1,237,610 



 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO:    Board of Commissioners 
 
DATE:             May 16, 2023 
 
FROM:   Karen DuBois-Walton, President  
 
RE:  Authorizing Contract with 22nd Century Technologies, Inc for Temporary Staffing for 

several positions to include Administrative, Maintenance and Higher-Level Staffing services 
to HANH, Glendower and 360 Management Group for 1 year with an option for 4 
additional one-year extensions.  The amount of the contract is not to exceed $1,102,894.00 
beginning May 17, 2023 through May 16, 2024 

 
 

ACTION:  Recommend that the Board of Commissioners Adopt Resolution  # 05-35/23-R 
 
TIMING:  Immediately 
 
BACKGROUND: In the performance of its daily operations, HANH/ECC may need the assistance of temporary 

administrative, maintenance and higher level employees to work in the various departments 
throughout ECC to fill in on an on needed basis to cover employee’s absences due to FMLA, 
Workman’s compensation or when needed to fill for special projects.     

 
On February 27, 2023 HANH solicited seal bids for Temporary services to secure pricing for job 
titles for Administrative, Maintenance and higher-level positions.  The bids were due March 23, 
2023 at 3:00pm.  

 
  HANH received 4 sealed bids from the following bidders: 
 

 22nd Century Technologies, Inc.  
 Reitman Personnel 
 Sedor Engineering, LLC 
 Infojini, Inc. 

 
HANH has reviewed the bids, and request Board of Commissioners approval for a contract with 22nd 
Century Technologies, Inc for 1 year commencing on May 17, 2023 through May 16, 2024 with 4 
one-year options to renew in an amount not to exceed $1,102,894.00.  

 
In accordance with resolution 06-71/04/R approved by the Board of commissioners on July 24, 2001, 
all contracts greater than $50,000.00 must be approved by the Commission prior to execution. HANH 
staff is recommending that the Board of Commissioners approve the contract for Temporary Staffing 
Services with 22nd Century Technologies, Inc in the amount not to exceed $1,102,894.00 for a period 
of one year with a 4 (1) year renewal options.  

 
FISCAL IMPACT:  $1,102,894.00 Not to exceed 
 
STAFF:        Iris M. Collazo, VP of Administration 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



ELM CITY COMMUNITIES 
Housing Authority of The City of New Haven 

 
RESOLUTION # 05-35/23-R  

 
Authorizing Contract with 22nd Century Technologies, Inc for Temporary Staffing for several positions to include 

Administrative, Maintenance and Higher-Level Staffing services to HANH, Glendower and 360 Management 
Group for 1 year with an option for 4 additional one-year extensions.  The amount of the contract is not to exceed 

$1,102,894.00 beginning May 17, 2023 through May 16, 2024 
 

WHEREAS, In the performance of its daily operations, HANH/ECC may need the assistance of temporary administrative, 
maintenance and higher level employees to work in the various departments throughout ECC to fill in on an on needed 
basis to cover employee’s absences due to FMLA, Workman’s compensation or when needed to fill for special projects; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, On February 27, 2023 HANH solicited seal bids for Temporary services to secure pricing for job titles for 
Administrative, Maintenance and higher-level positions; and  

  
WHEREAS, The bids were due March 23, 2023 at 3:00pm; and  
 
WHEREAS, HANH received 4 sealed bids from the following bidders: 22nd  
Century Technologies, Inc., Reitman Personnel, Sedor Engineering, LLC and Infojini, Inc; and 
 
WHEREAS, HANH has reviewed the bids, and request Board of Commissioners approval for a contract with 22nd 
Century Technologies, Inc for 1 year commencing on May 17, 2023 through May 16, 2024 with 4 one-year options to 
renew in an amount not to exceed $1,102,894.00; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE. BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN THAT: 
 

1. The contract with 22nd Century Technologies, Inc for Temporary Services commencing on May 17, 2023 and 
ending on May 16, 2024 for a total contract not-to-exceed amount of $1,102,894.00 be and hereby is authorized.  
 

2. The President be and hereby is authorized, empowered, and directed to execute and deliver the agreement, in 
substantially the form as attached hereto, and to take any and all such actions as are necessary or appropriate or 
ancillary thereto.  
 

3. This resolution shall take place immediately.  
 

I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted by a majority of the Commissioners present at a meeting duly called 
at which a quorum was present, on May 16, 2023. 
 

__________________________ 
Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph. D. 
Secretary/President 
 

        ____________________________ 
Date 

 
REVIEWED: 
MCCARTER & ENGLISH LLP 
GENERAL COUNSEL 
 
By: ___________________________, 
       Rolan Joni Young, Esq. 
      A Partner 



 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Board of Commissioners 
 
DATE:             May 16, 2023 
 
FROM:   Karen DuBois-Walton, President  
 
RE:  Authorizing Contract with Reitman Personnel for Temporary Staffing for several positions 

to include Administrative, Maintenance and Higher-Level Staffing services to HANH, 
Glendower and 360 Management Group for 1 year with an option for 4 additional one-year 
extensions.  The amount of the contract is not to exceed $1,249,807.00 beginning May 17, 
2023 through May 16, 2024 

 
 
ACTION:  Recommend that the Board of Commissioners Adopt Resolution  # 05-36/23-R 
 
TIMING:  Immediately 
 
BACKGROUND: In the performance of its daily operations, HANH/ECC may need the assistance of temporary 

administrative, maintenance and higher level employees to work in the various departments 
throughout ECC to fill in on an on needed basis to cover employee’s absences due to FMLA, 
Workman’s compensation or when needed to fill for special projects.     

 
On February 27, 2023 HANH solicited seal bids for Temporary services to secure pricing for job 
titles for Administrative, Maintenance and higher-level positions.  The bids were due March 23, 
2023 at 3:00pm.  

 
  HANH received 4 sealed bids from the following bidders: 
 

 22nd Century Technologies, Inc.  
 Reitman Personnel 
 Sedor Engineering, LLC 
 Infojini, Inc. 

 
HANH has reviewed the bids, and request Board of Commissioners approval for a contract with 
Reitman Personnel for 1 year commencing on May 17, 2023 through May 16, 2024 with 4 one-year 
options to renew in an amount not to exceed $1,249,807.00.  

 
In accordance with resolution 06-71/04/R approved by the Board of commissioners on July 24, 2001, 
all contracts greater than $50,000.00 must be approved by the Commission prior to execution. HANH 
staff is recommending that the Board of Commissioners approve the contract for Temporary Staffing 
Services with Reitman Personnel in the amount not to exceed $1,249,807.00 for a period of one year 
with a 4 (1) year renewal options.  

 
Fiscal Impact:       $1,249,807.00 Not to exceed 
 
Staff:         Iris M. Collazo, VP of Administration 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
ELM CITY COMMUNITIES 

Housing Authority of The City of New Haven 
 

RESOLUTION # 05-36/23-R 
 

Authorizing Contract with Reitman Personnel for Temporary Staffing for several positions to include 
Administrative, Maintenance and Higher-Level Staffing services to HANH, Glendower and 360 Management 

Group for 1 year with an option for 4 additional one-year extensions.  The amount of the contract is not to exceed 
$1,249,807.00 beginning May 17, 2023 through May 16, 2024 

 
WHEREAS, In the performance of its daily operations, HANH/ECC may need the assistance of temporary administrative, 
maintenance and higher level employees to work in the various departments throughout ECC to fill in on an on needed 
basis to cover employee’s absences due to FMLA, Workman’s compensation or when needed to fill for special projects; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, On February 27, 2023 HANH solicited seal bids for Temporary services to secure pricing for job titles for 
Administrative, Maintenance and higher-level positions; and  

  
WHEREAS, The bids were due March 23, 2023 at 3:00pm; and  
 
WHEREAS, HANH received 4 sealed bids from the following bidders: 22nd  
Century Technologies, Inc., Reitman Personnel, Sedor Engineering, LLC and Infojini, Inc; and 
 
WHEREAS, HANH has reviewed the bids, and request Board of Commissioners approval for a contract with Reitman 
Personnel for 1 year commencing on May 17, 2023 through May 16, 2024 with 4 one-year options to renew in an amount 
not to exceed $1,249,807.00; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE. BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN THAT: 
 

1. The contract with Reitman Personnel for Temporary Services commencing on May 17, 2023 and ending on May 
16, 2024 for a total contract not-to-exceed amount of $1,249,807.00 be and hereby is authorized.  
 

2. The President be and hereby is authorized, empowered, and directed to execute and deliver the agreement, in 
substantially the form as attached hereto, and to take any and all such actions as are necessary or appropriate or 
ancillary thereto.  
 

3. This resolution shall take place immediately.  
 

I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted by a majority of the Commissioners present at a meeting duly called 
at which a quorum was present, on May 16, 2023. 
 

__________________________ 
Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph. D. 
Secretary/President 
 

                                ____________________________ 
 Date 

 
REVIEWED: 
MCCARTER & ENGLISH LLP 
GENERAL COUNSEL 
 
By: ___________________________, 
       Rolan Joni Young, Esq. 
      A Partner 



MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:    Board of Commissioners 
 
DATE:             May 16, 2023 
 
FROM:    Karen DuBois-Walton, President  
 
RE:  Approval To Correct The Fiscal Impact On Resolution #09-81/20-R With Corporate Benefits 

Consultants For Broker/Agent of Record /Consultant Services To Reflect $90,000 
 
 
ACTION: Recommend that the Board of Commissioners adopt Resolution # 05-37/23-R 
 
TIMING:    Immediately 
 
DISCUSSION: On September 15, 2020 the board approved a contract via Resolution # 09-81/20-R with 

Corporate Benefits Consultants for Broker / Agent of Record / Consultant Services for HANH’s 
Medical, Prescription Drug Coverage, Vision Care, and Dental Care, Life Insurance, STD, LTD 
and AD & D for a period of three (3) years beginning on October 1, 2020 and ending on 
September 30, 2023, with a two year option to renew.  Corporate Benefit Consultants proposed a 
Non-Standard Fee of $2,500 a month payable by ECC/HANH for Medical Services to equal 
$30,000 per year and a commission-based fee schedule payable by the insurance carriers for the 
Dental, Vision, Life Insurance, STD, LTD and AD & D.  

 
 The resolution’s fiscal impact was incorrect.  The amount approved was $30,000 for the three 

years and it should have reflected $90,000.   
 

This resolution is requesting the approval to correct the fiscal impact on Resolution # 09-81/20-R 
to reflect $90,000.    

 
In accordance with resolution 06-71/04/R approved by the Board of commissioners on July 24, 
2001, all contracts greater than $50,000.00 must be approved by the Commission prior to 
execution. HANH staff is recommending that the Board of Commissioners approve the correction 
to Resolution # 09-81/20-R to reflect $90,000.   

. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT: $90,000 available in the Operating Budget 
 
STAFF:            Iris M. Collazo, Vice President of Administration 



ELM CITY COMMUNITIES 
Housing Authority of The City of New Haven 

 
RESOLUTION # 05-37/23-R 

 
Approval To Correct The Fiscal Impact On Resolution #09-81/20-R With Corporate Benefits Consultants For 
Broker/Agent of Record /Consultant Services To Reflect $90,000 

 
WHEREAS, On September 15, 2020 the board approved a contract via Resolution # 09-81/20-R with Corporate Benefits 
Consultants for Broker / Agent of Record / Consultant Services for HANH’s Medical, Prescription Drug Coverage, Vision 
Care, and Dental Care, Life Insurance, STD, LTD and AD & D for a period of three (3) years beginning on October 1, 
2020 and ending on September 30, 2023, with a two year option to renew; and 
 
WHEREAS, Corporate Benefit Consultants proposed a Non-Standard Fee of $2,500 a month payable by ECC/HANH for 
Medical Services to equal $30,000 per year and a commission-based fee schedule payable by the insurance carriers for the 
Dental, Vision, Life Insurance, STD, LTD and AD & D; and 
 
WHEREAS, The resolution’s fiscal impact was incorrect.  The amount approved was $30,000 for the three years and it 
should have reflected $90,000 with two one-year options to renew; and 
 
WHEREAS, HANH recommends correction of the fiscal impact on Resolution # 09-81/20-R with Corporate Benefits 
Consultants for Broker / Agent of Record / Consultant Services to reflect the $90,000; and 
 
WHEREAS, In accordance with resolution 10-129/18-R for the Revised Procurement Policy, approved by the Board of 
Commissioners on October 16, 2018, all Contracts greater than $150,000.00 inclusive of all optional years and all Change 
Orders and amendments in excess of 10% or $50,000.00 (whichever is higher) and which results in a total contract greater 
than $150,000.00 must be approved by the Board of Commissioners prior to execution.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE. BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN THAT: 
 

1. Correction to the fiscal impact on Resolution # 09-81/20-R with Corporate Benefits Consultants for Broker / 
Agent of Record / Consultant Services reflecting $90,000 be and hereby is authorized.  
 

2. The President be and hereby is authorized, empowered, and directed to execute and deliver the agreement, in 
substantially the form as attached hereto, and to take any and all such actions as are necessary or appropriate or 
ancillary thereto.  
 

3. This resolution shall take place immediately.  
 
 

I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted by a majority of the Commissioners present at a meeting 
duly called at which a quorum was present, on September 15, 2020. 

 
__________________________ 
Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph.D.  
Secretary/President 

 
__________________________ 
Date 

 
REVIEWED: 
MCCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP 
GENERAL COUNSEL 
 
By:_________________________________ 
Rolan Joni Young, Esq. 
A Partner 



MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:    Board of Commissioners 
 
DATE:             May 16, 2023 
 
FROM:   Karen DuBois-Walton, President  
 
RE:  Resolution Authorizing The Memorandum Of Agreement With Leadership, Education And 

Athletics In Partnership, Inc. (“LEAP”) To Establish A Use Agreement For 74 Wayfarer 
Street Beginning June 5, 2023 And Ending August 5, 2023 To House LEAP, Inc. Summer 
Youth Counselors Providing Service To ECC/HANH Youth Residing At Westville Manor 

 
 
ACTION: Recommend that the Board of Commissioners Approve Resolution # 05-38/23-R 
 
TIMING:  Immediately 
 
DISCUSSION: Historically, HANH had partnership with LEAP, Inc. to provide youth programming for 

ECC/HANH youth at selected sites.  HANH has provided summer housing for youth counselors 
in exchange for free summer programming for ECC/HANH youth at selected sites.   
HANH was requested by LEAP Inc. regarding the need for summer housing beginning on June 5, 
2023 at Westville Manor housing development.  In an effort to be responsive, HANH identified 
an appropriate unit and executed a use agreement with LEAP, Inc. and now seeks ratification of 
those actions. 
 
HANH seeks ratification of the Memorandum of Agreement with Leadership, Education and 
Athletics in Partnership, Inc. establishing a use agreement for 74 Wayfarer Street for the period 
beginning June 5, 2023 and ending August 5, 2023.  

 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
STAFF:          Gary Hogan, Vice President of Operations   



ELM CITY COMMUNITIES 
Housing Authority of The City of New Haven 

 
RESOLUTION # 05-38/23-R 

 
Resolution Authorizing The Memorandum Of Agreement With Leadership, Education And Athletics In 

Partnership, Inc. (“LEAP”) To Establish A Use Agreement For 74 Wayfarer Street Beginning June 5, 2023 And 
Ending August 5, 2023 To House LEAP, Inc. Summer Youth Counselors Providing Service To ECC/HANH Youth 

Residing At Westville Manor 
 
WHEREAS, LEAP has previously provided summer camp programming to ECC/HANH youth in exchange for free 
summer housing for youth counselors; and 
WHEREAS, it is a benefit to ECC/HANH youth to participate in summer programming and build relationships with 
counselors who reside in the community; and  
 

WHEREAS, ECC/HANH has identified an appropriate unit at 74 Wayfarer Street for use from June 5, 2023 through 
August 5, 2023; and 
 
WHEREAS, ECC/HANH recommends entering into a Memorandum of Agreement establishing a use agreement with 
LEAP. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN THAT:   
 

1. The Memorandum of Agreement with Leadership, Education and Athletics in Partnership, Inc. establishing a use 
agreement for 74 Wayfarer Street beginning June 5, 2023 and ending August 5, 2023 is authorized  and the 
President be and hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to act on behalf of HANH to take all such actions 
as are necessary or appropriate to cause to be prepared, execute and finalize, upon such terms as the President 
deems necessary and appropriate and in the best interest of HANH, the agreement contemplated hereby. 

2. The Executive Director-President be and hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to execute and deliver an 
agreement and expend the authorized funds. 

3. The Executive Director-President be and hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to take any and all such 
ancillary action necessary and appropriate to fulfill the intent of the foregoing. 

4. The resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
I hereby certify that he above resolution was adopted by a majority of the Commissioners present at a meeting duly called 
at which quorum was present May 16, 2023. 
       

__________________________ 
       Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph.D.  
       Secretary/President 
 
       __________________________ 
       Date 
 
 
 
REVIEWED: 
MCCARTER & ENGLISH LLP 
GENERAL COUNSEL 
By: _________________________________ 
Rolan Joni Young, Esq. 
Partner 



{00122041.DOC} 
 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 
RE: 74 WAYFARER STREET 

NEW HAVEN, CONNECTICUT 06511 
 

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN 
and 

Leadership, Education, and Athletics in Partnership, Inc. (“LEAP”) 
 

DOCUMENT ORGANIZATION 
 
 I.  PURPOSE ...........................................................................................................................1 
 II. AGREEMENT SCOPE .....................................................................................................1 
 III. AGREEMENT ADMINISTRATION ............................................................................1 
 IV. AGREEMENT TERMS ...................................................................................................2 
 V.  GENERAL PROVISIONS ...............................................................................................6 
Exhibit A – Description of the Services....................................................................................8 
Exhibit B – Operating Hours ....................................................................................................10 
Exhibit C – Rules and Regulations ...........................................................................................11 
Schedule 1 – HANH Developments for Provision of Services................................................12 
Schedule 2 – Acceptable Uses of HANH Space .......................................................................12 
 
 
I. PURPOSE 
 
I.A.  The purpose of this agreement (the "Agreement") is to establish a use agreement by and 
between the Leadership, Education, and Athletics in Partnership, Inc., a Connecticut non-stock 
corporation with an address at 31 Jefferson Street, New Haven, Connecticut 06511 ("LEAP") and 
the Housing Authority of the City of New Haven (“HANH”) (d/b/a Elm City Communities) a 
public body corporate and politic organized and existing pursuant to Chapter 128 of Connecticut 
General Statutes, with a chief executive office located at 360 Orange Street, New Haven, CT 
06510, for the use by LEAP of Unit (the "Premises") are the HANH owned real property located 
at 74 Wayfarer Street, New Haven, CT 06511 (the "Property"). 
 
I.B.  The Premises shall serve as residential housing for LEAP’s Senior Youth Counselors in 
connection with the administration and implementation of LEAP’s Social and Academic 
Enrichment Program for youth and residents at HANH owned or controlled developments listed 
in Schedule 1 attached hereto ("HANH Developments").  In exchange for the use of the Premises, 
HANH wishes LEAP to provide, and LEAP wishes to provide certain services at the HANH 
controlled developments, which services are more particularly described hereinbelow. 
 
II. AGREEMENT SCOPE 
  
II.A.  The Agreement concerns the use by LEAP of the Premises located at the Property and the 
provision by LEAP of the Services at HANH Developments.  
 
  



 
 

{00122041.DOC}2 

III. CONTACT PERSONS  
 
ECC/HANH’S President will appoint a staff representative(s) to serve as the contact person for 
this Agreement. 
 
LEAP will appoint 2 (two) Representatives to serve as the contact persons for this Agreement.   
 
IV. AGREEMENT TERMS.  For good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, HANH and LEAP hereby agree as follows: 
 
IV.A. Premises.  HANH hereby grants LEAP the right to use and occupy the Premises for the 
purpose of providing the services more particularly described on Exhibit A attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference (the "Services").  The right use and occupy the Premises is 
granted to LEAP “as is”, and “with all defects” and HANH makes no representations or warrantees 
as to the condition or habitability of the Premises or the suitability of the Premises for LEAP's 
intended purposes or for any other purposes.   
 
IV.B. Term.  The term of this Agreement (the "Term") shall commence as of June 5, 2023 (the 
"Commencement Date")  and shall end on August 5, 2023 or such earlier date pursuant to the 
termination provisions set forth herein (the "Termination Date").  In the event the Premises 
becomes uninhabitable or is otherwise not usable for its intended purposes, this Agreement shall 
terminate. 
 
IV.C. Renewal of Agreement.  This agreement in non-renewable. 
 
IV.D. Use.  LEAP shall use and occupy the Premises solely as residential housing for LEAP's 
Senior Youth Counselors as set forth in Section I.B. of this Agreement.  LEAP shall provide the 
Services at HANH Developments during the agreed upon operating hours (“Operating Hours”) as 
described in Exhibit B attached hereto, which Services shall be coordinated by LEAP at no cost to 
HANH; the Premises shall not be used for any other purposes whatsoever without the prior written 
consent of HANH.  All groups including LEAP shall abide by the Acceptable Uses of HANH 
Space as outlined in Schedule 2 attached hereto.  LEAP shall provide the following as part of its 
use of the Premises: 
 

a. LEAP shall monitor the activities and services provided by LEAP staff and submit 
a monthly certification to HANH certifying that LEAP is providing services that benefit 
HANH residents in accordance with Exhibit A attached hereto. 
 
b. LEAP shall schedule and coordinate use of space at the Premises and at HANH 
Developments where LEAP is providing the Services by LEAP staff; including, as 
applicable, opening and closing the on-site facilities during normal business hours or 
coordinating with HANH staff opening and closing the facilities; 
 
c. LEAP shall implement a sign-in procedure for all activities and make the same 
available for HANH review; 

 



 
 

{00122041.DOC}3 

d. LEAP shall promptly notify HANH of any emergency situations that arise at the 
Premises and/or other and shall take such actions as are reasonably prudent in handling 
such emergency situations. 

 
In the event that LEAP desires to use the Premises or the HANH Developments, other than as set 
forth herein, then LEAP shall notify HANH at least five (5) business days prior to the date of such 
intended use, and, with respect to the Premises, such use may be granted or denied by HANH in 
HANH's sole and absolute discretion, and with respect to the HANH Developments, as part of 
such notification, LEAP shall include a specific request for such necessary HANH personnel to be 
present for the after hour use, and LEAP shall be responsible for the set-up, cleaning and locking 
up of the Premises.  If HANH personnel is not required, LEAP will ensure that the after hour use 
is properly supervised and that the HANH Developments will be opened and closed by a 
representative of LEAP. 
 
IV.E. Fees and Costs.  LEAP shall pay the following fees when required in reference to the fee 
structure outlined below. 
 

a. Key/Access Fee:  LEAP shall assume the cost of securing the Premises during the 
term of the Agreement. 
 
b. Maintenance Fee:  LEAP shall keep the Premises clean during the Term of the 
Agreement.  In the event that additional cleaning or maintenance is required due to a 
program, group, event, or activity sponsored by LEAP, LEAP shall pay a Maintenance 
Fee for costs incurred by HANH in connection with such additional cleaning or 
maintenance.  
 

IV.G.  Compliance with Laws/Parental Consent.  During the Term of this Agreement, LEAP 
shall, at its sole cost and expense, comply with all governmental laws, ordinances, by-laws, rules, 
regulations, orders and decrees (collectively, "Laws") affecting the use of the Premises, the HANH 
Developments, and procure all licenses, permits and approvals and take all such other actions as 
are necessary in order to comply with all such Laws.  Furthermore, LEAP shall obtain written 
parental consent for all minors participating in activities and programs provided by LEAP at the 
Premises and/or the HANH Developments, and ensure that there are at least two adults present 
during any youth activity.  LEAP agrees, upon request of HANH, to provide copies of (i) all 
licenses, permits, approvals or other evidence of LEAP’s compliance with Laws relating to the 
Services and/or LEAP’s use of the Premises and (ii) the parental consent forms required to the 
terms of this Section. 
 
IV.H.  Compliance with Rules and Regulations.  During the Term of this Agreement, LEAP 
shall comply with all rules and regulations relating to the use of the Premises and the HANH 
Developments as set forth in Exhibit C attached hereto, which may be established and or modified 
by HANH from time to time, and provided to LEAP in writing.  LEAP agrees that any issues, 
disputes, complaints regarding such rules and regulations shall be referred to the designated 
HANH representative.  HANH will make every effort to resolve any such complaints by meeting 
with LEAP to discuss the issues.  If HANH is unable to resolve any such complaints, the matter 
will be referred to a mutually agreed upon arbitrator for mediation.   



 
 

{00122041.DOC}4 

 
IV.I.  Insurance.  During the Term of this Agreement, LEAP shall, at its sole cost and expense, 
obtain and maintain in force the following insurance coverage:  (a) commercial general liability 
insurance with a limit of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for injury to or death 
of any one person, for injury to or death of any number of persons in one occurrence, and for 
damage to property, (b) worker’s compensation insurance covering its employees as required by 
law, and (c) motor vehicle insurance covering owned, non-owned and hired vehicles with a 
combined single limit of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00).  All insurance required 
in the Agreement and all renewals of the same shall be issued by companies authorized to transact 
business in the State of Connecticut.  All insurance policies (i) shall name HANH, as additional 
insured, (ii)shall expressly provide that they may not be canceled or altered without thirty (30) 
days prior written notice to HANH, and (iii) shall contain a waiver by the insurer of its rights of 
subrogation against HANH.  All policies shall be written as primary policies, not contributing with 
and not in excess of any coverage that HANH may carry.  Upon issuance, a certificate of all 
policies shall be delivered to HANH.  If LEAP fails to maintain the insurance required hereunder, 
HANH may (but shall not be required to), upon five (5) days notice to LEAP procure such 
insurance as may be necessary to comply with this Agreement, and LEAP shall reimburse HANH 
the cost of such insurance immediately upon HANH’s demand therefore. 
 
IV.J.  Utilities.  Utilities including water, electricity/gas, heating and sewer services shall be 
provided by HANH at no additional expense to LEAP.  LEAP shall be responsible for payment of 
any telephone charges associated with the use of telephones and/or computers related at the 
Premises. 
 
IV.K.  Alterations.  LEAP shall not make any alterations, additions, improvements, or 
modifications to the Premises (other than interior decorations) without prior written consent of 
HANH, which consent may be withheld in HANH's sole and absolute discretion.  In doing any 
such work as may be permitted hereunder, LEAP shall (a) pay promptly when due the entire cost 
any work to the Premises undertaken by LEAP (b) remove immediately after notice thereof any 
liens for labor and materials arising from such work (c) procure all necessary governmental 
licenses, permits and approvals (if any) before undertaking such work, (d) and do all of such work 
in a good and workmanlike manner, employing materials of first class quality and complying with 
all Laws and regulations.    
 
IV.L. Prohibited Activities.  During the Term of this Agreement, LEAP shall not (a) commit or 
permit any waste, overloading, damage, private or public nuisance or unlawful or noxious activity 
to be conducted upon the Premises, (b) permit the attachment of any lien on the Premises, (c) 
engage in or permit any illegal activities at the Premises, (d)store, use, handle, or dispose of 
hazardous materials (as such materials may be defined from time to time under Connecticut and/or 
federal law) except the incidental use, storage handling or disposal of such materials in connection 
with LEAP’s use of the Premises and then only in compliance with all applicable laws, or (e) use 
or allow the use or presence of alcohol or any controlled substance during the implementation of 
programs in the Premises.  All groups including Tenant Representative Councils (TRC) must abide 
by the rules set forth in the Acceptable Uses of HANH space as outlined in Schedule 2.  
 



 
 

{00122041.DOC}5 

IV.M.  Entry and Inspection.  HANH and all its agents shall be permitted to enter the Premises 
for the purposes of inspecting the Premises and ascertaining LEAP’s compliance with the 
provisions of this Agreement.  HANH agrees that it will use reasonable efforts to provide LEAP 
with at least five (5) days notice prior to entering the Premises, but shall not be required to provide 
such notice in the event of an emergency.  In exercising its rights under this Section, HANH will 
use reasonable efforts not to unreasonably interfere with LEAP’s use of the Premises.   
  
IV.N.  Personal Property.  LEAP acknowledges and agrees that its use of the Premises and its 
placement or use its personal property in or on the Premises shall be at LEAP’s sole risk, cost and 
expense.  LEAP shall not be permitted to secure the Premises by means of locks and or other 
security devices other than locks or other security devices provided by HANH.  LEAP shall not be 
permitted either to (i) install any other locks or other security devices other than those provided by 
HANH or (ii) change the locks or other security devices on its Premises without the prior written 
consent of HANH.  HANH shall provide LEAP with (i) keys to the dwelling unit (the "Keys") 
and/or (ii) means of access ("Access Devices") to any other security devices securing the Premises.  
LEAP shall not be permitted to make copies of the Keys or Access Devices or to provide the Keys 
or Access Devices to any third parties without the prior written consent of HANH.  LEAP 
acknowledges that HANH shall keep copies of the Keys and Access Devices, which may be used 
by HANH in the exercise of its rights pursuant to Section IV.M. hereof. 
 
IV.O.  Indemnification.  LEAP shall indemnify and hold HANH and its officers, directors, 
partners, shareholders, employees, agents, contractors, attorneys and affiliates and any holders of 
mortgages on the Property harmless for, from and against any damage, claim, loss, liability, cost 
or expense (including reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses) incurred on account of any breach 
by LEAP of any of its obligations hereunder, any negligence caused by an act or omission by 
LEAP or any of its officers, employees, agents, contractors or guests.  The provisions of this 
Section IV.O. shall survive the termination of this Agreement.  The indemnification provided 
hereunder shall terminate and expire on the date that the statue of limitations has expired on any 
claim that is brought, or may be brought, by a third party claimant against HANH for the claims 
defined hereinabove. 
 
IV.P.  Surrender of Premises.  On the earlier of the expiration of the Term or other termination 
of this Agreement, LEAP shall vacate the Premises, surrender all keys thereto and remove all of 
its goods and effects, and yield up the Premises in broom-clean condition.  In the event LEAP shall 
fail to so vacate the Premises or any portion thereof as aforesaid, HANH shall have the right, in 
addition to any other rights and remedies available at law or in equity, (a) charge LEAP a per diem 
sum for each day of additional use and occupancy in  the amount of $77.78 and/or (b) remove 
LEAP and its property from the Premises.  Furthermore, any property not removed by LEAP in 
accordance with this paragraph shall be deemed abandoned and may be retained by HANH or may 
be removed and disposed of by HANH in such manner as HANH shall determine. 
 
IV.Q. Default.  Either party's failure to observe or perform any of the covenants, conditions or 
provisions of this Agreement shall constitute a default and breach of this Agreement (“Event of 
Default”):  If an Event of Default occurs, then the non-defaulting party may, at anytime thereafter, 
terminate this Agreement, by giving thirty (30) days written notice of termination to the other 
party: provided, however, that such termination shall not release the defaulting party from its 



 
 

{00122041.DOC}6 

obligation to observe of perform any of the duties or obligations set forth in this Agreement which 
were required to be performed prior to such termination.  If LEAP defaults in the performance of 
its obligations hereunder, HANH shall have the right to pursue any and all remedies available, 
whether at law or in equity, including without limitation, the right to reenter and take possessions 
of the Premises.  Upon such default by LEAP, upon notice from HANH, LEAP's right to use and 
occupy the Premises shall terminate and LEAP shall immediately quit and surrender the Premises 
as provided for in Section IV.P. of this Agreement. 
   
IV.R.  Performance Obligations.  If LEAP defaults in the performance of any of its obligations 
under this Agreement, which default is not cured after applicable notice and cure periods, then 
HANH shall have the right, at its election, to pay sums or do any act requiring the expenditure of 
funds necessary or appropriate (as determined by HANH) by reason of the failure or neglect of 
LEAP to perform any of its obligations hereunder.  If LEAP defaults in the performance of any of 
its obligations under this Agreement, LEAP agrees to pay HANH all such sums, including, without 
limitation, HANH’s reasonable attorneys fees and expenses, within ten (10) days of HANH’s 
demand therefor.   
 
IV.S.  No Assignment or Other Transfer.  This Agreement, including, without limitation, the 
rights, obligations and benefits hereunder, may not be assigned by LEAP without the prior written 
consent of HANH.  LEAP shall not assign or otherwise transfer the whole or any portion of its 
interest in the Premises or its rights hereunder, and any attempted assignment or other transfer 
without HANH’s prior written consent shall be null and void and of no force and effect. 
 
IV.T.  No Personal Liability of HANH.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this 
Agreement, the commissioners, officers, directors, partners, shareholders, agents, employees or 
affiliates of HANH shall have no personal liability with respect to any of the terms, covenants, 
conditions, and provisions of this Agreement, and LEAP shall look solely to the interest of HANH, 
and its successor and assigns, in the Premises, for the satisfaction of each and every remedy of 
LEAP in the event of default by HANH hereunder; such exculpation of personal liability is 
absolute and without any exception whatsoever.   
 
IV.U.  Resident Participation or Service Fees:  LEAP is prohibited from charging fees for 
residents’ participation in its programs and for the receipt of the Services.  If such payment is 
required for specialized services, a request shall be made by LEAP to HANH which request shall 
explain the reason for the charges and how the costs will be paid by the resident (i.e. medical 
insurance, government assistance, etc.).  If LEAP desires to charge participation or services fees 
as part of a fundraiser for the residents, LEAP shall submit a request for approval of the same to 
HANH, which request shall include a description of the activity, proposed dates, fees, and host.  
Such request shall be submitted to HANH for approval at least (5) business days in advance.  
Printed receipts to verify costs as well as revenue made and receipts shall be submitted to HANH 
to be deposited in the respective account for the residents at the site where the activity took place.   
In accordance with state law, HANH will be required to deposit revenue into resident account 
within (1) one business day.  Monthly ledgers will be reviewed with LEAP and with residents at 
respective sites if applicable.      
 
V. GENERAL PROVISIONS 



 
 

{00122041.DOC}7 

 
V.A.  Notices.  All notices required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed 
duly served if and when delivered in person, or when received if delivered or mailed by registered 
or certified mail postage prepaid addressed or by recognized overnight courier service to the other 
parties at the addresses listed below, or such other addresses as may be designated by written notice 
delivered in accordance with this Section. 
 
If to LEAP: 
  31 Jefferson Street 
  New Haven, CT 06511 
  Attention:  Executive Director, LEAP 
 
 
If to HANH:   
  360 Orange Street 
  New Haven, CT  06511 
  Attention:  Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph.D., President   
 
V.B.  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute one of the same instrument.  
 
V.C.  Modification.  This Agreement supersedes any prior oral or written agreement or 
understanding between the parties as to the matters set forth herein, and may not be amended 
except by written instrument executed by the party to be charged.   
 
V.D.  Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding upon, and shall inure to the 
benefit of, as the case may be, the parties hereto and their permitted successors and assigns.   
 
V.E.  Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Connecticut 
and the United States without regard to principles of conflicts of laws. 
 
V.F.  Severability.  If any term or provision of this Agreement, or the application thereof to any 
person or circumstances, shall to any extent be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this 
Agreement, or the application of such terms to persons or circumstances other than those to which 
it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term and provision of 
this Agreement shall be valid and shall be enforced to the extent permitted by law. 
 
IN WITNESS, WHEREOF, the parties have caused this instrument to be executed as of the day 
and year first written above. 
 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE  
CITY OF NEW HAVEN 

LEADERSHIP, EDUCATION, AND 
ATHLETICS IN PARTNERSHIP, INC. 

  
  
By:____________________________ By:____________________________ 
      Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph.D.       Henry Fernandez 



 
 

{00122041.DOC}8 

      Its President       Its Executive Director 
 
 



 
 

{00122041.DOC}9 

Exhibit A 
Services 

 
 
LEAP shall house its Senior Youth Counselors on the Premises.   
 
LEAP counselors shall engage children in supervised activities.  Counselors shall pick up 
children from their homes each morning before 8 am and escort them to the local community 
school where children will engage in a reading-based curriculum.  In the afternoons, counselors 
will engage children in a variety of recreational and culturally enriching activities, such as 
visiting libraries and museums, compete a physically challenging ropes course, engage in athletic 
workshops, technology-enhanced multi-media workshops, aquatics, dance, etc.  At 4:30 pm, 
counselors shall escort the children back to their homes.   
 
LEAP shall provide high quality care and enrichment for forty five children at no cost to 
families.   
 
LEAP shall also recruit junior counselors from the community.  Counselors are provided with 
training to become civically engaged, leaders, effective teachers and mentors and responsible 
decision-makers. 



 
 

{00122041.DOC}10 

Exhibit B 
Operating Hours 

 
LEAP shall have access 74 Wayfarer Street,  24 hours per day between June 5, 2023 and August 
5, 2023. 
 
LEAP’s summer programming will occur Monday through Friday between the hours of 8 am and 
4:30 pm. 
  



 
 

{00122041.DOC}11 

 
Schedule 1 

HANH Developments 
  



 
 

{00122041.DOC}12 

Schedule 
Acceptable Uses of HANH Space 



 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:   Board of Commissioners 
 
DATE:   May 16, 2023 
 
FROM:  Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph.D., President  
 
RE: Resolution Authorizing Change Order Number Four (4) in the amount of $25,000.00 for 

Tyco Integrated Security for Agency Wide Preventive Maintenance, Replacement and 
Repair to Security Cameras bringing the total not to exceed amount from $229,998.11 to 
$254,998.11 

 
 
ACTION:  Recommend that the Board of Commissioners adopt Resolution #05-39/23-R 
 
TIMING:  Immediately 
 
DISCUSSION: ECC/HANH has a recurring need for Security Equipment and Monitoring Services agency wide. 

Currently ECC/HANH has been challenged with attempting repairs to proprietary equipment. 
ECC/HANH researched vendors who hold existing public contracts and found that Tyco Integrated 
Security has a contract with the State of Connecticut under contract number 17PSX0002 set to 
expire December 31, 2023, for the same services required by ECC/HANH.  

  
Justification for procurements with city or State agencies are noted in the A) HUD Procurement 
Handbook 7460.8 Rev-l, Section 8 (Cooperative Purchasing Agreements); B) Federal Procurement 
Regulation CFR 85.36 (Page 527); and C) ECC/HANH Procurement Policy (Page 14) Cooperative 
Purchasing which states “ECC/HANH may enter into state and local intergovernmental agreements 
to purchase or use common goods and services.” 

 
On April 19, 2018, ECC/HANH approved Purchase Order 20424-2874 in the amount of $43,950 
with Tyco Integrated Security agency wide for preventive maintenance, replacement and repair to 
security cameras. 
 
On May 2, 2019, ECC/HANH approved Change Order Number One (1) for Purchase Order 
20942-2874 in the amount of $61,990.11 with Tyco Integrated Security agency wide for 
preventive maintenance, replacement and repair to security cameras bringing the total not to 
exceed amount from $43,950.00 to $105,940.11.  
 
On January 1, 2020, ECC/HANH approved a time extension per Resolution #02-25/10-R with 
TYCO Integrated Security, LLC for CCTV, Burglar, Monitoring repair services agency wide 
from January 1, 2020 to September 30, 2020 (P.O. #20424-12633)  
 
On October 1, 2020, ECC/HANH approved a time extension per Resolution #02-25/10-R 
Contract extension with TYCO Integrated Security, LLC for CCTV, Burglar Alarms & 
monitoring from October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021. (PO 20424-12576)  

 
On March 12, 2021, ECC/HANH approved Change Order Number Two (2) for Purchase Order 
21951-2874 in the amount of $44,058.00 00 utilizing Cares Act funding with Tyco Integrated 
Security agency wide for preventive maintenance, replacement and repair to security cameras 
bringing the total not to exceed amount from $105,940.11 to $149,998.11 

 
On April 20, 2021, ECC/HANH approved Resolution #04-26/21-R for Change Order Number 
Three (3) in the amount of $80,000.00 for Tyco Integrated Security for Agency Wide Preventive 
Maintenance, Replacement and Repair to Security Cameras bringing the not to exceed amount 



from $149,998.11 to $229,998.11.  Additional cameras (cctv project) for $40k utilizing 
Cares Act funding at McConaughy total Terrace and the remaining $40k utilizing 
operating funds for monitoring, routine and emergency service for the new and existing 
security systems. 
 
ECC/HANH staff is now recommending that the Board of Commissioners approve   Change 
order Number Four (4) in the amount of $25,000.00 for  Tyco Integrated Security for Agency 
Wide Preventive Maintenance, Replacement and Repair to Security Cameras bringing the total 
not to exceed amount from $229,998.11 to $254,998.11. 

 
In accordance with resolution 10-129/18-R for the Revised Procurement Policy, approved by the 
Board of Commissioners on October 16, 2018, all Contracts greater than $150,000.00 inclusive of 
all optional years and all Change Orders and amendments in excess of 10% or $50,000.00 
(whichever is higher) and which results in a total contract greater than $150,000.00 must be 
approved by the Board of Commissioners prior to execution. ECC/HANH staff is now 
recommending that the Board of Commissioners approve   Change order Number Four (4) in the 
amount of $25,000.00 for Tyco Integrated Security for Agency Wide Preventive Maintenance, 
Replacement and Repair to Security Cameras bringing the total not to exceed amount from 
$229,998.11 to $254,998.11. 
 
 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: $25,000.00 Budgeted Operating Funds 
  

STAFF:   Lee Purvis, Central Operations Manager 
  



 
ELM CITY COMMUNITIES 

Housing Authority of the City of New Haven 
 

Resolution # #05-39/23-R 
 

Resolution Authorizing Change Order Number Four (4) in the amount of $25,000.00 for Tyco Integrated 
Security for Agency Wide Preventive Maintenance, Replacement and Repair to Security Cameras bringing the 

total not to exceed amount from $229,998.11 to $254,998.11 
 
WHEREAS, ECC/HANH has a recurring need for Security Equipment and Monitoring Services agency wide; and 
 
WHEREAS, ECC/HANH researched vendors who hold existing public contracts and found that Tyco  
Integrated Security has a contract with the State of Connecticut under contract number 17PSX0002 for the  
same services required by ECC/HANH; and 
  
WHEREAS, Tyco Integrated Security has a competitively solicited State of Connecticut Contract allowing services and 
supplies to Government, State and Local agencies for certain supply schedule purchases which will expire on December 31, 
2023; and  
 
WHEREAS, on April 19, 2018, ECC/HANH approved Purchase Order 20424-2874 in the amount of $43,950 with Tyco 
Integrated Security agency wide for preventive maintenance, replacement and repair to security cameras; and 

 
WHEREAS, on May 2, 2019, ECC/HANH approved Change Order Number One (1) for Purchase Order 20942-2874 in 
the amount of $61,990.11 with Tyco Integrated Security agency wide for preventive maintenance, replacement and repair 
to security cameras bringing the total not to exceed amount from $105,940.11 to $105,940.11; and  
 
WHEREAS, on January 1, 2020, ECC/HANH approved a time extension per Resolution #02-25/10-R with TYCO 
Integrated Security, LLC for CCTV, Burglar, Monitoring repair services agency wide from January 1, 2020, to 
September 30, 2020 (P.O. #20424-12633); and 
 
WHEREAS, on October 1, 2020, ECC/HANH approved a time extension per Contract extension with TYCO 
Integrated Security, LLC for CCTV, Burglar Alarms & monitoring from October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021. 
(PO 20424-12576); and  

 
WHEREAS, on March 12, 2021 ECC/HANH approved Change Order Number Two (2) for Purchase Order 21951-2874 
in the amount of $44,058.00 utilizing Cares Act funding with Tyco Integrated Security agency wide for preventive 
maintenance, replacement and repair to security cameras bringing the total not to exceed amount from $105,940.11 to 
$149,998.11; and  
 
WHEREAS, on April 20, 2021, ECC/HANH approved Resolution #04-26/21-R for Change Order Number Three (3) in 
the amount of $80,000.00 for Tyco Integrated Security for Agency Wide Preventive Maintenance, Replacement and 
Repair to Security Cameras bringing the not to exceed amount from $149,998.11 to $229,998.11.  Additional cameras 
(cctv project) for $40k utilizing Cares Act funding at McConaughy total Terrace and the remaining $40k 
utilizing operating funds for monitoring, routine and emergency service for the new and existing security 
systems; and 
 
WHEREAS, ECC/HANH staff is now recommending that the Board of Commissioners approve   Change order Number 
Four (4) in the amount of $25,000.00 for Tyco Integrated Security for Agency Wide Preventive Maintenance, 
Replacement and Repair to Security Cameras bringing the total not to exceed amount from $229,998.11 to $254,998.11; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, in accordance with resolution 10-129/18-R for the Revised Procurement Policy, approved  
by the Board of Commissioners on October 16, 2018, all Contracts greater than $150,000.00 inclusive of  
all optional years and all Change Orders and amendments in excess of 10% or $50,000.00 (whichever is  



higher) and which results in a total contract greater than $150,000.00 must be approved by the Board of  
Commissioners prior to execution; and 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE 
CITY OF NEW HAVEN that 
 

1. Resolution Authorizing approval of Change order Number Four (4) in the amount of $25,000.00 for Tyco 
Integrated Security for Agency Wide Preventive Maintenance, Replacement and Repair to Security Cameras 
bringing the total not to exceed amount from $229,998.11 to $254,998.11. 

2. The President be and hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to execute and deliver and agreement and 
expend the authorized funds. 

3. The President be and hereby authorized, empowered and directed to take any and all such ancillary action necessary 
and appropriate to fulfill the intent of the foregoing. 

4. The resolution shall take effect.  
 

I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted by a majority of the Commissioners present at a meeting duly 
called at which a quorum was present, on May 16, 2023. 
              

 
 
__________________________ 

Karen DuBois-Walton 
Secretary/ President  
  

_________________________ 
Date 

 
 
 
 
 
 
REVIEWED: 
MCCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP 
GENERAL COUNSEL 
  
By: ___________________________________________ 
       Rolan Joni Young, Esq. 
       A Partner 
 
 



TYCO Intergrated Secuirty, Inc
Contract Start date: 4/19/2018 Set to expire December 31, 2023
State of CT Contract # 17PSX0002
Contract Amount $43,950

4/1/2018 5/2/2019 Initial Contract (1 year) $43,950
5/2/2019 1/1/2020 Change Orde # 1 $61,990
1/1/2020 10/1/2020 Extension of time $0

10/1/2020 9/30/3021 Extension of time $0
3/12/2021 9/30/3021 Change Order # 2 $44,058
4/20/2021 9/30/3021 Change Order #3 $80,000
5/16/2023 9/30/2023 Change Order #4 25,000

Total Amount: $254,998



 
ME1 36945877v.1 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:    Board of Commissioners 
 
DATE:             May 16, 2023 
 
FROM:   Karen DuBois-Walton, President  
 
RE:  Resolution Authorizing A Memorandum Of Agreement With Connecticut Balance Of State 

And Its Member Agencies To Provide Stability Vouchers In An Effort To Prevent And End 
Homelessness 

 
 

ACTION: Recommend that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution #05-40/23-R 
 
TIMING:  Immediately 
 
DISCUSSION:  The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development ("HUD") issued that certain Notice 

PIH 2022-24(HA) (the "HUD Notice") which set forth the process pursuant to which HUD will 
allocate stability vouchers ("SV") to public housing agencies (the Stability Voucher Program").  
The purpose of this MOU is to set forth the terms and conditions pursuant to which ECC and 
CoC will collaborate in the implementation of an emergency housing voucher program (the 
"Program") utilizing the SV, in support of the community’s goal to prevent and end 
homelessness.  
 
The Memorandum of Understanding attached hereto as Exhibit A sets forth the terms and 
conditions pursuant to which HANH will work with Connecticut Balance of State to utilize the 
SV’s. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: None 
 
SOURCE OF 
FUNDS: Department of Housing and Urban Development  
 
STAFF:           Coreen Toussaint, Vice President of Housing Choice Voucher 
 
 



 
ME1 36945877v.1 

ELM CITY COMMUNITIES 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN 

 
RESOLUTION # 05-40/23-R 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT WITH CONNECTICUT BALANCE 
OF STATE AND ITS MEMBER AGENCIES TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY HOUSING VOUCHERS IN AN 

EFFORT TO PREVENT AND END HOMELESSNESS. 
 
WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development ("HUD") issued that certain Notice PIH 2022-
24(HA) (the "HUD Notice") which set forth the process pursuant to which HUD will allocate Stability Vouchers (“SV") 
to public housing agencies (the Stability Voucher Program"); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority has determined that it is in its best interests and in the interests of those it seeks to serve to 
work with Connecticut Balance of State to ensure the efficient and maximum utilization of the SV’s; and 
.  
WHEREAS, the Memorandum of Understanding attached hereto as Exhibit A sets forth the terms and conditions pursuant 
to which HANH will work with Connecticut Balance of State to utilize SV’s. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEWHAVEN THAT: 
 

1. The MOU with Connecticut Balance of State, including all actions to be undertaken by HANH thereunder, 
including the expenditure of funds, be and hereby is authorized and directed; and 

2. The President be and hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to execute and deliver the MOU and such 
instruments and documents necessary and appropriate in connection herewith, upon such terms and conditions as 
set forth in Exhibit A, and upon such additional terms and conditions as the President, in consultation with the 
Chairman of the Board of Commissioners, determine reasonable and in the bests interests of the Authority; and  

3. The President be and hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to take any and all such ancillary action 
necessary and appropriate to fulfill the intent of the foregoing.  

4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.  

 
I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted by a majority of the Directors present at a meeting duly called at 
which a quorum was present, on May 16, 2023. 

 
__________________________ 
Karen DuBois-Walton, 
President 
   
________________________ 
Date 

 
 
 
REVIEWED: 
MCCARTER & ENGLISH LLP 
GENERAL COUNSEL 

By: ___________________________________________ 
       Rolan Joni Young, Esq. 
       A Partner 



1 | P a g e  
 
ME1 36859761v.4 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ("MOU") is made and entered into this ___ 
day of May, 2023, by and between the HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW 
HAVEN (d/b/a Elm City Communities) ("ECC"), a public body corporate and politic organized 
and existing pursuant to Chapter 128 of the Connecticut General Statutes, with a chief executive 
office located at 360 Orange Street, New Haven, Connecticut  06511, and the State of 
Connecticut acting by and through its Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services on 
behalf of the Connecticut Balance of State Continuum of Care("CoC"), a coalition of public and 
private service providers with a mission to end homelessness, with and office located at 506 
Hudson Street, Hartford, Connecticut  06106. 
 

BACKGROUND 

The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development ("HUD") issued that certain Notice 
PIH 2022-24(HA) (the "HUD Notice") which set forth the process pursuant to which HUD will 
allocate stability vouchers ("SV") to public housing agencies (the Stability Voucher Program").  

The purpose of this MOU is to set forth the terms and conditions pursuant to which ECC and 
CoC will collaborate in the implementation of an emergency housing voucher program (the 
"Program") utilizing the SV, in support of the community’s goal to prevent and end 
homelessness.  

The form of this MOU is as established by HUD. 

I. Introduction and Goals 

a. Commitment of the parties to administer the SV’s in accordance with all program 
requirements.  In the operation of the Program, ECC and CoC hereby agree to comply 
with all requirements of the SV Program, including as set forth in the HUD Notice, 
including, but not by way of limitation, eligibility requirements, SV waivers, alternative 
requirements, and special rules outlined in the HUD Notice.  
 
CoC agrees that it shall be obligated to satisfy certain responsibilities and obligations as 
set forth in the HUD Notice, including, but not limited to prioritizing individuals and 
families for SV assistance, determining the homelessness eligibility, referring individuals 
and families through CoC’s coordinated entry system, supporting individuals and 
families in processing SV applications, supporting the housing search process, and 
planning for and coordinating the delivery of supportive services to support the housing 
stability of SV participants. 
 
b. ECC goals and standards of success in administering the program. ECC and CoC 
share the goal of preventing and ending homelessness in the community. In support of 
that goal, the ECC plans to rapidly lease the allocation of SV’s through close 
coordination with the CoC in the referral, SV issuance and lease-up process. ECC will 
measure its success in administering the SV program by: tracking the number of referrals 



2 | P a g e  
 
ME1 36859761v.4 

from the CoC that are issued or an SV or denied entry; tracking the length of time from 
referral to issuance by ECC of the SV; tracking the time from SV issuance to lease up; 
minimizing the number of SV holders who do not succeed in leasing a unit with SV 
assistance; increasing the length of participation in the SV program; and increases in 
income and rates of employment among program participants. 
 
c. Identification of staff person at ECC and CoC who will serve as the lead SV 
liaisons.  During the term of this MOU, Tim Regan, Housing Manager, shall serve as the 
lead liaison for ECC, and Margaret Lefever, for the Coordinated Access Network, shall 
serve as the lead liaison for CoC.  Either party may designate a new lead liaison upon 
notice to the other party.  

d. Responsibilities of the ECC liaison. The ECC liaison shall serve as the key point 
of contact between the ECC and CoC, and shall, in coordination with the CoC, develop 
benchmarks for successful implementation of the Program; have regular monthly 
meetings with the CoC liaison and provide updates to CoC on available SV, SV under 
lease, commitment and expenditure of services fees to assist participants to locate and 
secure housing, coordinate ECC's efforts to outreach to area landlords to secure 
participation in the Program; identify barriers to SV issuance or unit lease-up and 
collaborate with CoC to address barriers; ensure that ECC or the entity providing services 
to SV participants is informed regarding key program issues including whether SV’s are 
about to expire without leasing, whether the ECC is planning action that could lead to the 
termination of participation, and/or whether the ECC is unable to contact the participant. 
Have periodic meetings with CoC liaison to monitor lease-up and identify actions needed 
to maintain leasing schedule and to maintain occupancy for those placed in housing. 

e. Responsibilities of the CoC Liaison: Serve as the key point of contact between the 
CoC and ECC; ensure that sufficient individuals and families, eligible for the Program, 
are referred to ECC through coordinated entry to lease all available SV’s; ensure that 
referred individuals are able to engage with ECC, attend necessary briefings, complete 
documentation requirements, and understand and undertake actions that need to be taken 
to secure a qualified unit, obtain ECC approval of the unit, and enter into a lease; and 
coordinate services providers so that participants are able to access support in 
maintaining housing stability.  Have periodic meetings with ECC liaison to monitor 
lease-up and identify and undertake actions needed to maintain leasing schedule and to 
maintain occupancy for those placed in housing. 

II. Populations Eligible for SV Assistance to be Referred by CoC 
 

a. Universe of Eligible Household for SV.. In order to be eligible for an SV, a 
household must meet one of four eligibility criteria. As with all assistance 
provided by CoC, certain groups of the population eligible for assistance will be 
prioritized to receive the first SV’s.  The eligible population for SV assistance 
includes: 

 



3 | P a g e  
 
ME1 36859761v.4 

1. Individuals and families who are currently experiencing homelessness 
2. Individuals and families at rick of homelessness’ 
3. Individuals and families fleeing or attempting to flee domestic violence, 

dating violence, stalking, sexual assault ; and 
4. Veterans and families that include a veteran family that meet one of the 

preceding criteria  
 

b. Priority Populations for SV Assistance.  In order to most effectively deploy SV’s 
to prevent and end homelessness in the community, priority to receive SV’s will 
be given to the groups and in the order of priority listed below.  CoC will use the 
coordinated entry system to refer eligible households from IRIS-Integrated 
Refugee & Immigrant Services and/or Youth Continuum- New Haven to ECC for 
SV issuance. 

 
III. Services to be Provided to Eligible SV Families 

 The CoC shall provide the following services to families eligible for SV’s to support 
them in acquiring SV’s, securing housing, and maintaining housing stability: 

1. Preparation for SV issuance. CoC service providers referring persons for 
SV’s will assist in securing necessary documentation including household 
composition, income verification for all household members, Social 
Security cards, and any need for reasonable accommodations in the SV 
issuance or housing search process. 

2. Coordination with ECC. CoC service providers will assist participants to 
attend ECC briefings on the SV, complete intake interviews, assembling 
of additional required documentation, and facilitating access to the ECC 
for meetings and briefings. 

3. Housing search assistance. CoC will assist SV holders to locate and secure 
housing. This includes transportation assistance, providing information on 
rental opportunities within the housing market, assisting SV holders 
prepare for and have meetings with potential landlords, helping SV 
holders to identify and access neighborhood services and amenities. 

4. Understanding obligations of tenancy. CoC will support SV holders and 
SV tenants in meeting their tenancy obligations. As part of the program 
entry process, CoC will familiarize participants with the key obligations of 
leaseholders including rent and utility payments, authorized and 
unauthorized occupancy, minimum housekeeping standards, and allowing 
fellow residents to have peaceful enjoyment of their units. Providers will 
reinforce those understandings once the participants have signed their 
leases by again reviewing the key lease terms with participants. Property 
owners will be strongly encouraged to contact participating service 
providers in the event that there are tenant behaviors that could lead to the 



4 | P a g e  
 
ME1 36859761v.4 

loss of housing and agree to work with the provider prior to commencing 
eviction proceedings. 

5.  Support in equipping unit for residency. CoC will assist SV participants in 
securing moving assistance as needed in securing essential household 
furnishings and supplies. To the extent possible, CoC will rely on existing 
community resources and use SV services funds only when there are no 
viable alternatives. 

6. Support in securing necessary utilities. Given the limited incomes of SV 
participants and likely credit background issues, CoC will first seek to 
locate units with utilities included in the rent. When this is not possible, 
providers will facilitate utility connection(s) by arranging deposits and 
securing utilities for the unit.  

7. Support in maintaining housing stability. CoC will assign case managers 
to SV participants for any priority 3 participants that need ongoing support 
services and all priority 4 participants transitioning from literal 
homelessness to permanent housing. Case managers will assist 
participants in developing a housing stability plan to proactively address 
issues that could lead to housing instability including income, behavioral 
health concerns, and employment. 

8. Linkages to benefits and community supports. CoC will assist SV 
participants in applying for and securing benefits to which they are 
entitled. They will also introduce participants to services based in their 
new communities, including self-help groups, clinics, and workforce 
resources. Providers will support participants in securing benefits and 
accessing community resources. As appropriate this will include 
introductions and support in initial access of services. 

IV. ECC Roles and Responsibilities: 

1. Administer SV’s consistent with the operating requirements established by 
HUD and assure that allocated SV’s are utilized.  

2. The ECC agrees to designate a staff lead to oversee the SV program and to 
make special provisions for SV holders including: providing specialized, 
accessible SV briefings solely for SV participants; committing to 
expediting inspections for SV holders and accepting inspections conducted 
by properly trained CoC Service Providers; and promptly notifying CoC 
Service Providers of any possible issues that could jeopardize the 
continuation of the SV. Upon request from the CoC or CoC Service 
Providers, the ECC agrees to pre-inspect identified units to expedite the 
leasing process. 

3.  ECC agrees that except as set forth in the following sentence, the only 
persons to be admitted to the Program will be those that are referred by the 



5 | P a g e  
 
ME1 36859761v.4 

CoC Service Providers through the coordinated entry process. The only 
exceptions shall be people experiencing or fleeing domestic abuse or 
violence including those requiring emergency transfers. DV survivors may 
directly access SV’s without a referral from the coordinated entry process 
provided there is a certification (including self-certification) of their status. 

4. ECC understands that the goal of the SV program is to assist in preventing 
and ending homelessness in the community and that to achieve this goal, 
rental assistance must be provided to households that might not otherwise 
be eligible for ECC assistance.  ECC agrees that all current and prior 
actions by applicants that may be grounds for denying entry to the SV 
program will be considered on a case-by-case basis and in accordance 
with Notice PIH 2021-12 (HA). 

5. To expedite the leasing of units under the SV program, the ECC agrees to 
accept self-certification of income when requiring other documentation 
would lead to delays in the issuance of an SV because said documents 
aren’t readily on-hand and may be difficult to obtain quickly.  

6. To expedite the leasing of units under the SV program, the ECC agrees to 
accept self-certification of citizenship and eligible immigration status 
when requiring other documentation would lead to delays in the issuance 
of an SV because said documents aren’t readily on-hand and may be 
difficult to obtain quickly.  As an alternative requirement, such individuals 
must provide the required documentation within 180 days of admission to 
be eligible for continued assistance. 

  

V. CoC Roles and Responsibilities 

1. Designate an SV lead to have regular communication with the ECC and 
set regular monthly meetings to review SV utilization, rate of referrals of 
eligible participants from CoC, declinations of referrals from ECC, SV’s 
terminated or at risk of termination, and strategies to support participant 
housing stability. 

2. Establish assessment and prioritization policies for the SV program and 
refer sufficient eligible households to the ECC to meet the lease-up 
schedule agreed to by the ECC and CoC. The ECC and CoC will jointly 
agree to a referral and leasing schedule that will ensure that there are 
sufficient referrals to lease available SV and that the timing of referrals is 
coordinated to endeavor to ensure that the ECC and CoC Service 
Providers are not over-burdened but have a steady pipeline of eligible 
applicants. As part of the referral process, the CoC will provide the ECC 
with sufficient documentation to establish eligibility for the SV program. 



6 | P a g e  
 
ME1 36859761v.4 

3. Developing a funding strategy for supportive services for SV program 
participants that will allow for sufficient resources to support the transition 
of participants into the SV program, allow them to develop housing 
stability, and target continuing support to those at risk of losing housing. 
Wherever possible, services will be funded through mainstream resources. 
When that is not possible, CoC will seek to identify resources from other 
COVID specific resources such as ESG-CV or CDBG-CV, and if possible, 
through the CoC program. 

4.  Ensure that CoC Service Providers are assisting as needed category 3 and  
all category 4 participants in developing plans to increase income, are 
supporting participants in applying for benefit assistance, link participants 
to workforce and other employment training and supports, and regularly 
monitor participant progress in increasing income.  

5. Have periodic meetings of senior officials of the ECC, CoC leadership, 
and leadership of the coordinated access network ("CAN") of CoC. These 
high-level meetings will review leasing progress, the rate of referrals to 
the ECC, and the prioritization for SV’s.  

VI.  Program Evaluation 

The ECC, and CoC or designated CoC recipient agree to cooperate with HUD, 
provide requested data to HUD or HUD-approved contractor delegated the 
responsibility of program evaluation protocols established by HUD or HUD-
approved contractor, including possible random assignment procedures. 

 
 
 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 

  



7 | P a g e  
 
ME1 36859761v.4 

Executed as of the date first hereinabove written.  

Signatures: 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH 
AND ADDICTION SERVICES (on behalf of 
Connecticut Balance of State Continuum of 
Care) 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 
NEW HAVEN 

  
  
By:____________________ 
 
      Its __________________ 

By:_______________________ 
      

  
IRIS – INTEGRATED REFUGEE AND 
IMMIGRANT SERVICES 
 
By:____________________ 
 
      Its _ 

 

  
YOUTH CONTINUUM – NEW HAVEN 
 
By:____________________ 
 
      Its _ 

 

  
  

 


	Board Agenda Draft - DS
	Minutes - May
	MEMORANDUM
	MEMORANDUM
	MEMORANDUM
	FROM:  Karen DuBois-Walton, President
	ACTION:  Recommend that the Board of Commissioners adopt Resolution # 04-26/23-R

	Bills and Communications for May 2023
	Bills and Comm
	Aged Accounts Payable Report
	Bank Book Register

	President's Report 
	5-29 Resolution to approve FY 2022 Audited Financial Statements
	MEMORANDUM
	FROM:  Karen DuBois-Walton, Ph.D., President
	ACTION: Recommend that the Board of Commissioners pass Resolution # 05-29/23-R

	5-30 Write Off TAR - LIPH
	MEMORANDUM

	2104 SKE-01 Emergency & Basement Lighting
	2104 SKE-01 Emergency & Basement Lighting
	2104 SKE-01 Emergency & Basement Lighting
	Sheets
	A110 - FIRST & SECOND FLOOR RCP


	1
	Sheets
	A111 - TYP FLOOR RCP



	1
	Sheets
	A112 - BASEMENT RCP



	CCD #3 Emergency Lights Signed 5-3-23
	PCO-16R Removal and Replacement of Emergency Lights  of Signed 5-5-2023
	05-32 Crawford Security rev
	MEMORANDUM

	Crawford Camera Proposal
	Crawford Manor Camera Layout
	State DAS contract - Copy
	05-33 Wolfe Security rev
	MEMORANDUM

	State DAS contract
	Wolfe Camera Layout
	Wolfe Camera Proposal
	05-34 Predevelopment Loan St. Lukes
	RE: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PREDEVELOPMENT LOAN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN (THE “AUTHORITY”) AND THE GLENDOWER GROUP, INC. OR AN AFFILIATE THEREOF FOR CERTAIN QUALIFIED PREDEVELOPMENT EXPENSES FOR ST. LUKES REDEV...

	5-35 22nd Century Tech - Temp Contract 2023
	MEMORANDUM
	ACTION:  Recommend that the Board of Commissioners Adopt Resolution  # 05-35/23-R

	5-36 Reitman Personnel - Temp Contract 2023
	MEMORANDUM
	ACTION:  Recommend that the Board of Commissioners Adopt Resolution  # 05-36/23-R

	5-37 MEDICAL BROKER SERVICES - correction
	MEMORANDUM

	5-38 LEAP space use agreement resolution 2023
	MEMORANDUM

	LEAP USE AGREEMENT - WAYFARER STREET 2023-
	MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
	THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN
	DOCUMENT ORGANIZATION
	LEAP will appoint 2 (two) Representatives to serve as the contact persons for this Agreement.
	If to LEAP:
	31 Jefferson Street

	5-39 TYCOResolutionChangeordernumber four (4)050323 LP
	Resolution # #05-39/23-R

	TYCO  Change Order Log - CCTV 051623
	Sheet1

	5-40 Board RESOLUTION Stability PROGRAM
	MEMORANDUM

	Stability Voucher MOU
	ADPCBE6.tmp
	MEMORANDUM




